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SBAC Bank PLC,

Unaudited Financial Statements

For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024




SBAC Bank PL.C.
Consolidated Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
As at 31 March 2024

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies)

Balunee with Bangladesh Bank and its agent banl\(q)
(Including foreign currencics)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call on short notice
{nvestments:

Government

Others

Loans, advances and lease / investments
Loans, cash credit, overdrafts ete. / investments
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets

Non-banking assels

TO’I"A L ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Bmlo\\ ings trom other bunlﬂ linancial instilutions and agents
[)cpqslts and other accounts

Current / Al-wadeeuh current deposits and other accounts
Special notice / mudaraba spec; 1l hotice deOSlt'i

Bills pavable

Savings lmnk_,’ mudaraba savings deposits '

Fixed / mudaraba term deposits

Other deposits

Subordinated bonds

Other liabilitics

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Capital/ Sharcholders' equity

Paid up capital '

Statilory rescrve

General reserve

Non-controliing (Mmtmly) interest

Other reserve (rcvaluauon reserve on Govl. Scuu meq)
Capll'\l ru.uw.

Forcign curreacy translation reserve
Surplus in profit and Inss account
TOTAL SI—IAR[‘]!OLDP RS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

N oy
ote Taka Taka
3 1,322,490.888 986,784,658
4 4,770,084,934 4,240,008,595
6,092,575,822 5,226,793,253
5
2.451,808.034 2,498,722.217
684,040,203 480,862,223
. 3,135,848,237 2,972,584,440
] - .
5
14,317,363,037 -16,290,335,637
2,224.931.814 2.217.305.79%
16,542,294,851 18,507,641,433
8
86,800,622,056 85.345.812,070
1.278,254.527 1.298.382.733
$8,078,876,583 86,644,194,803
9 1,481,602,351 1,494 412,309
10 2.002,845,667 2.418,506,928
I]7,334,043;',SII 117,264,133,166
11 3.972.119.220 3.262,983,361
2 e e
12.077,637,165 12,699,833,374
6,351,347,643 5.912.,385,204
5.587.376,813 5,011;369,023
v 6,602.830,699 6,578,429,379
46,518,728,948 48,386,387,670
14,384,893,872 14,733,176.576
91,522,821,140 93,321,581,232
13 10,435.902.337 9,554.218.317
- 105,930,842,697 100;138,782,210
14.3 ' 8,24_],9]6,5()0 8.241,916,500
15 2,486,942.756 2.486,942,750
14.4 © 439,218 435,34
16 99, 999 046 22,049,131
16.1 3,269 920 3,269,‘)_29
16.2 12, 7!0 3(6 12_?711),366
17 557.923. 008 358,026,473
11,403,200,814 11,125,350,257

117334043511

117,264,133,166




OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingens liabilities

Acceplance and endorsements ST
Letters of guarantee o -
Irrevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

- Total

Other commitments

Documentary credits and shord term {rade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting fucilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitinents

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt
Total )

Total off-iialélh_cc sheet items including contingent liabilitics

Net asset value per share (NAYVY)

Note 31 March 2024 31 December 24123
Taka Taka
18 :
4,925,360.506 4,682,195,862
15.698,353,300 14,011,516,153
5.763,535,921 6,146.781,395
6,683,958,339 4,518,447,260
33.071,208,066 29.358,940,670
33.071,208,066 . 29,338 940,670
40 13.84 13.27

Accompanying notes form an integral pari of these financial statements.

) C\hld.-ﬁn:mciul Ofﬁccl:’

Chairman #~ Dircttor

Dhaka, 11 May 2024

Company Sccretary

Managing Director & CECQ

W




SBAC Bank PLC.
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account (Unaudited)
For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

Interest income / profit on investments

Less: Interest / profit on deposlls and borrowings etc.
‘Nef inlerest income

income from investments in shares and securities
Commission, exchange and brokerage

Other operating income

Total operating income

Salary and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Legal and professional expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief executive's salary and fees
Directors' fees
Auditors' fees
Charges on loan losses ‘
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets
Other expenses
Total operating expenses
Profit before provision
Prowsmn for loan
SpLClﬁL plovmon
"*3pecml general prowsnon COVID-19
' _ General provision an’ loaris and advances - main operation
) ‘General provision on loans dnd advances - OBU
General provision on off balunce sheet items

Provision for rebate to good borrowers
Provision for d1mmut10n in va[uu ofmveqtments
Other provision

T0t1l prov:smn .

Tot'll Profit beforé taxes

Prov1510n for taxation

Net profit after taxation

.1rmngs per share (EPS)

ChM.Ei.n.a}cial Officer

Note 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Taka Taka
21 2,025,646,824 1,552,331,969
22 1.484,847,393 1.247,629.238
540,799,431 304,702,731
23 549,149,116 449,647,604
24 290,356,340 198,991,987
25 61,537,585 36,590,216
901,043,041 685,229,807
1,441,842,472 989,932,538
26 463,769,230 390,827,255
27~ 58,369,850 39,003,327
28 870,196 - 923,115
29 1,581,090 1,617,717
30 17,743,250 |{ 14,207,773
] 3,180,000 3,180,000
32 264,000 © 296,000
33 _ .-
34 94,139,928 96,886,256
35 " 70,125,374 67,943,879
- 710,042,918 614,885,322
731,799,554 375,047,216
13.3 48,174,508 41243212
13,4 . (783.634)
13.3 9, 000,000 14,607,927
133 (831,877) © 234,108
13.5 11,020,530 20,988,529
' 148,363,161 76,200,142
13.7 101,655,806 1,738,247
250,018,967 ~ 78,028,389
481,780,587 -297,018,827-
36 281,854,108 158,209,990 -
199,926,479 138,808,837
41, 0.24 017

- Accompanying notes form an integral part oflhesu {inancial stutements.

MM‘\

Chairma

Dhaka, [ May 2024

Dlrector

Company Secretary

.. Managing Director & CEO

.
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SBAC Bank PLC,

4T Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Unaudited)
For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

P
oy e,

A) Cash flows from operating activities

Interest receipts in cash

- Interest payments

- Dividend receipts
Income from investments
Recoveries on loans and advances previously written-off
Fees and commission receipts in cash
Cash 'puyments to employecs
Cash payments to suppliers
Income taxes paid
Receipts front other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase / decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Net proceeds from trading securities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances o customers

/

Increase / decrease of other assets

Depuosits from other banks

Deposits from customers

Increase / decrease of other liabilities account of customers
Increase / decrease of trading liabilities

Increase / decrease of other liabilities

Net cash from operatmg activities
B) Cash tlows from investing activities
Net proceeds from sale of Government securities '
Payments for Purchase of Government securities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment
Net cash from investing activities
C) Cash flows from financing activities
Borrewing from other banks, Tinancial institutions and agents
Dividends paid
Receipts from issue of ordinary share
Net cash from financing activities’ )
D} Net increase / (décrease) in cash (A+B+C)
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash-equivalent
F) Cash and cash-equivalents at beginning period
G) Cash and cash- 'equivalénts at end of period (D+E+F)
H) Cash and cash—equ:valents at end of period

Cash in hand 1nclud|ng 101el§,n currencies 3
Balandes with Bangladesh Bank and its agcm bank(s) 4
Balances with other Banks and Financial institutions 5

Note 31 March.'2024 31 March 2023
Taka Taka
1,924.364,483 1,533,499,220
1,339,775,154 |. - {890,015,708)| .
14,601,462 ‘ 27,236,313
549,149,116 336,146,297
135,818,115 37,026,322
(466,949.230) (394,303,255)
(17,743,250 (9,028.102)
(261,854,108) (249.435.114)
- 61,520,462 36,590,216
{70,125,374) (67,943,879)
3,208,556,830 359,772,310

(695,121,992)

(1,454,809,986)

(679 121,996)
(250,000,000
(1,092,400,232)

(77.886.,633) (55,811,609)
(1,481,383,457) 1,551,028.322
(1,798,760,092) (1,026,889,757)

881,684,020 840,268,835
{4,626,278,140) (712,926,437
(1,417,721,310) (353,154,127)

28.884.607,153

- (28,688,406,111)
(12,809,958)

28.384,707,053
(29,225,708,512)
(40,174,640)

183,391,084

" (881,176,099)
709,135,859 312,732,675
709,135,859 312,732,675

. (525,194,367) (921,597,551}
1,554,240,733 164,100,339
8,199,377,693 8,195,935,669
9,228,424,059 7,438,438,457

1,322.490,888

*1.035,508,706

4,770,084,934 4.,320,497,206
3,135,848,237 -2.082,432,5435
9,228:424,05% 7,438 438,457

Accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

W zml?eﬁw/&

Chairman— Director
Dhaka, 11 May 2024

Company Secretary

Managing Director & CEO




SBAC Bank PLC.
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Unaudited)

o
s For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024
- . N \ F.C. . -
Paid Up Statulery. 4 _f;a;._(lﬂn_gr . Cupital Translation Retained Minority Total
: i R R R A ansld
Particulars Capital Reserve ™| ™ Reserve Reserve Resarve Earnings Interest ol
Taka Taka Talka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Balance as on 01 Jannary 2024 8,241,916,500 2,486,942 756 22.049,131 3.269.92 12,710,366 358,026,473 435,111 11,125,350,257
Net profit for the periad ) - - - - - 199,926,479 - 199,926,479
Transfer 1o statutory reserve - - - - - - - .
Transfer to statup fund - - - - - - - -
Revaluation of Govt. tieasury bills,
bonds and other investments ) " 77,949,915 - - - N 77,949,015
Foreign currency translation gain/loss
not recognized in the income - . N . . R . .
statement
Transfer 10 capilal tesecve - - - - . - -
Non-controlling (Minority) interest
- 8 8 . - (29,944) 4,107 (25.837)
Cash dividend paid B - - - - - - R
Steck dividend issued - - . . B - -
Balance as on 31 March 2024 8,241,914,500 1,486,942,756 499,992,046 3,269,920 | . 12,710,366 557,923,008 | 439,218 11,403,200,814
For the querter ended 31 March 2023
. , - .F.C. , R
Paid Up Statutory Other Capital \ ) Retained Minority .
. . LT ) { Translatipn ) Total
Particulars Capital Rescrve Reserve Reserve Earnings Interest
Reserve .
Taka Taka Taka __Taka Taka Taka Taka
Balance as on 01 January 20235 8.160,313,370 2,204,928 598 (35,228 536 516,704 7,933,440 350,293 727 432,182 10,829,646,557
Net profit for the period - - - . - 138, R08.837 - 135,308,837
Tiansfer to statutory reserve - . . - - - - R
‘Tiansfer to statup fund - - - - - - - -
Revuluation of Govt, treasury bills, - . 67,529,453 - - - - 67,529,453
Foreign currency translation gain/loss . 7 .
net vecognized in the incoine - - - - 2,134,674 - - 2,134,674
slatement L : . : -
Non-contrblling (Minority) interest L . . B B (7.03-6) 7,636 .
Cash dividend paid - - - - - - - -
Stock dividend issned - ] - . -
Balance a5 an 31 March 2023 8,160,313,370 2,204,928,598 132,757,989 516,704 10,068,114 529,095,528 439,218 11,038,119,321

Chairman

Dhdka, 11 May 2024

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with thé ainexed notes.

X agdeg ~
ancial Officer

Company Sceretary

Lol

Director

e L

Managing Pirector & CEOQ
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SBAC Bank PLC.
" Conselidated Liquidity Statement {asset and Habilitics maturity analysis)
As at 31 March 2024

Particulars Within one month Within onete | Within three to Within one to five | More than five Total
three manths *. | “Fiwéive months years years '
Taka Taka Tatha Taka Taka Taka
Assets:
Cash in hand (including 1,322,490 888 - - - - 1,322,490,888
foreign currencies)
Balancc with Bangladesh Bank 1,.395,316,934 - - - 3,374,768,000 4,770,084,934
and its agent Banks .
Balance with other banks & 973,480,216 235,167,503 851,417,887 22,366,939 1,053.415,692 3,135,848,237
financial institutiens
Money at call on short notice - . - - - -
Investments 443,630,820 883,508,978 451,153,269 1,491,183,379 13,272,818,40% 16,542,244,851
Loans and advances 12,777,057.080 | 17,399.080,863 " 27.976.535,015 16951551,940 | 12,974 670,785 88,078,876,583
Fixed assets including 26,646,203 $3.292 405 239,815,822 1,061.732.103 100,115,818 1,481,602,351
premises, furniture and lixtures '
Other assets 344442283 | 552,178,499 807.904.684 4%:491,152 249,829,049 2,002,845,667
Non-Banking assels - - - . : - - -
Total Assets 17,283,045,324 £9.123,228,248 30,326,826,677 19,575,325,513 31,025,617,749 117,334,043,511
Liabilities:
Borrowing from Bangladesh 907,254,327 1,373,580,009 1,194.044,729 135,784,455 359,455,700 3.972,119,220
Bank,other banks, financial
institutions and agents -
Deposits and other accounts 12,195,666,239 15,130,802,520 24,549 663,200 18,649,342,478 | 20,997,344,694 91,522,821,140
Provisions and other liabilities 50,062,302 383,978,070 1,965.229,950 1,221,520,89% 6,815,111,116 10,435,902,337
Total Liabilities 13,152,982,868 16,890,360,599 27,708,939 888 20,006,647,832 28,171,911,510 105,930,842,697
Net liquidity surplus 4,130,062,456 2.232,867,04Y 2.617,886,789 (431,322,319 2,853,706,239 11,403,200,814
Cumulative liguidity surplus 4.130,062,456 6,362,930,105 8,980,816,854 8,549,494,575 11,203,200,814 o

Net result of the liguidity statement represents the sharcholders' duity. -

Company Secrétary

Dirdetor- -

“ChiefEincial Officer

* Managing Direclor & CEQ

Dhaka, |1 May 2024 . -



SBAC Bank PLC.

Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
As at 31 March 2024

" Note

31 Miirch 2024
Taka

31 December 2023
Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies) 3t
Balance with Bangladesh Bank ard its agent bank(s) 4.1
(Including foreign currencies)

Balanrce with other banks and financial institutions 51 .

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call on short notice . 6
Investments: . ‘ : 7.1
Government '

Others

Loans, advances and Iéase / investnents ) 8.1
Loans, cash credit, overdrafis etc. / investments
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and f{ixtures 9.1
Other assets : 10.1
Non-banking assets o

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES'AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Bbrmwings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 111
Deposits Wnd other accounts 121
Currént/ Al-wadeeah current deposits and other accounts

Special notice / mudaraba special nolice deposits

Bills payable

Savings bank / mudaraba savinigs deposits

Fixed / mudaraba term deposits ©

Other deposits

Subordinated bonds -

QOther liabilities 13.1
TOTAL LIABILITIES '
Capital/ Sharcholders' equity

Paid up capital 4.3
Statutory reserve 3
General reserve L

Other rescrve (revaluation reserve on Govt, Sccurities) 16
Foreign currency translation reserve . - 16.2
Surplus in profit and luss account ' : 17.1
TOTAL.SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY .

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHA REHOLDERS' EQUITY

1,322,476,900

986,768,332

4,770.084,934 4,240,008,595
6,092,561,834 5,226,776,927
2,428,779,860 2,471,272,225

684,040,203 480,862,223
3,112,820,063 2,952,134,448

14,317,363,037
" 1,988,993,920

16,290,335,637
1,979,822 848

16,306,356,957

~18,270,158,485

86,465,167,841
1.278.254,527

85,543,225,936
1,298,382,733

87,743,422,368 86,841,608,669
1,463,347,973 1,475,738,963
2,857,183,748 2,755,249,387
117.575.692,943 117.521,666,880

3,972,119,220

3,262,983,36!

12,077,637,165

12,701,291,707

6,377,363,224 . .5,970,630,318
5,587.376.813 5.011,369,023
6,602,836,699 6,578,429.379
46,872,878,948 48,736,337,676
14,384,893,872 14,733,176,576
93,731,234,679

91,902,988,721

10.346,021,613

9,444,922.435

106,221,129,556

106,439,140,475

8,241,916,500
2,486,942,756

£.241,916,500
2,486,942,756

99,999,046 27,049,131
12,710,366 12,710,366
©512.994.719 318,907,652

11,354,563,387 11,082,526,405
117,575,602,943 117,521,666,880




R e

Note 31 March 2024 31 December 2023
Taka Taka

OFF-BAL.ANCE SHEET ITEM
Contingent liabilities : 18
Acceptance and endorserents ' 4,925,360,506 4,682,193,862
Letters of guarantee [5,698.353,300 14,011,516,153
Irrevocable letters of credit . 5.763,535,921 6,146,781,395
Bills for collection 6,683,938.339 4,518,447,260
Other contingent liabilities - -
Total , ' 33,071,208.066 29,358.940,670

Other commitments ‘
Documentary credits and short term 1rade-related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed : ] -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities . -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other ) L. L -

Total L . . . i N R
'I'nlaloff-balﬂﬁcé sheet items including contingent liabilities .- 33,071,208,066- - 29,358,940,670

Net asset value per share (NAV) T401 : 13.78 13.23

Accompanying notes form an integral part of these {inancial slatements,

Company Secretary

Chairtaf?” Dirgctor ~ 7., . Managing Dircctor & CEO

Dhaka, 11 May 2024
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SBAC Bank PL.C,
Profit and Ls$ Account {Unaudited)

For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

Note 31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Taka Taka

Interest income / profit on investments 211 2,025,646,824 1,550,232,491

Less: Interest / profit on deposits and borrowings etc. 22.1 1,488,639.060 "1,251,701,494

Net interest income 537,007,764 298,530,997

Income from investments in shares and securities 23.1 547,358,002 445,859,327

Commission, exbhangc and brokerage 24.1 280,907,511 190,657,945 '

Other operating income 251 61,520.462 36,584,560

889,785,775 673,101,832

Tetal operating income 1,426,793,539 971,632,829

Salary and allowances . 2011 457,570,640 385,268,310

Rent, laxes, insurance, electricity cle. - - 271 58.005,250 38,648,016

Legal and professional expenses 28.1 847,156 882.865

Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. 29.1 1, 575 090 1,610,217

Stationery, prinling, advertisement etc. 30.1 17,547,3()8 14,152,674

Chief execulive's salary and fees 3 1' 3.1 80;000 3,180,000

Directors' fees ' ' 32.1 216,000 176,000

Auditors' fees 33.1 S -

Charges on'loan losses ' L A

Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 34.1 93,641,060 96,438,835

Other expenses 351 . '68,250,'833 . 66,379,187

Total operating expenscs 700,833,397 . 606,736,104

- Profit before provision 725,969, 142 364,896.725

Provision for loan . _ ] L :

* Specific provision 13.3 48 174 508 41,243.212
Special general provision - COVID-19 134 - (783,634}
General provision on loans and advances - main operation [3.3 90=00f),()00 14,607,927
-General provision on-loans-and advances - OBU 13.4 (831,877) 234,108
General provision on off balance sheet items 13.5 - 11,020,530 20,988,529

. . : 148,363,161 76,290,142

Provision for rebate to good borrowers ‘ - - -

Provision for d]mmutlon in value of investments 13.7 101,655,806 1,738,247

Other provision ‘ St - .

Total provision 250,018,967 78,028,389

Total Profit before taxes 475,941,175 286,868,336

Provision for taxation. 36 ~ 281:854,108 155,095,344

Net profit aftér taxation 194,087,067 131,772,992

Earnings per share (EPS) 41 B 0 24 0.16

Accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Z.
Ld

Company Sécretary

Chicf Flgancial Officer

Jﬁ@ MM\

Chanrm«m Dlre

* Managing Director & CEO

Dhaka, | I May 2024
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_ SBAC Bank PLC.
-Cash Flow Statement (Unaudited)

For the firsi quarter ended 31 March 2024

A) Cash flows from operating aciivities
Inierest receipls in cash
Interest payments
Dividend receipts
lnéome from investments
Recoveries on loans and advances previously written-off
Fees and commission receipts in cash
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to supplicrs
Income taxes paid
Reccipts from other aperating activilies
Payments for other operating activities

" 31 March 2023

Operating profit before changes in.operating asscts and liabilities

Increase / decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Sale / purchase of trading securities
L.oans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers
Increase / decrease of other assets
Deposits {rom other banks .
Deposits from customers
-Increase / decrease of other liabilities account of customers
Increase / decrease of trading liabilitics
- Increase / decrease of ather liabilitics

Net eash from operating activitics -
B) Cash flows from investing activities
Net Proceeds (rom sale of securities
Payments for Purchase of securities
Purchase of property, plant-and equipment
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment
Net cash from investing activitics
C) Cash flows from financing activitics
Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Dividends paid
Receipts from issue of ordinary share
Net eash from financing activities
D) Nét increase / (decrease) in cash (A+B+C)
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash-equivalent
F) Cash and cash-cquivalents at beginning period
G) Cash and cash-equivalents at end of period {D-+E+F)
"H) Cash and cash-cquivalents at end of period
Cash i hand including foreign currencies
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
'Balances with other Banks and Financial institutions

Notes 31 March 2024
Taka - Taka
1,924,364,483 1.532,965,982
1,339.775,154 (897,220,444)
14,601,462 25,361,251 |
549,149,116 | 334,233,082 | -
135,818,115 28,692,280
(466.,949,230) (388,624,310)
(17,743,250) (8,991,119
(261,854,108) (246,320,468}
61,520,462 36.584.560
(70.125,374) {66,379,187)
3,208,556,830 350,301,627
(695.121,992) (679,121,996)

+(1,454,809.986)
(44,299,121)
(1,481,383.457)
(1,798,760,092)

881,684,020

(250,000,000)
(1,100,761.146)
{52,299,580)
1,551,028,322
(1,029,108,334)

832,854,499
(4,592,690,628) (727,408,235)
(1,384,133,798) (377,106,608)

28,884,607,153

28.397771,396

(28,721,993,623)  (29,225,708,512)
(12,809,958) - (39,721,890)
149,803,572 (867,659,006)

" 709,135,859

312,732,675

709,135,859 . 312,732,675
(525,194,367 (932,032,939)
1,551,664,889 164,100,339
8,178,911,375 8,183,979,231
9,205,381,897 7,416,046,631
1.322,476,900 ..1,035,483.819.

4,770,084,934
3.112,820,063

4,320,497.206
2.060.065,606

9,205,381,897

Accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.. .

Com pany Secretary

Dircctor

Chairmar

Dhaka. 11 May 2024
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SBAC Bank PLC,
Statement of Changes in Equity (Unaudited)

7 -
- For the tirst guarter ended 31 Mareh 2024
B e T '_.‘\' I.C. .
. Paid Up Capital Sl,lmmr_v, . ‘Other Reserve| Translation Retm‘ncd Total
Particulars i Reserve Earnings
. Reserve
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Balance as.on {1 January 2024 8,241.916,500 | 2,486.942,756 22049131 12.710,366 -318,907.652 11,082,526,405
Net profit for the period - - - - 194 087,067 194,087,067
Transfer to statutory reserve - - . - -
Transfer 1o startup fund - - - -
Revaluation ofG.ovt. treasury bills, A N 77945915 B R 77,949,915
bonds and other investments
Foreign currency translation
gainfloss not recognized in the - - - - - -
income statement
Stock dividend issued - : : - -
Cash dividend paid . - . - . - . - o - -
Balance as on 31 Marveh 2024 8,241,916,500 | 2,486,942,756 99,999,046 12,710,366 512,994,719 11,354,563,387
For the quarter ended 31 March 2023
F.C. .
) ’ Paid Up Capital Statutory Other Resvr-w.: Transtation Rctm.neq Tetal
Particulars ] . Reserve ] R S Earnings : :
. . L Ruserve i
Talka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Balance as on 01 January 2023 8,160,313.370 204 928 598 65,228,530 7,933,440 358,143,419 | 10,796,547,363
Net profit for the period - - - 131,772,992 131,772,992
Transfer to'statutory rescrve . - - - ' - ' -]
Transter to startup fund - - - - -
Revaluation of Govt. treasury bills, ’ 2 o
bonds aﬁd other invéstmenmy o 3 ) ) 07,529453 - i '61:529‘433'
Foreign currency translation
gainfloss not recognized in the - - - 2,134,674 - 2,134,674
income statement :
Stock dividend issued - - - - - f
Cash dividend paid - - - - - -
Balance as on 31 March 2023 8.160,313,37¢ | 2.204,928;,598 | 132,757,98% | . 10,068,114 489,916:411 10,997,984,482

These financial statements should be reud in-conjunction with the annexed notes.

Chairmam -

Dhaka, 11 May 2024

I

umpa ny Secretary

Manaﬂmg Director & Li)

Directer
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SBAC Bank PLC.
YR 7 Liguidity Statement (asser and liabilitics maturiry analysis)
Hr As at 31 March 2024
Particulars Within one month|  Within one to Within three to | Within one to five More than five Total
ihree moR{hE =}  tWeb'e months years years
Taka Taka ‘Faka - Taka Taka Taka

Asscts;

Cash in hand (including foreign

currencies} 1,322 476,900 - - - - - 1,322,476,900
Balance with Bangladesh Bunk

and its agent Banks 1.395.316,934 - - - 3,374,768,000 4,770,084,934
Balnn_ce with giber banks & -

financial institutions 973480216 | . 235,167,503 851.417,887 1,052.754 457 - 3,112,820,063
Money at call on short notice _ N . _ . -
Investments 443,630,820 883,508,978 451,153,269 1,255,245,485 13,272,818, 405 16,306,356,957
Loans and advances _ 12777.037,980 | 17,399.080.853 |  27,976.335,015 17.124,971,882 12,465,796,628 $7,743.422,368
IFixed assets including premiscs, : e R -

furniture and fixtures 26.,4%6,606 52973211 238379436 1,035.687.079 109,821,621 1,463,347,973
Other assets ] 327,677,331 . 546,125,386 787,608,292 4B.491.152 1,147,278,087 2,857,183,748
Non-Banking assets e oL IR iy S . ;o ! )
Total Asscts 17,266,106,787 19,116.859,441 | 30,305,093,919 20,517,150,055 30,370.482,741 117,575,692,943
Liabilitics: _ i | : . '
Borrowing from Bangladesh

Bunk,other hanks, financial

instituions and agents 9n7,254,327 1,375,580,009 1,194,044,720 135,784,455 " 359,455,700 3,972,119,220
Deposits and other accounts 12,195,666,239 15,130,802,520 24,929,832,790 18,649,342 478 20,997,344 694 91,902,988,721
|Provisions and other liabilities 49,995 174 379,235320 1.961,778,828 1220.777.752 6,734,230,541 10,346,021,615
Tutal Liabilities 13,152,919,740 16,885,617,849 28,085,656,347 20,005,904,685 28,091,030,935 106.221,129,556
Net liquidity surplus ' 4,113,187,047 2,231,241,592 2,219,437,572 511,245,370 2,279,451,806 11,354,563,387
Cumulative liquidity surplus 4,113,187,047 6,344,428,639 8,563,866,211 9,075,111,581 11,354,563,387

Net result of the liquidity statement represants the shareholders' equity. -

Umpany Secretary

Chicf Finnnc&l Offficer

Direcfor . . Managing Director & CFO

Chatfman

Divaka, 11 Moy 2624
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1.1

1.2

SBAC Bank PLC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

General information

Status of the bank

SBAC Bank PLC. {the "Bank") was incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company with limited liability by
shares as on February 20, 2013 under the Companies Act 1994 to carry out banking business: The gegisteged- oftice of the
Bank is BSC Tower, 2-3 Rajuk Avenue, Motijheel, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. It obtained license from Bangladesh Bank
for carrying oul banking business on March 25, 2013 under the Bank Companies Act 1991. The Bank has been carrying
out its business in Bangladesh through its eighty nine (89) branches; thirty oner (31) sub-branches all aver Bangladesh and
one (01) Off:shore banking unit in head office, The Bank went for initial public offering in 2021 and its share is listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited from |1 August.2021 as a publicly traded
company. The Bank’s name was amended to "SBAC Bank PLC." from South Bangla Agriculture and Commerce Bank Ltd
under Bank Company's-Act 1991 section 31 vide BRPD fetter ref BRPD{ES-1 }/745(68)/2024‘-985 dated 31 January, 2024:

Nature of business

Principal activities ‘

The principal activitics of the Bank are to carry on all kinds of commercial banking business in Bangladeshi.e,
accepting customer deposits, lending to retail, small and medium enterprise (SME) and corporate customers,
trade financing, lense financing, project financing, issuing letters of credit, interbank borrowing and lending,
dealing with government securities ete. In addition to the traditicnal banking system, the Bank started islamic
sariah base banking business through islamic banking windows (IBW) in 10 branches of the Bank during the

period.

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBL)

The Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) of the Bank is the separate business entily governed by the applicable rules
& regulations and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtaincd the permission for conducting the
activities of OBU under referenee letter no. BRPD (03)/744(127)/2020-5 140 dated 15 July 2020 Br Bangladesh
Bank. The Bank started the operation, of OBU on 22 October 2020. The number of OBU was one as at 31
March. 2023, located at [nternational Division, Head Office, SBAC Bank PLLC., Dhaka.

The principal abtivities of the OBUs arc lo provide commercial banking services through its Unit within the rules

& regulations and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank applicable for the Off-shore Banking Units.

Agent Banking Qutlet ¢

The Bank has starled agent banking operation in 2022 with a view to reach unbanked population particularly in
the geographically dispersed areas and offer banking services to potential customers who are currently out of
traditional banking periphery. The Bank has 31 agent outlets across the country. This service includes offering
all types of deposit accounts and other banking services including bills payments, inward foreign remittance,

fund transfer eic.

Information regarding subsidiary
The Banls has 01 (one) subsidiary, SBAC Bank lavestment Limited.

SBAC Bank Investment Limited . .

SBAC Bank Investment Limited, a subsidiary company of the Bank, incorporated as a private company, limited

by shares, registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms vide certificate ol incorporation no.

C-169950/2021 dated 21 March 2021 under the Companies Act 1994, SBAC Bank Investment Limited got the

Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) no. Nibondhon/DSE/TREC#267/2021/294 dated 01 September

2021 of Dhaka Stock Fxchange Limited (DSE). The primary activity of the company is 1o act as a stock broker -
& dealer to execute buy and sell order and to maintain its own portfolio as well as customers' portfolio under the

discretion of customers,




2.1

Bas:s of prepar'ltlon of financial statements and snomfcant accounting policies

B‘ISIS of preparatlon of financial statements

The financial statements of the Bank as at 31 March 2024 have been prepared on going concern basis under
historical cost n,onventlon and in accordance with the-“First Schedule” of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 as

- amended by BRPIY Circular No. 14 dated 25th June 2003, other Circulars of Bangladesh Bank, International

Financial Reporting Staridards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and
other laws and rules applicable for Banks in Bangladesh. The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was
enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) is formed and it is yet to issue
financial repomng standards for public interest entities such as banks. The Bank Companies Act 1991 has

' been ‘amended to require banks to prepare their financial statements under such financial reporting standards.

As per the provisions of the FRA and hence International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as$ approved
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB} are still applicable. In case of any requirement
of the Bank Companies Act 1991, and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of
other. regulatory authorities and IFRS, the requirements of the Bank Companies Act 1991, and provisions and
circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank prcvm]ed Material depar tures from the requirements of IFRS are as

iol]ow

i) Present'\tlon of Fmancnl statements

IFRS: As per IAS 1 financial statements shall comprisé statement off'nancml pnsmon comprehenswe income
statement, changes in equity, statement of cash flows, adequate noles comprising summery of* accounting
policies and other cxplanatory information. As per para 60 of JAS 1, the entity shell also present current and
non: cunrent assets and llabxlmes as scparate c]ass1fcat10ns in its statement of fmancxal posmon

Bnnglmlesh B'mk The presentatlon of the financial statements in prcscnbed for mat (1 e. balance sheet, profit -

: _and loss account, cash. flow -statement, statement of changes in equity, llqmdlty statement) and certain -
disclosures therein are guided by the First Schedule (Section 38) ofthg‘Bank Company Act 1991 (amendment 17;.

up to date) and BRPD circular o, 14 dated 25 June 2003 and subsequent guidelincs of Bangladesh Bank. In
the prescribed format, there is no opuon to presmt assets and liabilitics under current and non-current

c!dmfcallon*;

ii} Investinent |i| shares and sccurities (Equity Shares, Mutual Funds etc.)

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9, classification and measurement of investment in shares and securities
will depend on how these are managed (the.entity’s business modcl) and their contractual cash flow
characterisiics. Based on these factors it would generally fall cither under “at fair value through profit or loss

account” or under “at fair value through other comprehensive income” where any change in the fair value (as* =~
measured in .accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or othet :

comprehenmve income respectively.

Bangladesh Bank As per Banking Regulatmn and Pollcy Department (BRPD) circular no. 14 dated 25 June g

2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at market price and as per

‘net assets value of last audited balance sheet respectively. And as per DOS Circular Letter No. 10 date 28 June
2015 investments in mutual fund (open-end) is revalued at lower of cost and higher of market value and 95%

of NAV, As per DOS Circular No. 01 date 10 February 2020 any investmeni under the special fund for

" investrent in capital market is not revalued i.e. presented at cost. Provision should be made {or any loss arising

from diminution in value of investment; otherwise investments are recognised at cost.

iii) Revaluation gains/lesses on Government sccurities

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9 where securities will fall under the catégory of fair valuc through profit
or loss account, any change in the fair value of assets is recognised through the profit and loss account.

Securities designated as amortised cost are measured at effective interest rate method and interest income is

recognised through the profit and loss account.
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Banglgdcsh Bank: As per BRPD circular letter no: 53 (22 Decembet 2022), BRPD ‘circular letter no. 52 (20 October 2020), BRPD
circular No. 16 (21 July 2020), BRPD circular no.24 (17 November 2019), BRPD circufar no.6 (19 May 2019}, BRPD circutar no.4
(16 May 2019), BRPD circular no.3 {21 April 2019), BRPD circular no.15 (27 September 2017), BRPD circular no.16 {18 November
2014),"BRPD circular no. [4 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated
29 May 2013 & BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014, a general provision at (4.25% 1o 2% under difTerent categdries of
unclassified loans (good/standard loans} has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also provision for sub-
standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses has to be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances
depending on time past due. Again as per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23
September 2012, & general provision at 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies are
not specifically in line with those prescribed by 1FRS 9 However, if there is any stay erder issued by the Henorable High Court
Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh against any non-performing loans for reporting such loans as unclassified category, the
Bank maintains at least general provision for such loans under unclassified loan category as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Where
Bangl.adesh Bank suggests any additional pravision to be maintained fer such loans, the Bank complies with that.

iv) Provision on leans and advances/investments

1FRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity shall recognise an impairment allowance on loans and advances based on
expected credit losses. At each repomng date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance for loans and
advances at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on these loans and-advances
has increased significantly since -initial recogmtnon whether assessed”on an individual or collective basis
considering all reasonable information, including that which is forward- Iookmg For those loans and advanccs
for which the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, at each reperting date, an
entity shail measure the impairment allowance ‘at an amount equal to [2 month expected credit losses that may
result from default events on such loans and advances that are possible within 12 months after repbning date.

Bangladesh Bank: As ‘pCI BRPD circular leﬁu no. 53 (22 December 2622) BRPD circular lelfer no. 52 (20 ;
Oclober 2020), BRPD: circular No.. 16 (21 July 2020), BRPD circular no.24 (17 November 2019), BRPD;
circular no.6 (19 May 2019), BRPD circular no.4 (16 May 2019), BRPD circular no.3 (21 April 2019), BRPD

circular no.15 (27 September 2017) BRPD circular no.16 (18 November 2014), BRPD circular no. 14 dated
23 Septcmbel 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013
& BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014, a genela[ provision al 0.25% to 2% under different
* categories-of uniclassified loans (good/standard loans) has to be mamlamed regardless of objective evidence of
impairment. Also provision for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses has 1o be provided at 20%,
50% and 100% respectively for loans and advarices depend:ng on time past’ due. Again as per BRPI circular
no. 10 dated 18 Seplember 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 Scptember 2012, a gcncral provision at
1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision polmes are not specifically

* in line with those prescribed by IFRS 9.However, if there is any stay order issued by the Honorable High Court  «*™..

Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh against any non-performing loans for reporting such loans as

unclassified category, the Bank maintains at least general provision for such loans under unclassmt,d loan |
category as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Where Bangladesh Bank suggests any additional provision to be -

maintained for such loans, the Bank complies with that.

v) Recognition of interest in suspense :

IFRS: Loans and advances to cusiomers are generally classificd at amortised cost as per IFRS 9 and intcrest
income is recognised by using the effective interest rate method to the gross carrying amount over the term of
the loan. Once a loan subsequently become credit-impaired, the entity sha]l apply the effective interest rate Lo
the amortised cost of these loans and advances. . :

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 Seplember 2012, once a loan is classified as
impaired, interest on such loans are not. allowed to be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amount
needs to be credited 1o an interest in suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet,

vi) Other comprehensive income and appropriation of profit
IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the
elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be
followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other
Comprehensive Incomé nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in 2
single Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statement. As “such the Bank does not prepare the other
omprehenswc income statement. However, elemeénts of OCI, if any, are shown ih the statements of changes in

equity.




vii) Financial instruments — prcsent-ltmn and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognise, measure and present financial 1nstruments
dlﬂerently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full dl‘;c[mure and prcsentatlon requnrcmenls of IFRS 7
and IAS 32 cannot be made in the financial statements,

viii) Fmanual guarantees :

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, financial guaranlees are contracts that require the issver to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtors fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are
* recognised initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the
financial liabilities. The financial guarantee liability is subsequently measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance for expecied credit losses as per impairment requirement and the amount initially recognised
- less, income recognised in accordancc with the principles of IFRS 135. l"mancnal gualantees are included within

other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRRD Circular No. 14 dated 25th June 2003, financial _guaraintees such as letters of credit, letters of
guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet items, No liabitity is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin, As per BRID
Circular No.01 dated 03 January 2018 and BRPD Circular No 14 dated 23 September 2012, the Bank is required to maintain pruwsmn
at 1% against gross off-balance sheet exposures (which includes undrawn loan commitments). However, general provision is
maintained against such guarantecs complying with the BRPD Circular No.'06 Dated 25 April, 2023

ix) Cash- and cash equivalents .
IFRS: Ca';h and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7 : . ‘,

B‘mghdesh Bank Some cash and cash Lquwah.nt items auch as money at call dn shoti notice, ixcasmy bills
with malurity of more than three months and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at,
call on short notice is shown separately in the balance sheet. Treasmy b1[]s w 11]1 maturity of more than thrce -
months and pl ize bond are shown under investment in the balance sheet.”. s

0

x) Repo and reverse repo transqctmns
1FRS: As per IFRS 9 when an enlsty ‘sells a financial asset and snuu]tanmus]y enters mm an aal eemerit (o
1cpur¢.hasu the asset (or 4 similar aaset) at a {ixed price on a fliture date (rcpo) the: arrangement is ireuted a5 a
loan and the underlying aqset cantinues to be recognised al amortised cost in the entity’s financial statummb
The difference between selling price and repurchase price will be treated as inlerest expense. The same rule’
applies to the opposite side of the transaction {reverse repo}.

Bangladcsh Bank: As per Department of Off-Site Supervision {DOS) C[rcuiar letter no.- 06 dated 15 July
2010 and subsequént clarification in DOS circular'no. 02 dated 23 January 2013, when a bank sells a financial .
asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to'repurchase the asset (or a.similar asset) ata fixed price on |
a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for as 2 normal sales transaction and the. -
financial asset is derecognised in the seller’s book and recognised in the buyer's book. However, as per Debt
Management Department (DMD}) circular letter no. 7 dated 29 July 2012, non primary dealer banks arc cligible -
to participate in the Assured Liquidity Support (ALS) program, whereby such banks may enter collateralized
repo arrangements with Bangladesh Bank. Here the selling bank zccounts for the arrangement as a loan,
thereby conlmumg to recognize the asset.

x:) Non- bankmg asset

IFRS: N6 mdlcatlon of Non- bankmg assets is found in any IFRS.

B’mgladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, there is a sepalale balance sheu item namc,d Non-banking assets existed
in the standard format.

xii) Cash flow statement

IFRS: The cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method. The
presenlalmn is selected to present these cash flows in a manner 1hat is most appropnate for the busmess or
lndustry Thc mclhod selected is apphed con51stently

Banoladesh Bank: As per BRPD Clrcular No 14 dated 25th June 2003, cash flow is the mixture of direct and
indirect methods. : . ‘

xiii} Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement}
IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as othez asset as it is not avaitable for use in day to

’/’ _ﬂﬂ‘-

day operations as per [AS 7.
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2.2

2.3

2.4

" Going concern Liasis of accounting’

Banﬂln'desh Bank: Balancé witlh Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equi\;ale'nis.

Xiv) Presentntmn of intangible assets

IFRS: An mlanglble asset must be identified and recogmzud and the dlSClOSLII'e must be given as per IAS 38.

Bangladesh B'mk There is no regulauon for mtang:b[e assets in BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25th June
2003. ' ‘ .

w) Off-balance sheet items : :

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no reqmrement for disclosure
of off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25th June 2003, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letters
of credit, Letters of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed separately on {hé face ofthc, balance sheet.

xvi) Loans and advances net of provision
IFRS: Loans and advanccs/lnvestments should b¢ presented net of provision,

Bangladesh ; Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25th June 2003, provision on lmns and
advances/investments are presentcd separately as liability and cannot be, nutcd off against loans and ’ld\f'lnCES

xvii) | Dlsclosure of appropriation of prol"t .
IFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation ot" profit in the face of statement of Lomplehcnswe

mcome

Banghdesll Bank As:per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 lune 2003 an @ppropriation of pjof“t should be
discloséd in the face of profit and loss account.: D

The actompanying linancial-statements have been prepared on gomg ‘concern assumpalon 1[1at the Bank \\’I“
continue its operation over the foresecable future. The bank hus neither any intention nor any legal or
1cgu]alory compulsion 10 liquidate” or" curtail materiality the scale of any of its operations. Key financial .= s
pararicters- (|nc]udmg liquidity, profitabitify, dasset quality, provision ‘siifficiency and capital adequacy) of the .
bank continued 1o .demonstrate a healthy trénd. The rating outlook- of the Bank as reported by all the raling

agencics is Slablb L - o o C

Basis of cousnhd'ltmn ]

The consohdated {inancial stalements mc]ude the financial slnumenis of the Bank and its one bub..ldlaw
SBAC Bank Investment Limited, made up to the end of the financial year as on 31 March 2024. Tllc.

consolidated ﬁnancml statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS 10 "Consolidated l"manuml
Statements" using purchase’ method. The consolidated finaricial stateménts have been prepared by usmgn. <
unifornt accounting pohcnes for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. - N

Slleldla]'y .

Subsidiary is an cnlerprlse which is conlao]lcd by the path company (,m)tlol e\.lsls \\Ilen lhu parenl companv
has the power, duectl) and lndlI‘LLH)’ to govern the financial and opemlmg policies of an enterprisc from the
date of control commences until the date that control ceases. The financial statements of subsidiary are
included in lhe consolidated hmncml statenunls from the dan, that the contro] eft"cctweiy commenccq until lhe

dale that it conlrol effectwt,ly ceases.

Transactions eliminated on consolidation
All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are climinated on consolidation. Profil and Loss
resulting from transactions is also climinated on consolidation... - T

Use of esnmates and judgment
The preparation of f'nanc1a| statements requires managemcnt to make Judgmems estimates and assumpnons
that affect the appllcauon of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may dlifer from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumpuons are reviewed on an ongomg basis..Revisions o accounting estimates are
recognised in'the periods in which'the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. :

in partlcular mformatlon about sl&mﬁc.ml arcas of csnmallon unculamty ‘and critical |ud:,ments in applying
accounting pollcncs lhdt have the most significant-effect on the aniounts recognised in the financial statements
are described below:™

a, Provisions on loans and advances
b. Income tax provision
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2.5

.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

.10

c. Deferred Tax _

d. Useful life of fixed assets and right of use assets
e. Defined benefit obllgatlon -gratuity

f. Lease llabllltles

Consnstency ] . .
In ‘accordance with iFRS framework for the presentanon of fi nanc1a1 statemenls together wn.h lASA and
IAS-8, the Bank- dlscloses its information consistently from oné period to the next. Where selecting ‘and
applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies, correction of errors, the amount involved
are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the-requirement of 1AS-8. However, for
changgs in the accounting estimates the related amount is recognized prospectively in the current period and in

“ the next period or periods.

Foreign currency transactions

a) Fuﬁeliona'l and preséntation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of each cntity in the group are'measured using the currency of the
primary economic cnvironment in which the entity operates, i.e. the functional currency. The [inancial

statements of the gr oup and the Bank are presented in Bangladeshl Taka which is the Bank’s functlonal and

pl LSCnthOﬁ CUITQHC)’

b) Forelgn currencies transhtlon

Fore:gn currency transacuons are ‘convertéd into equwa]ent BDT using lhe pr evallmg C\chanj:e rates on the - .-

dates of respective’ transactions as per 1AS-21, "The Effects’of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Forcign -
durrehcy balances held i in US DO”dI ‘are conv ened inté BDT"at we]ghted average rate of inter- bank market as;;

determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every ionth. Balances held in foreign currencies other

lhan US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Doilar at buying rates of New York closing of the previous .,

day and converted into equivalent BDT.

Assets and Tiabilities of off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) are translated at the C\clmn;=c ratc ;m,\f:u]mﬁ at thc,
balance sheet date Income and expenses in the profit and Joss account of OBU are translated at an average rate
aprir oXimating the exchange rates at the year end. Resulting exchange dlifu ences are tecnunm.d as a scparate

component of equnly
As per 1AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions i. e. both the fOlEI&[‘I currency denominated monetary and non-

monetary items of the OBUs are translated at historical rate because the OBUs arc considered as an integral . .
part of the Bank's operation not a foreign operation due to specific regulations governing the OBU and-its &5

unique nature.

¢) Commitments .

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts dlsciosed in these financial statements are
transtated at contracted rates. Contingent liabilities / commitments for letters of credit and letters of puarantee
dénominated in foreign curréncies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance

sheet date.

d) Transaction gains and losses :
The resultmg exchange {ransaction gains and losses are included in the proht and loss account.

Cash flow statement
The cash flow staterent has been prepared in accordarice with IAS 7, ‘Cash Flow Statements considering the
requirements specified in BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation and

Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank,

Statement of changes in equity

T'he statement of changes in eguity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net asscts or wealth
during the year.

Statement 0fl|q1||d1ty . .
The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the lepollmg date has bLen prepaud uthel on the basis of

their maturity schedule or residual maturity term as provided in the statement.

Reporting period .
These financial statements of the Bank cover penod from | January to 31 March 2024,

18
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lnvestmentm Govt. Securities :
In accordance with Bangladesh Bank gmde]me the Bank has classified investment into the following

categories :

- Held to Maturity (HTM)

-~ Held for Trading (HFT)

In accordance with DOS circular No.05 (26 May 2008) and DOS cn'cular 5 (28 January 2009) treasury
sccunt]es held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) compliance could: be classified as either HTM or HFT.
HTM securities which have not matured as at the balance sheéet date are amortised at the year end and gains or
losses on amortisation are recognised in other reserve as a part of equ;ty Coupon interest on HTM securitics is
recognised in profit and ]oss account. HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market on weekly
basis and at year end any gains on revatuation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date
are recognised in other reserves as a part of equity and &ny losses on revaluation of sccurities which have not
matured as at the balance sheel date are charged in the profit and loss accouni Interest on HFT securities

_including amertisation of discount are mcogmscd in the profit and loss account.

Investmcnt in quotcd / unquote(l secul ities

The investment in quoted shares are revalued as per market price in the stock C\changt,(Q) The Bank's
investiments in shares (unquoted) are recorded at cost and income thereon is accounted for w hen the right to
receive pavment i established. Provisions are made for any loss arising [rom dllﬂl]‘lulIOll in value of
investments. Bonus share in their own self will have no value as the fair value of each shareholder's interest :
should be unaffcctcc[ by the bonus issue, hence no accounting entries are passed in the book for bonus share
received.

Loans and advances ©~ © © o T , .
Loans and advancei arc non-derivative f'nanclal assets with fixed or delmmmab!c paymients thal are. nol .,
guated in an active markel and that the Bank does not sell in the normal course of busincss. L

Loans and advances are measured at amortised cost. These are stated gross, with accumulated specific and

ocncra] provisions for loans and advances being shown under other liabilities,

Provisions on loans :md advances-
At each balance sheet date and periodically throuﬂhoul lhe year, the Bank reviews Ioans and advanc;s lo asscss

whether objective evidence that impairment of a loan or pollfollo of Ioans has arisen supporting a change in’ -,
the classification of loans and advances, which may result in a change in the provision required in, accordance’ A
with Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular- letter no. 53 dated 22 December 2022, BRPD circular no. BRPD ¢
circular letter no. 53 dated 30 December 2021, BRPD circular no. 52 dated 29 December 2021, BRPD circular.
letter no. 50 dated 14 December 2021, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 26 August 2021, 2021 BRPD circular no.-
05 dated 24 March 2021, BRPD circular no. 03 dated 31 January 2021, BRPD circular no. 56 dated 10 -
December 2020, BRPD circular no.52 dated 20 October 2020, BRPIY circular no.16 dated 21 July 2020,
BRPD circular no. 24 (17 November 2019), BRPD circular ne.6 {19 May 2019), BRPD circular no: 5 (16 May
2019) and BRPD circufar no.3 (21 April 2019), BRPD circular no.J (20 February'2018), BRPD circular no. 15 .
(27 September 2017), BRPD circular no.16 (18 November 2014), BRPD circular no.14 (23 Septunber 2012),
BRPD circular no. 19 {27 December 2012) and BRPD circular no. 05 (29 May 2013). The guidance in the
circular follows a formulaic approach whereby specnf‘ed rates are applied 1o the various categories of loans as
defined in the circular. The prowsmnmg rates for general prov:smn is 1% to 2% and specific pIO\’lSIOI‘l is 3%

to 160%.

The provisioning rates are as follows:

‘ 2023 . - 2022
General provision on: : ,
Unclassified general loans and advances/investments 1.00% 1.00%
Unclassified small and medium enterprise financing .25% 0.25%
Unclassified loans/investment for housing finance ' LO0% ) 1.00%
Unclassified loans/investment for [oans 1o professionals” T 2.00% 2.00%
Unclassified consumer I'nanc:ng olher than housme finance and loans for A :
plofesslonals ‘ - 2.00% o ©2.00%
Unclassified agmu]lura] loans . 1.00% 1.00%
Specific provision on: S ' '
Unclassified loans/advances rescheduled under BRPD 05/2 100.00% 100.00%
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Substandard loans and advances/investments other. than agricultural loans _ 20.00% - 20.00%
and cottage, micro & small entérprise finance

Substandard loans and advances on co{tagc micro & small enterprise. 5.00% . 5.00%
finance . ;
D_oubtfl._ll_loans__ anq-gdvéncgs_/invgstment other than agricultural loans and-  50.00% - 50.00%
cottage, micro & small enterprise finance '
Doubtful loans and advances on cottage, micro & small enterprisgiﬁnance'- 20.00% - 20.00%
Substandatd and doubtful on agricultural loans : . 5.00% ' 5.00%
Bad/loss advances/investments ) 100.00% 100.00%
Special general provision for COVID 19 '

) Leans and advances on cottage, micro & small enterprise finance 1.00% - 1.060%
Other than SME loans and advances - 2.00% 2.00%

In line-with Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no. 04 dated January 29, 20135, All restructured loans treated as
Special Mention Account (SMA) for the purpese of classﬁ'cauon PIOV]S[OI‘J was made at existing appllcable
ldlL of SMA with additional 1%. ' . : . ,' :

BRPD cucular No.14 (23 September 2012) as amended by BRPD urcuhr No. 19 (27 December 2012) also
provides scope for further provisioning based on qualitative judgments. In’these circumstances impairment
losses are calculated on individual loans considered individually significant based on which specific provisions :‘..‘
are raised. If the specific provisions assessed under the, qualitative methodology are higher than the specific’-:. '
provisions assessed under the formulaic approach, the higher of the two is recognised in liabilitics under ¢

.“Provision for loans and ad\'ances wnh any movement in the provision chmgtdhelwsed in the profit and loss -

account. C]dSSIﬂCd loans are catcgorlsed into sub-standard, doubtful and bad/loss based on the cntcua

[

sllpu]alLd by Bangladesh Bdnk gmdelmc ) K ' -

Loans “are nmmall) written off, when there is no realistic prospeet of recover v of these amounts and i ‘j;
aceardance with BRPD circular No.01' (06 February 2019), BRPD circular No.13 (07 November: 2013) and.’
BRPD circular No:2 (13 January 2003). A-separate Debt Collection Unit (DCU) has been set up which
monitors- loans written off and legal action ‘taken through the money loan court. These write-offs do not
underminc or aftetl the amount claimed against the honowcr by the Bank. ¢
The DCU nmnlalm a separate record for all mdn’ldual cascs \mllcn off by each branch. The DLU l’ol[m\ upv
on the recovery efforts of tHese written off foans and reports 10 management on'd pL]lOdlC b.ms Written off +
]o:ms and advances are reportcd to the Credit Informulmn Bu:eau (C1B) ofl}"mg[adesh Bank. o @»

1.

Property; plant and equipment :
Property, plant & equipment are recognized il it is plobab[c lhal future economic-benefits a:,ﬁocuted w:th lhci

assets will I'low (o the Bank-and the cost of the asscls can be reliably measured. s

ay Al ﬁ\ed assets arc staled at cost less accumulated depreciation as per TAS-16 “Property, Plant and -
Equnpment The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchasc price and any directly attributable cost
of bringing (he asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of imward freight, duties and’ non-
refundable taxes. Expenditure’ mcuued after the assels have been put into operation, such us ledllS and
mamlenance is normaily charged off' as revenue prendltu:e in the pcnod m wh:ch itis muu red. -

b) Deprecmllon is chargcd for the perlod at'the follomng rates using str alght lmc method on a][ 11>.ed dS‘iLIS

-

Category of ﬁxed assets . - S I - Rate
" Motor vehicles : ' - T 20%
Machinery & equipments ‘ 20%
. Furniture & Fixiure . . oo 0%
Interior Decoration I ‘ 10%
Computer & Accessorics 20%
- Software - : 20% or remaining usah]e pcrmds
- Other tools : - o - - 20% -
Right of use assels - | - Rémaining lcase ptriodé

c) For addmons during the per 10d deprecmtmn is char ged from lhe monlh those havc been bookcd and Im
dlsposal depreciation is charged up to the previous month of disposal.
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2.18

.19

2.20

2.21

d) On disposal of fixed assets, the book value of the assets are eliminated from the fixed assets schedule and -
gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the income statement, which is determined with reference to the

book value of the asset and net sale proceeds.
g) Borrowing costs ihat are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset have been ¢apitalized as part of the cost of the asset as per IAS 23, ~ '

Intangible asset . - S

An intangible asset is to be recognized only if it is probable the future economic benéfits attribuiable to the
asset will flow to the bank and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Recognition & measurement of
intangible asset are guided by IAS 38 — “Intangible Asset”, Due to following BRI’D circular no. 14 dated 25th
June 2003 intangible assets are not disclosed in a separate line rather in is reported under fixed assets.
However, separate line ilem along with the rate of amortization is identifiable in (he detail schedule of fixed

assets.

Pruvis_ions for other asséls_ ‘ . L A
BRPD circular. No.12 dated 12 April 2022 requirés_provision as per following rates : '

Particulars - " Outstanding Period " Rate
Advance for fevenuc expcnses. mere than 6 months but less than 12 months . 50%
o . ) more than 12 months 100% -
Advance for capital expenses ' more than 12 months 100%
Legal expenses realizable form ) "~ fromtransaction date . 50%
clistorners o .. maorethan 12 months ' 100%
Protested Bills. ] .- fromtransaction date - _ - 100%
Unadjusted debit entries in inter- | . more than 1 year but less than 2 ycars . 50%
branch transaction . . ‘morc than 2 years - - - 100% .
Unadjusted debit entries in nostro more than 6 months but less than 12 months 50%
account : more than 12 months 100%
Accrued Interest on loans and more than 6 months but Icss than 12 months 30%
advances, investments and other. - — :
accrued income . more than 12 mgqlh_s : 100%
Security Deposits (not collected from - more than | vear but less than 2 vears 50%
expiry date) ) more than 2 vears - 100% -
Unadjusted sanchayapatra, wage more than ] vear but less than 2 years 50% -
e i
Other Assets ‘ more than 6_m0|?.lhs but less lhan 12 months ' 50%
. more than 12 months 100%

Non banking assets ) . R
There are no asscts acquired in exchange for loan during the period of financial statements.
3 n [

Securities purchased under re-sale agreement :
Securities purchased under re-sale agreements are treated as collateralized lending and recorded at the

consideration paid and interest accrued thercon. The amount lent is shown as an asset cither as loans and

advances to customers or loans to other banks.

The difference between purchase price and re-sale price is treated as interest received and accrued evenly over
the life of Repo agreement. '
Reconciliation of inter-bank and inter-branch account

Accounts with regard to inter-bank are reconciled regularly and there are no differences which may affect the
financial statements significantly. Un-reconciled entries / balances in-the case of inter-branch transactions as

on the reporting date are Nil.

Statutory reserve ‘ . )
Bank Company Act, 1991 requires the Bank to transfer 20% of ils current year’s profit before tax to reserve

until such reserve equals to its paid up capital.
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2.23

2.25

2.26

P

Qther reserve ' ’ _
Other reserve comprises ifivestment revaluation reserve and fixed assets revaluation reserve. When carrying
amovnt of an item of property, plant and equipment is increased as a result of revaluation, the increased
amount is classified directly to equity under heading of assets revaluation reserve as per IAS 16 — “Property,
Plant and Equipment”, As per Bangfadesh Bank DOS circular no. 5 dated 26th May 2008, revaluation gain
arisihg from revaluation of government securitics under HFT category-is kept directly in cquity under

revaluation gain account which is disclosed with other reserve while preparing the financial statements.

Non-controlling (minority) interest in subsidiary

Non-controlling (minority) interest in subsidiary is an accounting concept that refers to the portion of a
subsidiary corporation’s stock that is not owned by the parent corporation. The magnitude of. the non-
controlling (minority) interest in the subsidiary company is always less than 50% of outstanding shares, else
the corporation would cease to be a subsidiary of the parent. Non-controlling (minority) interest belongs 1o
other investors and is reported on the consolidated balance sheet of the owing company to reflect the claim on
assets belonging to other, non-controlling shareholders. Also, non-controlling (minority} interest is reported on
the consolidated income stafement as a share of profit belonging to non-controiling (minority) sharcholders.

ol - . v

Deposits and other accounts: - o g

Deposits by customers and banks' are recognized when the Bank entérs into contractual provisions of the

arranpements with the " counterpartics, which is generally on trade date, and initially mcasured at the
consideration received. ' . S :

Borrowings frem other banks, financial institutions and agents

. Borrowed funds include call money deposils, borrowings, re-{inance borrowings and. other term borrowings

from banks. These are stated in the balance shect at amounts payable. Interest paid. / payable on. these
borrowings is charged to the profit and loss account. T : ’ Cy

E_inployces benefits

a. Short term benefits e . S
Short-term benefits are employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve month after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service. The Bank provides various short term benefits to its
employces like incentive bonus, leave fare assistance elc. . ' '

b. Provident fund o
The benefits of provident fund aré given to'the employees of the Bank in accordance with the Pl‘ovident' Fund
Rulés as per Income Tax Act 2023. The Provident Fund was recognized by MNational Board of Revenue on
12th May 2015. Separate bank account is maintained to manage the fund, All confirmed employces of the,
Bank contribute 10% of their basic salary as subscription to the Fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount
to the Fund. Interest earned from the investments of fund is credited to the members’ accounts on yearly: basis.

c¢. Gratuity . )

As per the Employees Service Rules of the Bank, gratuity shall be admissible to all regular employees who
have completed -continuous service for a period of 7 (seven) vears-in the Bank but in case of experienced
banker recruited through head hunting the admissible period is-3 (five) years. The amount of gratuity shall be
calculated at the Tate of 2 (two) months® last drawn basic pay for each completed years of service. The Bank is
developing the fund to meet up its future obligation. National Board of Revenue recognized the gratuity fund
on 10 April 2016, The provision is kept as per Actuary Valuation. ' :
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2.28

2.29

2.3¢

2.31

2.31.1

d¢. Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund'

SRO-336-AIN/2010 dated 5-10-2010 kssucd by the ‘Ministry of Labour and Employment’ declares the status of
business of certain instifutions and companies along with Bank & insurance companies as “Industriat Undertakings”
for the purposes of Chapter-XV of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 {as amended up to 2013) which deals with the
workers’ participatidn in compan)'f’s profit by way of ‘Workers Participation Fund’ and *Welfare Fund’. This Act
requires the “Industrial Undertakings” to maintain provision for workers’ profit participation fund @ 5% on net
profit. Since this requirement contradicts with the ‘Sect_ioh 11° of the ‘Bank Company Act 1991 {as amended up to
2018)’, Banks in Bangladesh tock up the issue collectively and sought opinion from ‘Association of Bankers
Bangladesh Limited (ABB)’ on the same. ABB wrote a letter to the ‘Ministry of Finance’ of Government of People’s
Republic of Bangladesh on 09.03.2016 to draw attention of the honorable Finance Minister regarding relevance and
applicability of Chapter XV of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended up to 2013) for Bank Companies and
1o obtain a direction on the issue. The ‘Ministry of Finance’ revealed their opinion that WPPT shoutd not be relevant
for Bank Companies and therefore, it should not be applied there. They also sought for an opinion on this issue from
Bangladesh Bank. Subsequently, Bangladesh Bank agreed on all the logics and legal opinion collected by the ABB
and expressed their consensus with them on 29.11.2016. In this backdrop, the. ‘Ministry of Finance’ has given their
instruction, vide letter no. 53.00.0000.311.22.002.17.130 dated 14.02.2017, for not applying Chapter XV of the
Bang]hdesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended up to 2013) in Bank Companies. : o

e. Other benefits . .

Other benefits include house building loan, consumer finance and car loan at a concessional rate.

Provision for liabilities ’ - ‘ )

Provision are recognized in the Balance Sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a resull
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of econemic benefit will be required 1o scttle the obligations, ™.
in accordance with IAS 37 - “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels™. o

Provisien for Off-balance sheet items: | .

Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as per
Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provision @1% against off-balance sheet exposures (L/Cs and Guarantees elc) in
addition to the existing provisioning arrangement is made as per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23rd September,

2012 and BRPD Circular No. 07 dated 21 June 2018.

Provision for current taxation
Current tax is the tax expected to be pavable on the taxable profit for the year, calculated using tax rates as .’
prescribed in the Income Tax Act 2023 and relevant Statutory Regulatory Orders {SRO) and any adjustmenl tol_- )
tax payable in respect of previous years. As per the Finance Act 2023 the current income tax rate applicable for -~
the banks is 37.50%. The estimation of current tax provision involves making judgments regarding’
admissibility of certain expenses as well as estimating the amount of other expenses for tax purposes.

Provision for deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities / assets are the amount of income-tax payable / recoverable in future ycars in respect of
taxable /deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences of timing difference arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact on the account of changes in the deferred tax
assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the profit and loss account as per IAS 12 "Income Taxes".

Revenue recognition
The various types of revenue are recogniscd by the Bank under the following ways:

Interest income (conventional banking)

In terms of the provision of the [FRS 9 - "Financial Instruments”" the interest income is recognized on accrual
basis. In accordance with BRPD circular No.14 (23 Scpiember 2012) as amended by BRPD circular No. 19
(27 December 2012) interest accrued on sub-standard loans and doubiful loans are credited to an “Interest
Suspense Account” which is included within “Other liabilities™. Interest from loans and advances ceases to be
accrued when they are classified as bad/loss. The interest is then kept in a memorandum account. Interest
received on sub-standard loans. doubtful loans and bad/Joss loans are retained in the “Interest Suspense

Account” until the loan is no longer considered 1o be impaired™ 7=
Fl k)
AT «
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2314

2315 .
- Dividend income from an investment is recognised when the Bank's nght lo receive paym'cﬁt is established

2.31.6

2317

2.31.8
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2.33

2,34

Profit on investment (islaniic banking) A : :

Income from general investments is -accounted for on accrual basis except investments wnder Musharaka,
Mudaraba, Bai-Salam, Bai-as-Sarf and [jarah modes, where the " investmient income is accounted for on
realization basis: The Wing does not charge any rent during the gestation. period of investment against Hire
Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) mode but it fixes the sale price of the assets at a higher level in such &
way lo'cover its expected rate of return. Such inc¢ome is recognized on realizZation basis. C

Investment income. ) e . . C
Income on investments is recognized on accrual basis. Investment income includes discount gn treasury bills
and interest on treasury bonds. Capital gain on investments in shares is also included in investment income.

Capital gain is recognized when it is reatized.

Fees and commission income .
The Bank earns fees and commission from a diverse range of services provided to ils customers. Fecs and
commission income is tecognized on realization basis. Commission charged to customers on letiers of credit
and letters ofguarﬂnlee' are breditéd to income at the time of effecting glw}runsaptions.

Dividend income on shares
(declared and approved by the shareholders in the Annual Genéral Meeling of the investee).

!nterést paid on borrowings and deposits (conventional banking)

Interest paid on borrowings and deposits is calculated on daily basis and recognized on accrual basis.
Profit slia_l"e(l on _dqmsiis (islamic banking) N )

Profit o,‘n' deposits are feqogniiqd on sccrual basis. Mudaraba depositors of the IBW share income derived from investing .
activities deploy'ing the Mudaraba funds. Income under these categories includes profit, dividend, capital gain, rent, :
exchange gain and any other gain derived from deployment of Mudaraba funds.

Management and other expenses’ . ‘
Expenses incurréd by tlic Barik are recognized on accrual basis.

Earnings per‘share (EPS)

Barnings per share (EPS) have been calcutated in accordance with [AS 33 — “Carnings per Share™, which is
shown on the Tace of the Profit & Loss Account. This has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding as on 31 March 2024. This represcnt ihe number
of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of ordinary shares issued during
the year multiplied by a time weighted factor. The time weighted factor is the number of days the specific’
shares are outstanding as a proportion of the lotal number of days in the year. B

No diluted carnirigs per share are required to be calculated for the period, as there was no element or scope for
dilution during the period under review, ‘

Off-setting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets-and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when and
only when the Bank has a legal right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on a net basis
or to réalize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. o

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis oﬁly when permitted by the accounting standards or for gains
or losses arising from a group of similar transactions. ) ‘ i

Leases

IFRS 16 Leases is effective for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Januvary 2019. IFRS 16
defines that a contract is (or contains) a lcase if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Under IFRS 16, an entity shall be recognizing a right-
of-use (ROU) asset (i.e. the right to use the office building, branches, service centre, call centre, warehouse,
ete.) and a corresponding lease liability. The asset and the liability are initially measured at the present value of
unavoidable lease payments. The depreciation of the lease asset (ROU) and the interest on the lease liability is
recognized in the profit or loss account aver the lease term replacing the previous heading ‘lease rent

expenses’.

24
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2.37

Rating Information and Services lened (CRISL)

The Bank applicd IFRS 16 using modlfed retrospective approach where the bank measured the lease liability
at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted it using incremental borrowing rate at the
date of initial appllcatmn and rccoumsed a Tlﬂht of-use asset at the date of the initial application on a lease by
lease basis.

Right-of-usc assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation, and adjusted for any re-
measurement of lease liabilities, Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-fine basis over the lease term. |
The right-of-use assets are presented under property, plant and equipment in the financial statements.

After initial recognition of lease liability, the Bank increase the carrying amount to reflect the interest on the
lease liability and thereafler reduce the carrying amount while the lease payments has been made. And re-
measured the carrying amount for any lease modifications.

Whilc implementation IFRS 16, the Bank observed that IFRS 16 is expected to have impact on various
regulatory capital and liquidity ratios as well as other statutory requirements issued by various regulators. In
addition, there are no direction from National Board of Revenue (NBR) regarding treatment of leasc rent,
dep:euallon on ROU assets and inter est on Ieasc llablhtv ‘for income tax purposes and ﬂ])pllcabllll} of VAT an
such items. I‘ma]ly par ag:aph 5of IFRS 16 pmwdu the recognition exemiptions to short- ferm leascs and ]C"lSt?S
for which the underlying assel is of low value. Although, paragraphs B3 to B8 of the Application Cundance
(Appendix B) of IFRS 16 provide some qualitative guidance on low value asset, but these guidance is focused
towards moveable assel. Immovable asset like rental of premises (i.e. real estate) is not covered on those
guidance, nor any benchmark on quantification puidance on low value items have been agreed locally in

Bangladesh.

The Bank has deimed low value’ assel “which are 1o be excluded from IFRS 16 requirement and considered 5.

lease of 'Generator sp':ce and’ 'ATM Booths and othel installations’ as low value asset. The Bank lCCOE[‘lleh
lease payments associated with {hese leases as an expense. On transaction to IFRS 16 the weighted average-
increméntal bo:rowmg 1atc applied to lease Imbl]ltles recoguzed under IFRS 16 was 6%. ’

\

Rank has apphcd "COVID 19 related rent, concession (amcndment io. IFRS 16 2020, ) Cand ”COVID 19555

u,htud rgrit concession (am(.ndmun to IFRS 16 2021,) “regarding the amendment of Icaqu modlhmhon clauu
i.c. 46A & 46B and appllcd the pracllca] L\ped[ent to rent (,onm.esmons that mect ‘the conditions in pams_raph

46B:
I)wldcnd pohcy

The Bank's policy is to maximize the shurcholders’ wealth. As a rwu]l the bank tries to allocate optimum . .*

dividend 1o the shareholders. for each operational year, after payment of income tax, transfer of fund o ...
regulatory reserve, provision for loans and advances, etc. Final dividend is recognized when it is approved by~ &

the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. The payment of dividend is made within the time prescribed .
by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. - :

C| edit Ratmg of the Bnnk ‘
As per the BRI'D |nstruclton circular no.6 dated 5 July 2006, the Bank has donc its credit ratmg by Credlt .

" Particulars "~ Date’ of Rating Long tcrm Short term Rating Valid
Credit Rating Information and ' B ) ’
o e ! : : ST- 24 2024 .
Services Limited (CRISL) 25 June 2023 A ST-2 June

Accounting stindards adepted

. The Institute of Charters Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) is the official standard setling body as well us the

regulator of accounting profession of the country. ICAB has adopted most of the International Accounting
Standards (1ASs) and International Financial Reporting Standurds (IF RSs). The Benk has applied all the
applicable 1ASs and [FRSs for preparation and presentation of these financial statements except described in

note no. 2.1. _

Name of JASs /IFRSs = 1ASs / IFRSs Nao. Status
Presentation of Financial Statements N . 1AS | | *Conplied
Inventories : ' " 1AS 2 Not Applicable
Statement of Cash Flows IAS -7 *Complied
Accl:ounlmg Policies, Changes in Accounting IAS g Complied
Estimates and Errors
Events afler the Reporting Period IARS. I 10 Complied

!;'Fl'

P
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_{Income Taxes -

IAS 12 ' Complied

Property, Plant and Equipment 1AS 16 Complied

|Employee Benefits IAS 19 Complied
Accounting for Government Grants and ' _ : :
Disc::losurei of Govémment Assistance - IAS s 20 Not Appllcablg
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange IAS 9] Comphe d
Rates- . . ) .
Borrowing Costs . 1AS 23 Not Appllcablc
Related Party Disclosures 1AS 24 Complied’
ggzzg?;;?fnznd Reporting by Retirement IAS 26 Not Applicable
Separate Financial Statements IAS 27 Complied
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures IAS 238 Not Applicable
Et;:l:;:llclleporlmg m- I'I\pcnnﬂ.nmnm) ) :I_AS | 99 o ’Not“Api.'J]iCF:lblc'
Financial Instruments : Presentation 1AS ’ 32 *Complied .
Earnings Per Share ' ' 1AS ; 33 Complied .
Interim Financial-Reporting 1AS 34 Complied
Impairment of A'ssets- ' IAS 36 Complied
Provisions, Contingent Lmbmtles and ) . )
Contingent Assets C o IAS 37 . *Complied
Intangible Assels ] IAS 38 Complied
Financial Instruments : Recognition and . o
Measurgment IAS 39 *Complied
Investment Properily IAS 40 Not Applicable
Agricuiture . - g : IAS 41 Not Applicable |
Firsi-time Adoption of International Financial . L
choftirig Slan?[drds ‘ ‘ _ RS 1 ~ Complicd
Sharc-based Payment . _ : IFKS 2 Not Applicable
Business Combinations < IFRS 3 Compllcd
T[\)‘f)‘n‘-cul:rcnl Asscjlsj'l-l]r:_ld for Sale and IERS 5 *Compln.d

iscontinued Operations ‘

Ezil)cl);rizgn for and Evaluaiion of Mineral [FRS 6 Not Applicz.‘xble:
Financial Instruments : Disclosures | ~IFRS§ 7 *Complied
Operating Segménts o : TFRS 8 Complied
FFinancial Insiruments _ ~ IFRS 9 *Complicd
Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS 10 . Complied -
Joint Arrangements 3 IFRS 11 Not Applicable
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities - - IFRS 12 Complicd
Fair Value Measurcment IFRS 13 *Complied
Regulatory Delerral Accounls ‘ 1I'RS 14 Not Applicable
Revenue from Contracts with Customers JFRS 15 Complied
Leases .- - . . : IFRS 16 Complied

" |nsurance Contracts- ~ . IFKS 17 Not Applicable

“statenients.

. * Subject to departure disclosed in note no. 2.1.

New accounting standards not yet adopted . .
The Bank has consistently applied the accounting policics as set out above to dll penods presented in-these

financial statements. The various amendments to standards, including any consequential amendments 10 other
standards, with the date of initial appllcatlon of 1 January 2022 have been considered. However, these
amendments have no material impact on the fmancm] slatemcnls of the B:ml\

In Dcccmer 2017, ICAB vide letter 1/1/ICAB-2017 dLClde o adopt 1FRS leldCln_!: BFRS effective for
annual periods beginning on or after | January 2018, However, since issued BFRS have beew adopted frony
IFRS without any major modification, such changes would not have any materiat impact on these financial
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A number of standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual pcfiods, beginning on or after I
January 2019 and earlier application is permitted. Howevér, the Bank has not early applicd the following new
standards in preparing these financial stalements. - - o .

(a) ‘1FRS 17 Insurance contract

1FRS 17}\\*‘.’.13' issued in May 2017 arid applies to annual réporliﬁg pcrib'd's beginning on or after 1 January 2021,
IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, préseritation ‘and disclosure of insurance
contracts within the scope of the.standard. The objective of IFRS 17 is to ensure that an entity provides
relevant information that faithfully represents those contracts. The Bank has not yet assessed in potential

impact of IFRS 17 on its financial statements.

Information about business segments _ ‘ .
Scgments information is presented in respect of group's business. Business segments report consists of
products and scrvices whose risks and returns are defend from those of other business segments. These
Segments comrise conventional banking, islamic banking, offshare banking and SBAC Bank Investment Ltd.

Utilization of IPO fund _ B
Duting that period, the Bank has [ully utilized the fund collected through Initial Public Olfering and

‘ subscquemiy obtained Auditor's report M/3 G.Kibria & Co. Chartered Accountants for the utilization of fund

received through 1PQ. The said wtilization has been made withing the time stipulated-in the prospectus.

General ) .
i) Figures appearing in these financial staiements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. : Lo e
i) Figurés of 2023 have been rearranged as per current year's presentation. B
Approval of the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of the Bank, approved the financial statements of the Bank for the {irst quarter ended -
31 March 2024, in its [81st mecting held on 1 May 2024, and signed these stalements on the same day.

v




3.1

4.1

th
Cad

Cash in hand (including foreign currencics) - Consulldated
SBAC Bank PLC. (note 3.1) :
SBAC Bank Investrhent Limited

/

Cash in hand (mc]udmg forelgn currencms) of the Bank

" Local currency

Forengn currencies

Balance withr Banglatlesh Bank and its agent bank(s} (mclu(lmg foreign cur rcncws) Censolidated

' SBAC Bank PLC (note 4.1)

SBAC Bank Investment Limited"

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (mcludmg forelgn cur nencles) of the Bank

Bang[adcsh Bank
In local currency.
" In foreign currencies

.‘Son_:ilri_ Baﬁk L'in_l_ited (as Agent of Bangladesh Bank) - local currency

Balance wnth uthel b.mks 'md ﬁmncml mstltuhons Consolld'itc(l

ln B'mghdesh
"SBAC Bank PLC (note 5.1)

SBAC Bank Investment Limited
Le.s% Inter company tranqar.llons
Qutside Bangladesh

SBAC Bank PLC {note 5.1}
. 8BAC Bank Investment Limited

Balance with other banks and financial institutions of the Bank .

In Bangladesh -

"+ Main Opération (note 5.3)
Off-shore Banking Unit
Less: Inter bank transactions

Outside Bangladesh
~ Main Operation (note 5.4)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions - Main Operation

In Bangladesh {note 5.3)
Outside Bangladesh (note 5.4)

fn Bangladesh
Balancé with other banks :
“In current deposit accounts with
Sonali Bank Limited
“Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

Taka - Taka
1,322,476,900 986,768,332
13,988 16,326
1,322,490,888' - 986,784,658
1,315,479,942 978,940,764
- 6,996,958 7,827,568
1,322,476,900 986,768,332

4 770 084 934

4,340,008,595

2 4,770, 084 934

_4,240,008,595

4,075,863,243
694,221,691

3.653,881,902
586.126.693 °

4.770,084,934

4,240,008,595

T 4770084934

2,428,779,860

4,240,008,595

s

' 2.471.272,225"%

49,045,735 78,695,106
2,477,825,615 2,549,967,331 -
26,017,581  58.245.114%
2,431,808.034 2.491,722.217-
.a:’,\.'«
. 684,040,203 480,862_.2231
684,040,203 . 480,862,223
3,135,848,237 2,972,584,440 -

2,371,221,363

2,604,736,456

684,040:203

87,777,062 78,557,733
{30,218.565) (212,021,964)
2,428,779.860 2,471,272,225

480,862,223

3,112.820,063

2,952,134,448

2,371,221,363

2,604,736,456

684,040,203 480.862.223
3,055,261,566 3,085,598,679
" 47,906,979 86,817,940

. 9,208,469 : -

57,115,448 86,817,940



31 March:2024. 31 December 2023

Taka -~ § Taka
[n spccnl nofice deposn accounts with . - - -
* lanata Bank Limited . L26316,182 | |, . 27,485,502
_Eastern Bank Limited - o : - " 12,302,268 - 37,927,405
Sonali Bank Limited .~ ‘ ' - - 11,952
Mercantile Bank Limited ‘ 407,459 - 406,754 |
- Bank Asia Limited. : S ' 26 _ S 26|
Standard Bank Limited : - ‘ . 89,987 : 89,917
Jamuna Bank Limited o T 14,827 16,840
Al-Arafa Islami Bank Limited 11,758 - 12,208
Trust Bank Limited . : 29,054,695 020,103,113
Union Bank Limited . _ o L 3T o L-:13.686
IFIC Bank Limited ' ‘ L 116,176 216,599
Rupali Bank Limited ‘ - S T2,100 0 | " 5,108,800
N R . 68,218,515 91,182,804
*"_In fixed depaosit accounts with - -
Citizen Bank PLC -~ .~ - - [ 400000000 | | 400,000, ood
SR ) ' 400,000,000 . _400,000,000 .
: Bfilancc vuth financial institutions : ) : .
Phoenix T:nat1ce Limited 195,800,000 - 195,800,000 |-
International Lcasmg & Financial Services Limited 578,500,000 578.500,000 |
Industndl & Insfructure Devclopment Finance Company Lmutcd 15,900,000 16 600, OOO
Farcasl Fmancc and Investment Limited ) : 2_5?:5_0(_),00'0 257,500, OOU
FAS Finance Limifed - 264,300,000 264,300,000, |
_Premier Leasing and Finance Limited ' : 130,600,000 130,700;000‘ ~
Union Capital Limited A - 173,000,000 173,000,000 |
Bangladesh Finance dnd Investment Company Limited 200.000,000 . 200,000,600,
g - ‘ 1,815,600,000 " 1,816,400,000 .
Placement of fund with SBAC Bank Offfshore Banking Unit . 30.287.400 - 210,335.712¢
o : . 2,371,221,363 2,604;736,45_6 r_.;




54 Outside Banglgdcsh‘
In demand deposit accounts (non-interest bearing) with N

Particulars |Currene 31 March 2024 ‘ 31 December 2023
' Y Amount in [Exchang|Amount in Taka|| Amount in | Exchange rate for | Amount in Taka
foreign ¢ rate ) foreign - | per unit foreign : :
currency | for per’| - currency currency
) unjt :
AB Bank, ACU 412,579 | 110.00 | 45,383,731 774,338 ' 110.00 - 85,177,163
Mumbai ’ .
AXIS Bank ACU || 70L,610 | 110.00 77,177,064 281,064 110.00 30,917,062
Ltd., Mumbai _ '
Habib ACU - 36,384 | 110.00 4,002,194 7,824 ©110.00 860,554
Metropolitan
Bank Lid.,
Karachi . o ‘
Sonali-Bank® .| ACU || - 478,335 11000 | - 52,616,823 478335 | - 110.00 52,616,823
Lid. Kolkata - +| - Lol e - :
United Bank of | ACU- Y| - 197,136 | 11000 | -~ 21,685,002 | .- 180,129 = - 110.00 ©. 20,914,175
ndia, Kolkata N ‘ o P
Yes Bank Ltd. ACU 165,130 | 110.00 18,164,311 37,360 |- 110.00 4,109,611
Sonali Bank EURO 24,872 11872 2,952,928 24,872 122,13 3,037,743 .
{UK} Lid. : :
Aklif Yatirim [ EURO || - 3,666 | 11872 435,267 216,515 ‘ 12213 26,443,627 |
Bankasi A.S. o ' ‘ ‘ i
Banca UBAE | EURO || . 30510 118.72 3,622,224 || 302,615 122.13 26,959,227 | -
SPA - - ’ ‘ ’ 7 i
Sonali Bank GBP 10,432 | 138.85 | 1,448,484 - 41,158 140.73 5,792,393
UK L. '
National Bank™ |- JI'Y 3,934,452 | 0.7268 2,859,560 || 2,120,271 0.7800 . 1,644,503
of Pakistan, . o . ) )
Habib American| USD 651,102 | 110.00 71,621.215 || 1,561,909 ‘ 110.00 171,810,018 | <
Bank. NY : E -
Koomin Bank, | USD 481,367 | 110.00 52950413 (1 © 92,781 - 110.00 10,205,896 | =
Scoul : ‘ ' Lo s
Mashreq Bank usD 2,919,798 | 110.00 321,177,832 98,135 | 110.00 10,794,853 | =
PSC, New York : .
“1Sonali Bank UsD 41,647 | 110.00 4,581,134 86,921 110.00 9,561,308 |-
(UK) Ld. '
Bank of CNY 220,678 15.24 © 3,562,023 646,970 15.48 10,017,227
HUZROU Co : : .
R - 684,040,203 o 480,862,223
In demand deposit accounts (interest bearing) - . : -
Total Qutside Bangladesh . . 684,040,203 - 480,862,223
31 March 2024 31 December 2023
] Taka' Taka
5.5 Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financial institutions of the Bank ' :
On demand . 165,464,173 567,680,163
' ' 808,016,043 491,182,804

Within one month

Within one to three months 235,167,503 400,000,000
Within three to twelve months 851,417,887 1,493,271,481
Within one to five years - ‘ -
More than five years - : . -
o 2,060,065.606 2,952,134,448

6.  Money at call on short notice
With banks' :
\With non bank financial institutions

30




Government :
SBAC Bank PLC )
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Other : ‘
SBAC Bank PLC
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

7.1 Investments in shares & securities of the Bank

Government securitics
Freasury bills

91-day treasury..bills :
182-day treasury bills
364-day treasury bills

30-day Bangladesh Bank bills

Treasury bonds
2-Year treasury bonds
3-Year treasury ‘bonds
3-Year treasury bonds
10-Year treasury bends
15-Year treasury bonds
20-Year treasury bonds
“Yarah Sukuk Bond

Total treasury bills and bouds
Prize bonds ’
',I‘utal",('.'m'ernmml securities
Other investments {note 7.3}

Investments in shares & securities - Consolidated

31 March 2024

31 ‘December 2023_

Taka ‘Taka
14,317,363,037 16,290,335,637
14,317,363,037 16,290,335,637
- 1,988,993,920 1,979,822,848

235,937,894 237,482,948
2,224,931,814 2,217,305,796 -
16,542,294 851 18,507,641,433

- 48,300,593 54,038,059 | .
1,361,670,268 l,-523,44'6,734 K
. 7.212,209,620 8,069,073,293
75,965,182,556' ©6,367,344,251

274,330,000 274.330.000
14/861,693.037 .. 16,288,233,337
14,861,693,037 16,288,2‘33,337

. 1,694,300 T 2,002,300
14,863,387,337 16,290,335,037

1.988,993,920 °

1.979,822,848

16.852,381,257

© 7.2 Classification of investments in shares & securities of the B.'mk as per Bangl.ldcsh Banl Circular

Government treasury bills and bands

Held for Trading (HFT)

Held to Maturity (HTM)

Re-measured - ..

ljarah Sukuk Bond

Encumberred Govt.-securities
Total treasury bills and bonds
Reverse-REPO with Bancladcsh Bank
Prize bonds .
Total Government securitics
Other investments (note 7.3}

7.3 Other investments

I quoted shares

In quoted mutual funds
In unquoted shares
In‘preferrence shares

7.4 Maturity grouping of investments

. On demand
‘Within one month
Within one lo lhree monihs
Wuhm three to pwelve months
Wuhm oné to five years )
More than five years

1,533,506,649

18,270,158.485_ .

11,654,168

11,225,147,929 16,002,249,169
274,330,000 274,330,000
1.282,684.159 -
14.315,668,737 16,288,233 337
1,694,300 +2.102.300
14,317,363,037 16,290,335,637
11,988,993 920 1,979.822,848
16,306,356,957 __ 18,270,158,485
' 1,423,717,553 1,414,546,647
101 694,996 101,694,830
3,581,371 3,581,371
460,000,000 460,000,000
1,988,993,920 1.979,822.848

1,876,331
441,754,489

$83,508,978
"451,153,269
1,255,245 483
15, 272,818,405

2,102,300
494,955,712
989,911,424
503,486,403

1,406,416,773
14,871,285.873

"t N16.306,356,957

18,270,158,485

3
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8.3

- Loans, advances and leasc / investments - Consolidated

Loans , eash credit, overdrafts etc. / investments :
SBAC Bank PLC(noté 8.1)
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Less : Inter-company transaction

Bills purchased and discounted :
~ SBAC Bank PLC(note 8.1}
SBAC Bunk Investment Limited

Laoans, advances, lease and investments of the Bank
Ln-nm cash credit, overdrafis ete, / investments @ -
Main Opcmllon ;
Olfshorc banl\:nu unit

Bills purchased aiid diséouuleil_ :
Main Operation
Off-shore banking unit

Loans , cash credit, overdrafts ete. / investments of the Bank

" In B.m[.lmlt\h

Gverdrafis / bai murabaha
Cash credit/ bm murahaln
Gcnet.l c1<h C!Cdll / bal mumh'lha ‘
' Agnulllure cash credit / bui .11urabdhn
SMF cash crcdn
General L"lSh credit under stimulus finance .
SME cash credit / bai murabaha under stimulus finance

Loans, lease and investments ;
Loans againsi trust reccipt / imurabaha post import
- Export packing credit
Payment againsl document
Time loans
- EDF loans
" Bemand loans / murabaha
' Lédsc finance ' .
H(ll.lnf: bul]dmg finance / HPSM real estate
- (‘reneral terim Joans / bai murahaha
SME 1erm loans / bai murabaha ‘
Agr lru]ture tcrm loans / bai murabaha
Shon ferm micro credlt
Per:ona! Ioans / HPSM -
Auto laans / HPSM vehlcles
Credit Card
Block account i'qr_resi(:hcduicd loan
Staff loans / HPSM'

QOutside Bangladesh

Bills purchased snd discountéd of the Bank

- Inside Bangladesh - ‘
inland bills purchased and discounted
Cutside Bangladesh
Fareign bills purchased and discounted

" 31 March 2024,

- 31 December 2023 ‘

Taka Taka
86,465,167,841 85,543,225,936
335454215 366,451,452
86,800,622,056 " 85,909,677,388
pe 563,865,318 .
86 800 622 056 $5.345.812.070

1,278;254,527

1,298.382,733

1,278.254,527

1,298,382.733

88.078.876.583

£6,644.194.803

2

L4

¢ 86,433,438,677

83,322,817,536

31,729,164 220,408,400
86,465,167,841

85,543,225,936

1,278,254,527

1,298,382,733

1,298,382,733

1,278,255
87743421368 - 86,341.608.669
24812812987 602963320 ¢

5.519,106,388

5,471,553,793

124,046,386 . 125,708,865
8,479,341,422 8.872,071,634

. 111,407,589 109,924,237

| 23,888.986 27113,113
 14,257,990,771 14,606,371,642

2,318,951,527

200,358,965

. 243,266,269
"4.197,618,351
62,741,491
6,216,335,266
715,578,351
1,376,069,053
22,804,766,772
5,242,024,421

2.015.405,514
. 217,908,427
" 565,290,912
4.342,944,431
777,245,804
5,787,270,400
725,597,160
1.363.716,940
22.335,915,891
5.073,638,765

© 794,151,289 820,270,533
964,729,202 986,950,687
81,115,791 80,351,969
"73,314,323 74,023,649
375,741,142 358,371,396
271.816,968 272,053,135
624,355,538 636,935,161
47,362,934.919 16.333.890,974
86,433,438,677 85,543,225,936
86,433,438.677 85,543.225.936
1,120,133.563 (,165,843,434 -
158,120,964 132,539,209
1.278,254.527 1,298,382.733




31 March 2024

31 December 1023

8.4 Malurlty grouping ofloans, advances and lease / invesiments including bills purchased and discounted

On demand-
Within one month
- Within one to'three.months-

Within three t6 twelve months’

Within one to five years " .
Mere than five years

Taka . Taka
6,304,429,233 6,239,633,257
6,472,608,747 6,406,084,247

17,399,080,363 17,220,255,726
27.976,535,015° 27,688,096,395
17,124,971,882 16,048,963,996
12,465,796,631 12,337,675,048

. $7.743.422371 $6.841.608.669

8.5 Loans, advances and lease / investments including bills purchased and discounted are classified into fnlluwihg broad categorics

(a) Loans, advances and lease / investments {note 8.2)

In Bangladesh
Loans ‘
Cash credit
Overdrall

"Qutside lizinglndcs:I;

{b) Bills purchased and discounted (note 8.3)

In Bangladesh
" Outside Bangladesh

47,362,934,919

46,333,890,974
114,257,990,771 14,606,371,642
24,812,512,987 24,602,963,320

v 7 86,433,438,677

85,543,225,936

86,433,438,677 ' 85,543,225,936
1,120,133 ,563 1,165,843,434 |

158,£20,964 132,539,299

1;278,254,527 1,298,382,733

§7,711.693.204

86.841. 608 609

8.6 Loans, advanees and Jease /m\ estments including bills purchased and discounled on the b,ms of elgml’unt conccntratmn

i, - Loans. advanccs and lease / investments 1o Directors of the bank : 203,568,865 167,616,922

" {i. Loans, advances and Jense / investments to CEQ and other senior executives ~433,547.923 __443_,2777_,658
iii. loans, advances and lease / investment to staffs other than in sl. no. ii © 190,807,615 189,908,530
iv. Louns, advances and lense / investmenis to customers' group 86,915.498.013 -86.,040,805,55%

‘ : - 87.743.422.416 - 86,841,608.669

iv. Disclosure on large loans

Disclosure on large loans i.¢. loan sanctioned to any individual or enterprise or any organization of a group amounting to 14% or
more of the Bank's total capital and classified amount therein and measures taken for recovery of such Joan have been fumished as

under. Mennonable that, total capital {Tier 1 + Tier IT} of the Bank on solo basis was Taka 11,5 16 563,532 as at 31 December 2023

{a)} Number of the clients o whom leans and advances sanctioned more than 10% of

the Bank's total capital

17

b) Amount of outstanding loans d- g to li joned in i ‘
{b) Am of outstanding s an _ad\_a_n_qcs the clients mentioned in iv (a) 16,713,944 257

above

above

{d) Measures taken for recovery ofthe amount mentioned in iv {¢) above

8.7 chgraphlcal location-wise Ioans, advances and lease / investments including bills purchased and dlscummd

I.rhan

Dhaka Division :
Chattogram Division
Khutna Division
Rajshahi Division
Barishal Division
Sylhet Division
Rangpur Division
-Mymensingh

Rural

Dhaka Division
Chattogram Divisien
Khulpa Division
Réjshahi Division
Barishal Division
Sylhet Division
Rangpur Division

(¢} Amount of ¢lassified loans and advances out of the amount mentioned in iv {b)

 54,307,531,075

8,703,291,199
5,825317,415
2,449,520,252
1,297,231,655

447,077,540
1,823,330,003

200,121,395

17

16,519,623,894

53,749,366,436
8,613,840,080
5,765,445,678
2.424.344,451
1,283,898,903
442,482,544
1,804,590,091
198,064.577

75,053,420,534

4,787,013,410
3,085,841,547

74,282.032,760

4,737,813,205
3.054,125,731

3,672,663,580 3,634,916,493
115,944,224 114,752,566
584,223,540 578,218,978
327.322,487 . 323,938,315
116.993.046 115.790,619
12,690,001.834 12,559.575.909

.;\\ 87.743.421,368 86.841,608,669

w !

x.
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Consumer credit
Others

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

11,773.895.181 - -

" Taka Taka
8.8 Industry-wise loans, advances and lease / investments including bills purchased and discounted .

Agriculture, fisheries and forestry 3,099,164,068 3,067,311,325
Agro base processing industries 6,979,545,006 6,907,810,292
Small & medium enterprise financing (SMEF} 30,973,011,272 -30,654,675,320
RMG & textile industries : 9,704,033,367 9,604,296,771
Hospitals, clinics & medical colleges 620,140,806 - 613,767,092
Trade & commerce ) -7.392,378,401 7,316,400,647
Transport and communications 585,713,056 579,693,185
Rubber & plastic industries 1,749,517,099 1,731,535,825
Iron, stecl & aluminium industrics 4,]'88,863;032_ 4.145,81 0,527

" Printing &Packaging indusltrics 256,960,256 254,519,257
Other manufacturing industries 8,042,685,703 7,960,024,188
Housing & construction industrics ', 1,213,885,335 1,201,409.204

: 1,163.629,786 1,151.670,174

+11,652,884.862

§7,743.422.3G8 86,841,608.669

8.9 RBroad cconomic scctor-wise segregation of loans, advances and lense / investments including bills purchased and discounted
Government and autonomous bodies -

Other public sector

e

Private sector 87,743,422.368 B6.841,608,669 - .
‘ 87.743,422,368 86.841,608.669 -
8.18 Reguired provision for loans, advances and lease / investments including hills purchased and discounted Lo
Particulars ' Amount of Base for Rate Amount of Amount of
o ' “outstanding loans Provision required provision || required pr(_n‘isihn
5 and advances as at as at 31 March 2024]] as ai 31 December '
31 March 2024 S 2023 -
1) General provision : o .
a) Consumer finance 476,011,420 476,011,420 | 2.00% - 6,520,228 9,427.172
b) Stalf loans 624355538 624,355,538 | 0.00% -o- .o v
¢) Housing finance 1,520,122.819 1,520,122.819 | -1.00% 15,201,228 13,565,856
d) Loans to prefessional . - - | 200% ' - C-
e) Small & medium enterprise 28,959,742 951 28,959,7142.951 1 0.25% 72,399,357 70,220,464
f) Loans to BH, MB, 8D, «te. 1,274,917,603 1,274,917.603 | 1.00% 12,749,176 13,236'549
) Agricultural and micro credit 2,859,614,651 2859614651 1 1.00% 28,596,147 10,666,6 14
) Others 46,822,853,053 | 46,822,853,053 |, 1.00% 468,228,531 436,082,529
i) Special general provision- - - 1%,1.5% 75,066,248 75,066,248
COVID-1Y-- - : | & 2% S - ‘ '
’ $2.537.618,035 | 82.537.618.035 681,760,915 * 648,265,433
1) Specilic provision : e . : I ‘ . :
) Unclassified 1,230,986,572 | 100.00% 1,230,986,372 '1,179,765,989
b} Unclassified 136,588,862 | 100.00% 136,588,862 136,588,862
b} Sub-standard (CMS) 69,746,048 19,988,033 | 35.00% 999,402 998,441
c) Sub-standard (other) 121,558,203 60,707,882 | 20.00% 12,141,576 10,403,325
d) Doubtful (CMS) 363,584,462 73,174,290 | 20.00% 14,634,858 14,472,330
¢} Doubtful (other) 6,603,235 6,172.051 | 50.00% 3,086,025 71.458.881
f) Bad / loss 4,612.583.222 1.788.255.868 | 100.00% 1.788.255.868 1.758.065.742 -
. 5,174.075,170 1.527,617.689 | - 3.186.693.163 3.171.753.570
Total provision required” 87,711.693,208 84,065,235,724 3.868,454,078 3,820,019.003
Total provision maintained 3,601,720,323 3,464.377,692
Provision te be maintained* 266,733,755 355,641,311
Surplus / (deficit) - . -

* The Department of Off-site Supervision of Bangladesh Bank through letter reference no. DOS (CAMS)L157/41(dividend)/2024-
1836 dated 30 April 2024, approved deferral against the deficit provision of Tk. 35.56 crore upto the finalization of financiai statenents
for the year ended 3t December 2024. As on March 31, 2024, the propotionzte amount of Tk 8.89 crore already provided. The rest

amount of Tk. 26.67 will be provided with in December 31, 2024, .
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(a) Amount of classificd loan on which interest has not been charged

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

Taka Taka
8.11 Classification of loans, advances and lease / investments ill([lldil.lg bills pur(lmsud and discounted
Un.classil'cd loans and advances S '
On-shore Banking Umt . :
i) Standard ) 81,557,327,088 80,715,187,671
- ii) Special mention account (SMA} - 980,290.948 756,446,646
) ' 82,537,618,036 81,471,634,317
Off-shore Banking Unit
i) Standard 31,729,211 220,408,384
ity Special mention account (SMA) - . -
< : 31.720.211 2200.408,384
82.569.347.247 81.692.042.701
Classified loans and advances
Cn-shore Banking Unit Lot ' T
Sub-standard 191,304,250 _ 178 188,103
" Doubtful 170,187,697 370,357,229
Bad /loss -4.612.583 222 4.601,020.635
. . 5,174,075,170 5,149,565.968
) Off shore Banking Unit . -
Sub-standard - -
Doubtful -
Bad+ loss - -
: - 5174075170 . 5,149.565.968
Total - - - BT IS NT __ SGRILG0BGH
8.12 Particulars of loans, advanees ﬁnd-lc:lsc.’im'('slmcnls including hills purch;lscd and dfsmunlcd o «f R o :ﬂ;
). Loans considered good in respect of which thc bankiog company is fully ' o - -
secured - 82.239,653,954 . 81,394.154,745°
i Loans éousidercd good for which the banking company holds no securily o P
other thar the debtor's personal guarantee 925,173,019 915,650,257,
i1} Loans considered good and secured by the personal undertaking of onc or T
more })'IT!IC:; in addition to (e personal guarantee of the dcbtors 4 578,595,443 4,53],803,@67"_ .
iv) Loans adversely classified; provisiun not maintained there against -- - e
’ ) ' 87.743.422.416 86.841.,608.669
v) Loans duc by directors or oflicers of the banking company orany of lhem '_ o L R
cllhc1 scparately or joinily with any other person 827924403 - - < 8D0,803,110
vi) Loan due from companics or firms in which the directors of the banking C T T
- company have inlerest as-dircetors, partiiers or managing agenis or'n casc - S
of private companies as members 203,568,865 167,616,922
vii) Maxiimum total amount of advances, including temporary advances made -
at any time during the period to ditectors or managers or officers of the
baiking companies or any of them either separately or jointly with any . -
© other persons 827,924,403 - $00.803.110
\'iu)Mdmn]um lolal dmOlll]t 01 advances mcludmg, tcmporary advances
granted during the year to the companies or firm in which the directors of
the banking company have interests as directors, pariners or managing ‘ i
agenls or in the case of private companics as members ©.203.568.865 © 167616922
ix) Due from other banking compinies - -
%) Classificd loans and advances :
5,174,075,170 3,149,565,968




31'March 2024 31 December 2023 -

. Taka Taka
(b} (Dccfeasc)?increase in spc-ciﬁc:pi'nvision during the period . 48,174 508 . 671,885,914
(é_) Amount of loan \vrillﬂn'of’f during the period 7 S L
(d) Amount r‘ea]iied against loan previously written off - -
() Amount of brovision kept against loan classified as bad/loss as on the ‘
Balance Sheet date ‘ 3,086,025 1,758,065,742

2.178.771.361

(1) Interest cf_edi!éblc to the interest suspense accounts ) : . 2.471.462.434.

xi} Cumulative amount of the written offloan

xii) Amount written off in the year

. .
xiii) Amount of written off loan for which lawsuit has been filed for recovery - -

8.13 Bills purchased and discounted

In Barigladesh l:‘120,l33,563 - 1,165,843,434
Outside Bangladesh 158,120,964 132,539,299
1.278.254.527 1,298,382,733
8.14 Bills purchased and discounted on the basis of the residual maturity gro-uping
Within one month $14977.429 - © 523,086,589 .
Within one to three months ™~ 339,637,964 ‘ . 344,986,118 .

Within (hree to six months S 188323913 191,289,380 ..
~ More than six months ‘ 235315321 239,020,646, 5%
o 1.278.254.527 . .1,198.382.733
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9.1

10.

1.1

1.1

Fixed Asse!s mcludmg premtses, furmture and fixtures - (‘nmohdatcd

SBAC Bank PLC (note 9. l)
 SBAC Bank Investment Limited .

Motor vehicles

Machinery and equipments
Furniture and fixtures
Interior decoration
Computers and accessories
Softwares

- Other tools

Right of use assets {Leasc asscts)

Less : Accumulated depreciation

Other Assets - Consolidated

Income gencrating other ussets
SBAC Bank PLC
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Non-income generating other assets
SBAC Bank PLC
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Less : Inter-company transaction
Total other assets

Otlier Assets of the Bank ™

" Investment in shares of SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Advance incomé tax {note 10.2)

Stock of stationeries and stamps

‘Advance rent, advertisement, efe.

Accrued interest and commission receivable
Advance and sécurily deposits ’

Prolested bills

Ceniral clearing, EFT, NPSB adJmianl account
Deferred tax asset

Squunsc accounts (note i0. _1)

Advance income fax

Opening balance

Add : Paid during the year
Income tax deducted at source
Advance income tax paid

Lcss Ad}ushncm durmg the year
(losmu halance

_ Suspense accounts’

Sandry débtors™
Rcccwabh. from Stock Brokers
Advance for merchant payment

Rcuc!\ ablc_for payment against Sanchayapalra (interest & principal encashme

Receivable against cash incentive on remitlance
Receivable from remittance houses

Advance against cxpenses

Advance against {ixcd assets

-Other prepaid expenses

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

Fixed Assets including premises, furniture and fixtures of the Bank {Annexure - B)

Taka Taka -
1.463,347,973 1,475,738,963
18,254,378 18,673,346
1,481,602,351 1,494,412.309
77,406,153 74,793,653
372,837,106 364,138,826
126,365,299 124,973,921
389,586,743 386,042,302 -
458,886,425 452,956,982
212,921,796 212,921,796
60,155,177 59,448 958
1,756.410,173 1,719.000,755 °
3.454.508,872 3.,394,277,193
1.991.220,899 1,918.538,230
1,463.347.973 1,475.738.963
" 399,600,000 "399.600,000 {.
354,150,000 349.950,000
- 753,750,000 749,550,000
2.457,583,748 2,355,649,387
46.959.486 - 79.902.894
2.504,543,234 2.435.552,281
3.258,293,234 3,185,102,281

1.255.447,367 -

766.595,354

Barrowings from u(her banks, financial institutions and agents - Consolidated

SBAC Bank PLC (note 11.1)
_SBAC Bank lyl\eslnlent Lu_'nlled

Less : Intcr-company transaction

Borrowings from other banks, linancial institutions and agents of the Bank

Main Operation (note 11.2)
Olishore Banking Unit
~ Less : Imter bank transactions

7,002.845,667 7.418.506.928
399,600,000 399,600,000
1,883,629,009 1,704,913,349
19,658,362 118,877.997
15,569,452 17,791,377
313.213.822 285,090,492
4370655 o 4,370,655
28,494,000 28,494,000 -
1A we o L4Il
22,474,959 ., 83,080,467
170,172,078 2 213.029.659
2.857.183,748 2,755.249.387
1,704,913;349 852,437,401
18,455,976 T111,902,055
227,864.492. 740,573,833
246.320,468 8352.475.888
1,951,233 817 1,704,913,349
67.604.808 -

.~ 1.883.629.009 1,704.913.349
10,027,987 129,874,328 -
14,504,304 132,036
- 1,228,819
24,494,788 17,756,014

28,000,030

: - 2,550,000
51,648,404 1.080,045
44,146,461 5,473,238
25.150.044 26.935.159
170.172.078 213.029.639
3,972,119,220 3,262,983,361
508.881.846 563.865.318
4,481,001,066 3,826,848.679

..'508.881.846 563.865.318.

3.972.119.220

397,119,220

. 3,262,983.361

3,262,983,361

10,218,565 212,021,964
e 30.218:365) (212.021.964)
. 3,972:119,220 1,262.983.361
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12.1

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

Borrm\mf,s from other banks financial institutions and agents {(Main Opcr.mon)

. a)in Bannladesh

“Secured -

Refinance from Bangladcsh Bank

Agro based industries
- Green industrics
" $mall enterpfise enterprencurs

10 Taka account
Bangladesh Bank stimulus fund
Export Development Fund (EDF)
Prefinance .

Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank - ALS

Unsccured

h) Gutside Bangladesh

— Taka Takd
26,302,881 61,099,998
81,458,332 62,223,375

8,145,364, 57,150,901
18,241,562 . - 6,122,503
1,175,332,856 102,746,486
862,638,025 777,245,805

: 1,176,394,293
750.000.000 750,000,000
2,922,119,220 3,092,983,361
1,050,000.000 170.000,000

3, 972 119,220

3,262,983,361.

_397" ll9 220

3.262.983.361

As at. the rcpnmno d.tle uf lhcsc hndncm] sl'ncnnnts lhe Banl\ had plz,dm.d Trc.asury Bonds amounting 1otal Tk.
1 282,684 159 as security agmnst borrowing from Bdl]“lddtsh Bank --ALS and balance with Bangladesh Bank (local &
foreign -curréncy) against Hebility of refinance facility availed from Bangladesh Bank. under the Agro based industries
financing, Green industries . financing, Small & Medium Enterprising Financing, 10. TuLu Account Fund 1nd Expnrl

Dc\'clopmcnt l"und by the Bank [Note [1.2]

Remdual maturity gruupm;b uf lmrr(m ings from other banks. financial institutions nnd agcnts of the Bank,__

On demand

Within one month

Within one'to three months
Within three to twelve months.
Within one to five years

Maore than Tive years

Deposits aud other accounts - Consolidated

Currént/ Alw :dcc.lh um:m denuls and olher aceounts

SBAC Bank PLC

) Less l.11cr mmp'my lmna.utmns

Spcu 1l notice/ mudm aba 3pm1l notice teposits .

SBAC Bank RLC. .
Less : ]nlur—cmnp_m) transactions

Rills payable
SBAC Bank-PLC.

Saviugs,hank/ mudarsba savings deposits
SBAC Bank PLC.

Fixed / mudaraba term deposits

SBAC Bank PLC.. -

Less : Inlt.r—compan) tmnsacuons

01I|cr depmm .
SBAC Bank PLC.

Deposits and other accounts of the Bank

Current / Al-wadeeah current deposits and other accounts (note : 12.2)

Special netice / mudaraba special notice deposils
Bills payahle

Savings bank / mudaraba savings deposits

Fixed 7 mudaraba term deposits

Other deposits (note : 12.3)
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907 254 327 745 283, 716‘ ,
[,375,380.009 1,128,999,990
1,194.044,729 980,873,903

135,784,435 1112543081
 359.455.700 295,282,671
3.972,119.220 - 3.202.983.361

ST

|é,077,637,16_5 12,70_1,291,7_07
- % 1,458.333
12,077,637,165 12,699, 353 371
) e - T
6.377,365,224. 3.970,630.3 s
26,017.581 $8.245.114
6.351.347.643 - . S912,385,204
5.587.376.813 | | 5.011,369.023 |
5,011,369.023

5.587.376.813

6602836699 ] |

5.578.429.379 |

- 6.602.,836.699

6,578.429,379

46,872,878,948
354,150.000

"48,736,337,676
349,950,000

46,518,728.148

48,386,387.676

" 14,384.803.872 | [

12.733.176.576 ]

©14.384,893.872

14,733,176,576

93.321.551.232

“91.522.821,140

12.077.637,165
6.377.365.224

12,701,291,707
5,970,630,318

5,587,376,813 5.011.369,023
6,602.836,699 6,578,429,379
46,872,878,948 48,736,337,676
14.384.893.872 14.733.176.576
91.902.988,721 93,731.234.679
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12.3

12.4

13.1

Current! l\l-\\adceah currcnt deposits and nther accounts

Currént / Al- -wadeeah current deposits

- Foreign cum:ncy deposits (net off inter bank transactions between on-shore ba
E;.porlcrs retention quota accounts

Foreign currency held against BTB L/Cs

" Non residerit Taka account

Non resident foreigh currency account

Resident foreign currency accotnt

Margin against L/Cs
Margin against L/Gs
Margin on Loans
Margin ¢n LDBF
Security deposit

Sundry deposits-- excise duty
Sundry deposits - local bills -
Sundry deposits - Sanchayapatra
Sundry deposits - other
Sundry deposits - foreign correspondents charge
Sundry deposits - risk fimd ‘
Sundry dcpusns advance installment on Lease
Sundry dcposns Tax Deducted at source
Sundry deposits - VAT collected at source
* Sundry deposits - VAT deducted Service Bills
Sundry deposits - card settlement account
" Shindry deposits - Mobile App ‘
Interest pavable on deposits

Other dcposlts

Monthly savings scheme / mudaraba monthl) savings deposus
Monthly Benefit Scheme Dcpostls

Lakhpoti Savmgs Scheme Dcposns

Surokklia Millionaire Scheme Deposits

Kotipoti §¢cheme Deposits -

Double Benefit Scheme Deposits

Triple Benefit Scheme

Mudaraba Haj dcpmlls

St‘g:‘cgation of depésjts' and other accounts
Other than inter-bank deposits

Inter-bank deposits

Residual maturity grouping of deposits and other accounts

On demand
Within onc menth

Within one to three months
Within three to six months
‘Within six to twelve months
Within onc fo five years

More than five years

Other linbilitics - Consolidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 13.1)
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Tess: Inlp(—épmpahy transactions

Other liabilities of the Bank

Sundry creditors

Pre-finance CMSME from Bangladesh Bank

Provision for expenses

Central cléaring, EFT, NPSB adjustment account

Unearned prolit (Markup)

Provision for taxation (nete 13.2)

Provision on loans & advances (note 13.3)

Special general provision - COVID-19 {noter 13.4)

" General provision on Off Balance Shect exposures (note 13.5)
Provision against other assels

Present value of lcase liability

[nterest suspense account (note 13.6)

Startup fund -

Provision for diminution in value of investments (note 13.7)
Proposed dividend for 2021
Dividend payable {note 13.8)

38

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

"Taka Taka .
4,650,647,981 4,715,282,738
135,566,961 158,266,862
208,602,656 163,239,468
- 1,407,837,312 1,268,059,791"
48,675,205 . 25,776,112
9,5]'4,448 . 8,424,096
16,372,192 14,670,175
2,140,587.861 3,452,735,516
© 1,695,677,847 1,502,964,031
204,919,125 131,097,348
$3,400 " 83,400
28,118,093 27,978,585
7,286,165 150,853,580
52,377,911 3,924 425
23,900,000 - 6,800,000
178,073,568 20,695,952
52,872,408 61,130,801
© 1,967,672 1,967,672
-72,976,991 -176,229,844
3,628,332 - 18,213,505
14,158,599 " 18,497,286
3,333,909 13,213,686
1.119,558.529. 761.186.834

12,077,637,165

4,513,835,430
3,299,575,387
167,558,559
1.437.903,035
262,675,263
3.973,831,789

12,701.291,707

4.669,256,976
3.335,294,748
183,136,939
1,538,369,199
288,394,784
3,987,059,689

726,106,954 {328604,310
3,405,455 .-3.039.931
T7381.893.472 T3.733.176.576
90,781,904,905 81,996,966,894

1,121.083.816

2.602.467.273

91,902,988.721

84,599,434.107

2,508,192,038
'9,287,474,201
15,130,802,520
13,749,655,392
10,180,177,398

13,238.090,197

20,997.344.694

$5.491,736,440

3.188.476,943

10,182,579,746

16,589,074,698
15,389,795,313
11,394,528,948
14,513,947,086
22.472,831.944
93.731,234.679

10,346,021,615
50880722

9,444,922 435
T 28,925.472

10,435,902,337

9,573,847,907

19.629.590

10,435,902,337 1,554,218.317
39,826,112 25,754,688
82,403,775 49,620,946
27,894,963 2,036,919
14,448,047 10,575,402
2,363,646,714 2,081,792,606
3,526.654,075 31,389,311,444
75,066,248 75,066,248
250,350,337 239,329,807
28,494,000 28,494,000
1,108,306,471 1,107,326,570
2,471,462,434 2,i78,771,361
35,853,896 25,853,896
246,547,591 144,891,743
" 85,062,052 86.096.763
10,346,021 615 9 111,522,435




13.2 Provision for taxation
Opening balance

: Add Provision made for the peried (Nme 13.2.1)

31 March 2024 -

31 December 2023

Taka Taka -
2,081,792,606 1,147,727,892
281,854.108 - 534.064.714

2,363,646,714

2,081,792,606

A. General provision on loans and advances - Main Opceration

. Opcn'ng balance : '
- Gieneral provision for the year

* Provision held at the end of the pcrmd

B. Specific provision against classified loans and advances - Main Op{ ration

Opening balance
Less : Fully prowdcd debt written-off (for final setilement)
* Add : Recoveries of amounts previously written-ofT
Add : Specific prowsmn'_f.or the period )
Less: Sptcific‘provisiun'no.more required as loans
o Spccltlc prov mun 'Lg,.unstloans and advances during the period
. Add : Netche |rgc to profit and loss aceount ’
PEO\.\IOH held at the end of the period .

C. Gcnu Al provision on louns and advances - OBU -
Opeuing balance S :
General provision for the period
Provision held at the end of the perind

Total (A “B+C)

13.4  Special general prov mon COVID- I‘)
Opening balance
Add : Provision-made for the penod
Less : Proyision ne more required
13.5  Provision lor off balance sheet exposures {note 18.4}
Opening bilance -
Add ; vamon madc’ for 1hr.- period
13.6  Interest 'Liu'spcnsc‘:‘lé'wﬁ"n{ .
Balince as on | January
Add ; Amount transierred to "interest suspense” account during the period
Less : Amount'rrccpv'encd from "“interest suspense” account during the period
Less : Amount written-ofT during the period
Balance as on 31 March 2024
13.7  Provision for diminution in value of investment
Consolidated
Opening bitance ~
Add : Provision made for the period
Bank-
Opening balanct
Add : Provision made for the peried
13.8.  Dividend pay 'Ibll.
For 2020
TFor 2021

lFor 2022

216,625,396

Less ; Adjustment during 1he pcnod - -
Closing balance 2,303.646,714 2.081,792,600
13.21 Tax rt‘(‘uﬂtlllatll)l‘l or rc[ntmnshlp between tax expense and tax on accounting profit
Particulars 2024 (Up to 31 March} . 2023 i
. Yo Taka % Taka
Profit before tax as per profit and loss account i .
] : - ; 725,960,142 : 2,198,546,137
Corporafe as per applicable tax rate 37.50% © 272,235,053 | 17.50% 824,454, 801
Factors affecting the tax charge for current ' ‘
year
Non-deduciible and inadmissible expenses 7.34% 53,270,962 . 9.29% 204,318,834
Admissible expenses -5.49% (39,839.900) -6.30% {139,819,636}
Tax sdavings from reduced (ax rates -3.28% (23,812,007) -3.61% {79,287,593)
Effect of deflered tax 0.00% - -2.76% . {60,605.508)
Prior yearadjustment o o C275% . 20,000,000 8.41% - 185.003.815
Effective tax rate 38.83% 281,854,108 - 42.49% . 934,064,713
‘133 Provision fo-rlonns and advances (HO'L.B 10)

- 156,819,762

90.000,000 59.805,634
306,625,396 216.625.396
3,1 71'.658,689 . 2,499,772.775

38,174,508 684,343,891
o .12.457977
48,174,508 671,885,914
3219833197 3, 171 Gss 689

C T - .v}\ i
1,027,359 207,844

(831.877) (1:180.185)
195,482 % 1.027.359
3.526,654,075 3389311 444
75.066,248 84,793,733

‘ (9.727.475)
75,006,248 75.0066,248
. 239,329.807 . . 200,695,261
11,020,530 38,634,546
250,350,337 339,329,807
2.178,771,361 t504.315,563
292,601,073 664,455,798
2,471,462,434 2,178,771.361
163,719,265 127,476,353
; 16.242.912
163,719,363 163.719.265
144,891,785 123,434,872
101,655,806 21.456.913
796,347,591 144,891,785
31,675,701 31,676,235
24.416.470 24,889,314
28,970,781 29531214
45,062,932 86,096,763
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14.2

14.3

14.4
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16,

16.1°

16.2

17.

Share capital

Authorized share capital -

2,000,600,000 pfdinary shares of Tk. 10/- cach
issued,’sﬁﬁécriqu and paid up share capital
824,191,650 ordinary shares of Tk. 10/- each

Paid up ca pltal

The paid up, capital of the Bank was raised in the following manner :
Frum the sponsor sharcholders
By issuing 408,960,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each
From Initial Public Offering
By issuing 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each
Stock dividend
Stock dividend @ 0.06 against | existing share of Tk 10 each fnr the vear 2015
- Stock dividend @ 0.15.against 1 existing share of Tk 10 each for the year 2016
Stock dividend @ 0.135 against 1 existing share of Tk 10¢ach for the year 2017
" Stack dividend @ 0.10 against | ¢xisting share of Tk 10 cach for the year 2118
Stock dividend @@ 0.10 against 1 existing share of Tk 10 cach for the year 2019
. Stock dividend @ 0.10 against 1 existing share of Tk 10 each for the yeur 2020

Stock dividend @' 0.10 against 1 existing share of Tk 10 each tor the year 2021

Nun-controlling (Minority) interest
Share capital
Retained earnings

Statutory reserve

31 March 2024,

31 December 2023

Taka

Taka

"" 20,000,000,000

*10,000.000.000

8.241,916.500°

|8:241,916,500

4,089,600,000 4,088,600,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
245,376,000 245,376,000

50,246,400 650,246,400
671,005,020 673,005,020
565,822,740 565,822,740
622,405,010 622,405,010
313,858.200 313,858,200

81.603,130 81.601.130 .
8,241,916,500 8,241,916,500
400,000 400,000

39.218 35111

435,111

439,218

As per Section 24(1) of the Bunk Companics Acl, 1991, an amount equivalent w 20% of profil before taxes for the year hus been -

transferred 1o the statutory reserve fund,

Opening balance
Add ; Transferred from profit during the period
Closing balance .

Other reserve (revaluation reserve on Govt. Securities)
Opening balance
Add : Amortization /re\'alumon gain’

Less : Adjustment of amortization / revaluation gain against sale / maturity
Closing balance

Capital reserveé ,
Opening balance

Add : Addition during the period
Closmg bulancc '

Foreign currency translation reserve
Cpening balance
Add : Addition during the period

lLess: Adjustmcht during the period
Closing balance

Surplus in profit and loss account - Consolidated

Opening balance

Less : Cash dividend paid

Less : Stock dividend issued

Less : Proposed dividend for 2021

Add : Net profit during the period
Less @ Transferred to statutory reserve
Less : Transferred to capital rescrve
Less: Transferréd to start up fund

Less : Non-controlling (Minority) interest
Closing balance

41

2,486,942,756

2,204,928,598

36 -

- 282.014.358
2.486,942.756 2.486.942,756
C 5
22,045,131 65,2285
142,041,605 -
164,090,736 65,228,535 .
64,091,690 43,179.405
99,999 046 22,049,131
©.3,269,920 306704
. 2.733.216
3,269,920 3,269,920
12,710,366 7,933 440
- 4,776.926
12,710,366 12,710,366
12,710,366 12,710,366
358,026,473 390,293,727

(288,467.078)

(288.467.078)

358,026,473 . 101.826.649
199,926,479 546,363:258

- ©(282,014.138)

- {2,753,216)
C . (5.366.116)
199,926,479 156,219,768
557,952,952 358,056,417
_(29.944) {29.944)
557,923,008 358,026,473




171

18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.3

Surplus in prefit and Joss account of the Bank

Openirig balance
Less ; Cash dividend pmd

Less : Stock dividend issued

Less : Proposed dividend for 2021

_Net profit during the period

Less : Transferred to statutory reserve
Less: Transferred to start up fund

Closing balance

Contingent liabilities - Consohddted
SBAC Bank PLC

Ac.ccplanccs and endorsements
Letters of Guarantee (note 18.1)

“Irrevocable letters of credit (note 18.2)

Bills for colléction (note 18.3)
Other contingent liabilitics

SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Letters of guarantee

31 March 2024
Taka

31 December 2023
Taka

318,907,652

358,143,419

(288,467,078)

- (288,467,078)
318,907,652 69,676,341
194,087,067 536,611,585

' - (282,014,158)
- (5,366,116
104,087,067 249,231,311
512,994,719 318,907,652
4,925,360,506 4,682,195 862
15,698,353,300 14,011,516,153
"5,763,535,921 6,146,781,395
6,683.958,339 4,518,447,260
33,071,208,066 29,358,940,670
33.071,208.066 29,358.040,670

Money for which the bank ]S commgemly liable in respect ofgu'lramecs issued favoring:

Directors .

Government - ' .
Banks and other {inancial institutions

Others

Irrevocable letters of credit

Local

[rrevocable letters of credit (snghl)
Irrevocable letters of credit (usance)
Irrevocable letters of credit - back to back

Foreign

13,006,510,971

2,691,842,329

11,608,920,699

2.402.595.454

1%,698,353,300 14,011,516.153
3,638,824,400 4,.234,862.213 |

5,890,431 29,400,948 |-
1.202.147,977 1.192.375.889 |-

4,846,862,808

5456639050 -

[rrevocable letlers of credli (sight) 9,432,500 -
Irrevocable letters of credit (usance) 191,915,329 265,809,713
Irrevocable letters of credit - back to back 715,325.284 424 332 632
' 916,673,113 690,142,345 "
. 5,763,535,921 6,146,781,395
Bills for collection
Cutward local bills 18,630 18,630
Local documentary bills for collecnon 3,160,109,349 2,140,320,420
Foreign documentary bills for collection "3,523.830,360 2.378.108.210
' ‘ 6,683,958,339 4,518.447.260
Particulars of reguired provision on off-balance sheet exposures
' Required provision
Particalars Base for Rate 31 March 2024 31 December 2023
Provision (%e) Taka Taka
Acceptances and endorsements 4.925,360,506 1.00% 49.253.605 46.821.959
Letters of Guarantee (note 18.1) 15,698.353.300 1.00% 156,981,513 140.115,162
Irrevocable letters of credit (note 18.2) 5.763,535.921 1.00% 57.635.359 52.392.680
Bills forcollection (note 18.3) 6.683.958.339 0.00% - -
Other contingent liabilities - 1.00% - -
Total Required Provision 33,071,208,066 263,872,497 239,329,807
Total Provision Maintained 263,872,457 239.329.807

Excess / (short) provision maintained

42




19.

21.

Pa'rticlu']:ai-s of prpﬁt and loss accc:.unt‘(iflhe bank

Income . ]
Interest, discount and similar income (note 21.1)
Dividend income {note'23.1) :
Fecs, commission and brokerage (note 24.1)
Gains less losses arising from dealing in securitics (note 23.1)
Gains less losses arising from investment securities (nofe 23.1}
Gains Jess losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies (note 24.1)
Income from non-banking assets
Other operating income (note 25.1)
Profit less losses in interest rate changes

Expenses
Interesl, fee and commission (note 22.1)
Losses on loans and advances
Aduninistrative expenses (note 20)
.Ollicf operating expenses (nole 35. )
Depreciation on bank's assets (note 34.1)

Profit before provision

Administrative expenses of the bank

“ Salary and allowances (note 26.1)

Reny, taxes, insurance, electricity ete. (note 27.1)
Legal & professional cx;';cnscs {note 28.1)
Postage, stamp, telecommunication ete.(note 29.1)
Stationcry, printing, advertisement ete. (note 30.1)

Chief exceutive'ss salary and fees (note 31)

Directors' fecs and other benefits (note 32.1)
Audit fees (noie 33.1)
Repair of bank's assets (note 34.1)

Interest income / profit on investment - Conselidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 21.1)
SBAC Bank Invesimem Limited

Less : Inter company transactions

21.1 Interest income / profit en investments of the Bank

Interest on loans and advances / profit en investments
Cash credit . ) ‘
Secired overdraft / bai murabaha
General overdraft

Local bills purchased

Foreign bills purchased

Import finahce / murabaha

Export finance

Other demand loans / advances

Lease finance / HPSM

House building loans / HPSM

General term loans / bai murabaha

SME loans / bai murabaha

Consumer credit scheme / HPSM

Credit card ‘ ’
Agriculre & rural credit / bai murabaha
Staff loans / HPSM

[nterest on money at call and short notice
[nterest on FDR with other banks
[nterest on SND with other banks

Interest Inceme - Off-shore Banking Unit

43

31 March 2024
Taka

31 March 2023
Taka

2,025,646,824-

1,550,232,491

£

14,601,462 13,492,587
135,818,115 83,657,891
532,756,540 432,366,740
145,089,196 107,000,054
61,520,462 36,584,560
2,915,432,599 2,223,334,323 -
[,488,639,060 1,251,701,494
548,478,840 448,939,153
68.250,853 66,379,187
84,103,704 91,417,764
©2,189,472,457 - 1,558,437,598
725,960,142 364,896,725
457,570,640 385,268,310
.58.005,250 38,648,016
847,196 882,865
1,575,090 1,610,217
17,547.308 14,152,674 .
3,180,000 3,180,000
216,000 176,000
9.537.356 5,021,071
548,478,840 148,939,153
2,025,646,824 1,550,232,491
L 17,532.293
2,025,646,824 1,567,764,784
15,432.815
2,025,646,824 1,552,331.969
339,693,326 295,398,750
576,256,620 423,794,738
46,234,848 28,560,336
34,491,673 39,581,371
4,225 881 7,479,254
59,379,598 22,079,474
11,477,500 - 3,146,788
242,400,543 164,159,755 -
21,012,116 15,138 407
38,505,516 27,211,873
467,611,081 365,892,439
89,621,931 81.891,357
02,814,257 '2,281,527
11,481,305 13,073,415
59,502,818 36,299,923
6,977.955 5.494.904
2,011,684,970 1,532,484 311
579,931 " 5,293,097
11,288,122 12,454,639
2,100,801 ' 444
2,015,646,524 1,550,232,491
2,025,646.824 1,550,232,491

il
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24.1

26.

lnteres( / prof'l on dBpUbl(b, borr o\ungs ete,
SBAC Bank PLC (note 22. 1y
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Less : Inter company 1ransaclions

Interest / profit on deposits, borrowings efc. of the Bank
Interest / profit on deposits '
Savings bank / mudaraba savings deposits
Special notice / mudaraba special notice deposits
Monthly savings schemes / mudaraba monthly savings deposits
Monthly benefit schemes
_Special deposit schemes
Fixed /mudaraba term deposits *

Interest on call borrowing

Tnterest on credit Hnes *

Interest on Banghdcsh Bank Re-financing facilities
Interest 6i borrowing under REPO

Income from inv estments in shares and securities - C0|1<0In] ncd

SBAC Bank PLC {note 23.1}
SBAC Investment Limited

Income frant investments in shares and securities of the Bank
Dividend on shares .
income on treasury hills, bonds and d(,[u,murcs

Interest / profit on treasury bonds

Interest / profit on treasury bills

Interest on reverse REPO

Gains on lr'ldmg of govemmcnl securities

G‘uns on Cdpnal Market

Commission, exchange nnd.‘brokuragc - Consnlidated
SBAC Bank PLLC (note 24.1)
SBAC Investment Limited

Commissien, exchange and brokerage of the Bank
Fees, commission and brokerage :
Comniission on bills & remittance
Commission on letters of credit
Commission on letiers of guaraniee
Commission on acceptances
Commission on add confirmation

Exchange carﬁiugs (net)

Other operaling income - Conselidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 25.1}
SBAC Investment Limited

Less : Inter company transactions

Other operating income of the Bank
Banking service charge

Card operation charge -

Locker remt

Miscellaneous income

Salaries and allowances - Conselidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 26.1)
SBAC Investment Limited _

31 March 2024 -

31 March 2023 .

Taka | Taka
'1,488,639,060 1,251,701,494
12.808.166 11.3560,559
1,501,447,226 1,263,062,053
16,599,833, - 15,432,815
1484847303 1.247,629.238
74,039,873 65,953,378
43,481,547 128,165,519
134,287,626 137,740,483
63,177,957 76,184,538
128,739,789 109,576,376 .
842,281,966 703,117,007 .
1,286,008,758 1,120,737,301
15,802,097 T L702,917
T 4,281,944 1,286,111
7,962,127 4,309,334
174,584,134 123,665,831

1,488,639,060

1,251,701.494

547,358,002

445,859,327

1.791,114 ©3,788.277
549,149,116 339,647,604
14,601,462 13,492,587

425,438,316

459,580,982

15,133,277 129,848
B 5,404,166
" 81,882.187 {50,708.079)
522,453,780 414,406,917
10,302.760 17,959,823
547,358,002 145,859,327
250,907,311 190,657.045
" 9.449.029 - 8.334.042
290,356,340 198,991,987
1,777,337 1,534,769
38,080,943 -32,955,000
79,122,499 34,771,326
15,234,193 . 11,323,788
11,603.143 2.573.008
135,818,115 83,657,891
145,089,196 107,000,054

280,907,311

190,657,945

36,584 560

61,520,462
. 17.123 11.285
. 61,537,585 36,595,845
L C 5,629
61,537,555 36,590,216
44,044,541 . 28,000,403
6,839,672 6,300,876
14,000 50,570
10,622.249 2231711
61,570,462 36,584,560
457,570,640 385,268,310
6,108,590 5,558,945

463,769,230

390,827,255
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28.

Salaries and allowances of the Bank
Basic salary

House rent allowance

Conveyance allowance

Medical allowance

Other allowances.

Festival bomus :

incentive bonus for previous year
Bank's contribution on prevident fund
Gratuity - :

Casual labourer & wages
: 4

Rent, téxes, insurance, clectricity cte. - Consolidated

SBAC Bank PLC (noté 27.1)
SBAC Investment Limited

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity cte. of the Bank

Rent - Office Premises, ATM Boaths and other installations
Rates and taxes’

Ulilitics

[nsurance

Legal and professional expenses - Consolidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 28.1)

- SBAC Investment Limited

281

29,

29.1

30.

30.1

31

32,

Legal and professional expenses of the Bank
Legal expenses '
Professional fees -

I’os_lagc, slan'l.p, telecommunication cte, - Conselidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 29.1)
SBAC Invesiment Limited

Postage, stamp, tefecommunication ete. of the Bank
Postage

Telephone, fax etc.

Internet & SWIFT

Stationelry, printing, advertisement etc. - Consolidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 30.1) :
SBAC Investment Limited

Stationery, printing, advertiscment ete, of the Bank

Office stationery

Printing stationery

Petty stationery

Security stationery

Advertiscment’

Publicity- purchase of diary, calendar etc.

Chicf executive's salary and fees of the Bank

Basic salary

House rent allowance

House maintcnance / furnishing allowance
Bank's contribution on provident fund
Festival bonus

Other allowances.

Dircctars' fees - Consolidated
SBAC Bank PLC {note 32.1)
SBAC Investment Limiled

© 31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Taka Taka
145,877,808 139,987,633
72,178,634 64,975,861
14,349,368 10,040,128
22,159,005 15,979,651
82,300,598 61,587,896
27,491,488 14,535,000
14,010,107 12,558,227
32,829,046 312,463,792
46,374,586 33,140,122
457,570,640 385,268,310
58,005,250 38648016
© 364,600 . 355311
58.369,850 39,003,327
5,288,769 1,975,839
26,323,439 10,065,244
9,584,624 9.024,161
16.808.418 17.582.772
58,005,250 38,648,016
847,196 882,865
23,000 40,250

. 870,196 933,115
574,243 581,721
272,953 301,144
§47,196 882,865
1,575,090 1,610217
6,000 © 7.500
1,581,090 1,617,717
705,771 299,675,
869,319 1.310,542
1,575,090 1,610.217
117,547,308 14,152,674
195,942 55,099
17,743,250 14,207,773
4,077,683 2,634,764
7,888,774 5,049,444
-2,038,814 1,338,628
965,729 2,323,413
2,636,308 2,806,425
17.547,308 14,152,674
1,800,000 1,800,000
450,000 450,000
150,000 150,000
600,000 600,000
180,000 180,000
3,180,000 3,150,000
216,000 176,000
48,000 120,000
264,000 296,000




3 March2024 31 March 2023
Taka . - Taka

321 Dircctors' fees of the Bank -

Mccung attcndancc l'ccs 216,000 T 176,000

Each ditector of the bank was paid Tk. 10,000/- per attendance in board meeding and committee mccun;, held as per Bangladesh Bank-

33.  Auditors' fees - Consolidated
SBAC Bank PLC (note 33.1) : ' . -
SBAC lnvestment Limited ) T .

33.1 Auditors' fees of the Bank

Audit fees (annual audit}

Audit fees (interim aundit),

Audit fees (provident fund & gratuity fund)
VAT on'audit fees

M. Dq:rccmtmn andlepmrs&mamlenantc Consolldatcd o o ]
' I 193,641,060 . 96,438,835

SBAC Bank PLC {note 34.1)
SBAC Investment Limited ' . ) . : - 498.868 " 447421
I o ' 94,139,928 96,886,236
34.1 Depreciation and repairs & maintenance of Bank's Assets
Depreciation / amoitization ' ) »
Motor vehicles ~ 1,900,874 ’ 1,657,082
Machinéry and equipments 6,371,073 7,208,735
Furniture & fixtures-, 4,538,248 8,461,336
interior decorstion | | 8,282,102 3,939,899
Computer and peripherals - 5,166,320 12,484,074
- Software . 3,563,000 2,820,590
Office taols and accessorics 1,172,735 1,539,579
Depreciation on right of use assets (lease assets) 54.109.262 53,306,469
: e 84,103,704 91.417,764
Repairs & ngintenance of bank’s assets 9,537,336 ‘ . 5,021,071
‘ 93,641,060 96,438,835
35. Other expenses i
SBAC Bark PLC (nofe 35.1) 68,250,853 66,379,187
SBAC Investment L_imilcd 1.874.521 1.570,321
' . 70,125,374 67,949,508
Less : Inter cnmpanyllr'ansactiuns ‘ - 5.629
. 70,i25.374 67,943,879
35.1 Other expenses-of the Bank '

" Entertainment expenses 10,922,732 5,198,921
Training & workshop expenses - 419,786 - 42,000
Travel and daily allowance 1,694 785 1,365,531
Fuel and lubricants expenses - bank's vchicles: - 762,280 720,700
Subscriptions (o trade associations 3,805,860 14,724,012
Donations ;. | 13,000,600 15,600,000
Busiiess promotlon 'md dev eiopmcm 1,175,490 5,490,041
Books, magazines & news papers elc. 193,820 T 204,729
Local conveyance 1,627,438 1,305,164
Cash carrying expenses 1,215,170 982,400
Cartige and freight | 116,710 100,041
Washing and cleaning - 1,053,085 835,676
Other bank charges paid 4,333,640 T 5,656,212
Expenses on AGM - .

. Expenses on managers' conference 423,442 . o 1,848.534
Antivirus and other software *1,649,300 2,618,119
Branch & head office inauguration cxpenses 4415314 208,946
Miseellancous expenses 964,339 2,007,346
Interest on lease liability - 18.529,462 18.070.813

: ' 68,250,853 6,379.187




36. Provision for taxation’
Current tax | .
SBAC Bank PLC (note 13.2)
SBAC Investment Limited

Deferred {ax
SBAC Bank PLC-
SBAC Investment Limited

37. Increase/ decrease of other assets of the Bank
Closing -
Stock of stationeries and stamps
Advance rent, advertisement, etc.
Advance & Security deposits
Central clearing, EFT, NPSB adjustment account
Suspense dccounts
Protested bills
Investment in subsidiary
Rectivable from SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Opening - =
Stock of stationeries and stamps
Advance rent, advertisement, elc.
Advance & Security deposits
Suspensc accounts

- Central clearing, EFT, NPSB adjustment account

Protested bills
Investment in subsidiary

37.1 Increase / decrease of other assets - Co;nsolillatcd
Closing - -
Stock of stationerics and stamps
Adwvanee rent, adVertisement, cte.
Advance & Security deposils
Central clearing, EFT, NPSB adjustment account
‘Suspense accounts '
Protested bills

Opening -
Stock of stationerics and stamps
Advance rent, advertisement, 1c.
Advance & Security deposits
Suspense accounts

Central clearing, EFT. NPSB adjustment account

Protested bills -

38.  Increase f decrease of other liabilities of the Bank
Closing - ~
Sundry creditors
Pre-finance CMSME from Bangladesh Bank
Central cléaring, EFT, NPSB adjustment account
Present value of lease liability
Dividend payable

Opening -
Sundry creditors
* Central EFT adjustment account
Present value of lease liability
Dividend payable
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31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Taks Taka
281,854,108 155,095,344
- 3,114,646
281,854,108 158,209,990
281,854,108 158,209,990
19,658.362 15,420,413
15,569,452 15,411,139
4,370,655 4,177,503
C 1,411 -
170,172,078 . 170,404,555
. 28,494,000 20,894,000
399,600,000 399,600,000
637,865,958 - 625,907,610
18,877,997 18,370,244
17,791,377 17,518,275
4,370,655 4,190,355
213,029,639 113,033,745
141 1,411
28,494,000 20,394,000 ..
399,600,000 399.600.000
682,165,079 573,608,030
(44,299.121) 53,299,580
(19,658,362 15,420,413
15,569,452 15,411,139
394,554,802 4217493924
T 1,411 Sl
165,401,786 165,634,263
28.494.000 20.894.000
623,679,813 638,853,739
18,877,597 18,370,244
17,791,377 17,518,275
. 424,846,616 414,699,049
211,555,045 111,559,151
L Al 1an
© 28,494,000 20.894.000
701,566,446 583,042,130
{77,886.,633) 55,811,609

39,826.112 21,867,218
co. 621,569,056
27,808,963 235,892,022
1,108,306,471. 1.200,130,312
85,062,952 58.001.339
1,261,094,498 2,137,460,847
25,754.688 16,136,827
2,036,919 4296917
1,107,326,570 1,225,051,531
86.,096.763 59,121,073
1,221,214,940 1.304.,606,348
39,879,538 832,854,499




38.1 lncreascl dccnasc ‘of other liabilities - Cumuhdaud

Closing - )
Sundry creditors .
Pre-finance CMSME from Bang]adesh Bank

" Central clearing, EFT, NPSB adjustment account

Provision for grawity C

. Present value of lease liability -
Dividend payable

Opening -
Sundry creditors
Central EFT adjustment account
Provision for gratuity
Present value of lease liability
Dividend payable '

31 March 2024

3 Mnrcii 1-'023

Taka Taka’
67,708,341 49,749,447
- 621,569,056
27,898,963, 235,892,922
596,487 596,487
1,108,306,471 1,200,130.312
" 85,062,952 58,001,339
1,289,573,214 2,165,939,563
46,222,581 36,604,720
2,036,919 4,296,917
596,487 596,487
1,107,326,570 1,225,051,531
86,096,763 59,121,073
1,242,279,320 . 1,325,670,728
47,293,894 "$40,263,835

39. Ruunc:lmllon between Opcralmg, prefit of the Bank and Cash flows from operating .u:tl\ ities of the Bank -

I’rnhl lufurc [nousmn
Depreuanon on fixed assets
(Increase) / decrease of intérest receivable
Increase / (decrease) of interést pajfablc
Increase / {(decrease) of expenses payable
{Increase) / decrease of dividend receivable
Advance tax paid
Gain on Trading of Govt Securities

* Gain from sale af shares

Loss on Govesnment Securilics

Effects ol exchasige rate changes on cagh and cash-equivalent

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilitics

Increase / decrease in operating asscts and liabilities
Sale / purclise of trading securitics
Loans :md advances to other b'ml\s
Loans and advances lo Sistomers
- [nerease / decrease-of other assels
[eposits from other banks
Deposits from customers -
Increasé / decrease of other linbilitics account of customers
Increase / decrease of trading linbilities
Increase / decrease nfothc,r liabilitics

Net cash from opcmtmg acln ities

725, 960,142
84,103,704
(28,123,330)
358,371,695
. 32,742,829
14,372,268

(246,320,468) -

(81,882,187)
(10.302,760)

2.359.594.937

364,896,725
91,417,764
(148,148,423)
.354,481,050
51,323,724

11,868,664

(246,320,468)"

50,708,079
(17,959.823)

(161.965,665)..

3, 208 i-'\( 830

; (695 121 992)

(1454.809.956)

{44,299,121)
(1,481,383.457)
(1,798,760,092)

881,684,020

350,301,627 -

(679;121,996)

. (250,000,000)
(1,100,761,146)
(52,299,580)
1,551,028,322
{1.029,108,334)

832,854,499

(4,592,690,628)

(727,408,235)

-(1.384,133,798)

(377,106,608)

39.1 thonullalmn bcl“ ecn Opcmlmg profit of lhe Bdllk and Cash flows from upcraimg activities - (,onsulld.ltctl

I"ruf't bcfore prO\ ision
Depreciation on fixed 1sse1> )
'{lnueasc) / decrease of inlerest receivable
Increase / (decrease) of interest payable
Increasé / (decrease) of expenses pavable
{Increase) / decrease of dmdmd receivable
Advance tax paid-
Gain on Trading of Govt Securities
Gain from sale of shares
Loss on Government Securitics

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash-equwalcnt

Operating profit before changes in operating asscts and liabilitics

Increase / decrease in operating assets and liahilitics
Sale / purchase of trading securities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers.
Increase / decrease of other assels
Deposits from other banks

Dcpostls from customers
- Increase / decrease of other liabilities account of customers

Increase / decreiise of trading liabilities
Increase / decrease of other labilities

Nel cash from operating activitics

" ag

731,799,554
84,103,704

(28,123,330}
358,371,695
32,782,829
14,372,268

(261.854,108)
(81,882,187)
(10,302,760)

2.369.289.165

375, 047 216
91,865,185
(149,714,663}
357,613,530
51,744,901
11,868,664
(249,435,114)
50,708,079
" (17,959,823)

{161,965,665)

3,208,556,830
(695,121,992)

(1,454,669,986)

359,772,310

(679,121,996)

(250,000,000) -

_ (1,092,400,232)
(77,886,633) (55,811,609)
(1,481,383,457) 1,551,028,322
(1,798,760,092) (1,026,888,757)
581,684,030 $40.268.835
(4,626,278,130) _ (712,926,437)
117,721 3w) (353,154,127)

-

i
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40.1

41

41.1

Net asset value (NAYV) per share - Cdnsolidatcd'

a) Cap.i-lz_:l / sl)afcll'olﬂers' equity for'the period
b) Number of outstanding shares
Net asset \alue (NAY) per share ( a+b)

Net assct v aluc {\'AV) per slmre of the Bank

a)‘Capltai /.shareholdcrs equlty for the period
b) Number of butstanding shares ‘
Net asset value (NAV) per share ( a+b) -

Earning per share (EPS) - Consulidated

a) Net profit after tax

b) \\clgh(ed average number of ordinary shares
E .|rmngsc per slmrc (a+D)

Ear ning pu sh.lrc (Ll’b) of 1hL Bank
a) Net prolit after tax

" h) \\elghlLd average number oJ ordmary Sh'll'CS

412

41.3

42.

422

Earnings per sharve (a+b) |

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Taka Taks
11,402,761,596  11,037,680,303
824,191,650 §24.191,650
13.84 13.39
11354563387 10,997,984,482
824,191.650 824,191,650
13.78 13.34
199,896,535 138,508,837
.. $24:191.650 £24.191.650
- .24 0.07
194,087,067 131,772,992
§24.191.650 §24.191.650
o AT

Earning Per Shares (EPS) have been 1ncre'15ed by 45.83% comparg 10 samc period of previous year due to increase in m.l .

interest income, and provision requirement decreased compared te last year quarter.

I)llutetl earning per share

1]

Net hp_ér:i(ing cash flow per share (NOCFI’S) per share - Consolidated

a) Operating cash flow fbr';lle'périod
b) WL[g‘h[ed average number of share
Net opers mn;, cash flow per share ( a<h)

Net operating ¢ nh flow per share (NOCF I’Q) per sharc of the Bank

u) Op(’:rdlmg cash flov Tor the pcnod
b) Weighted average number of share
Nrt operating cash flow per share (azb})

(1417,721,310)

- No diluted earning per sh'xrc is required o be calculated for the year as there was no ﬂ.copc, for dlluuon during these ermd

(353,154,127)

824191650 - . - 824,191,650
.73 10.43)
(1.384,133,798) - - (377,106:608)
$24.091.650 . $24:191,650
(1.68) (0.46)

Net operating cash flows and net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) have been decreased compare to same period of

previous year cause to increase in outflow of loan and advances & deposits and decrease in net proceeds from trading

SCCU]’ltICS
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i)

iii)

v}

v)

vi)

Loan to directors:

SBAC Bank PLC.

Related party Transactions

Annexure - A

{Amount in Crore taka)

Name of the . . o Quistanding as | Outstanding
Borrower Representing Director Nature of Facilitics at 31 March as at 31 Dec
- 2024 2024
A : : I 0.58 0.60
Anwar Hussain Mr. Anwar Hussain House Building Loan
0.68 0.69
Mr. Anwar Hussain Brother of Mr, . 0.58 _ 060
Mohammad Imran House Building Loan
Mehammad Imran B
0.75 077
MR Trading Co. Mr. Md., Mizanur Ralman , S0OD (Gen) 12.6] 12.39
Credit Card issued 1o directors
Quistanding as | Outstanding
Representing Director Nalq!'e ufinlcrses_t.in the Bank | Approved limit at 3;01\21: reh M:f:l: ;5(1)24
. BDT UsD
Mr. Abu Zafar Mohammod Shofisddin Chairman, Bourd of Directors 1.000,000 10174.65 " 1538 Cr
Engr. Md. Moklesur Raluman Member, Board of Directors 1,000,000 14702575 - 2077 Dr -
Mr. Anwar Hussain Member, Board of Ditectors 1,000,000 [ -51,222.09 Cr. 47,07 Cr -
Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman. Member, Board of Directors 1,000,000 04663.03 6416 Cr .
Mis. Afroza Sulfana Spouse of Director 1,000,000 267.65 Cr 199.2 Drg..
Mrs. Fadia Naz . Spouse of Direcler 1.000,000 50769.57 390114 Dr Y
MD EMDADUL HOQUE -~ Member, Board of Dircetors 1,000,000 1534167 ¢ - .

Business other than banking busiicss with any related concern of the directors as per seetion 8 (2) of the Banking Companies Act 1991:

Lease agreement made with the directors / related concerns;

Niture of contract Branch Name Name of the Dircctor and refated by Remarks
e S : - Lease period : 12 Years starting 2 |’
Head Office, Level # 10, Sun Moon Star Mr. Al-Haj Mizanur Rahman, Member. from 05 October 2021 . . #

Lease agreement

Tower -

Bpard of Directors, SBAC Bank Ltd. and
owner of the premises.

Rental space 31,154 sft
Menthly rent Tk 50.00 per sft

lease apreement

Tejgaon Link Read Branch

Ms. Kamrun Naher, owner of the premises
is spouse of Engr. Md. Moklesur Rahman,
Member, Board of Directors, SBAC Bank

Lease period ; 9 Years starting

|from 29 August 2021 -

Rental space 5,237.47 sft-
Monthly rent Tk 180.00 per sft

Lid. - .

The Managing Director & CEQ is considered as key management personnel and related remuneration are disclosed in Note 31.

Investment in securities of the Directors and their related concern: NIL

Business with subsidiary (SBAC Bank Investment Ltd)

Nature of Transaction

Quistanding Amount

Special Notice Deposits *

26,017,581

Fixed Deposits

354.150.000

Inlérest Pavable

Secured Overdraft - FDR

508.881.846

Secured Overdraft - General 235.854.603
Interest Paid on Deposits 12.808.166
Interest on Loans and Advances 14.504.304

‘2.289

Bank Charogs

3,791.667

Receivable from Stock Broker




‘ Annexure - B
SBAE Bank PLC. ‘
tslamic Banking Wmdows

~ Balance Sheet

As at 31 March 2024

31 March 2024 31 December 2023

Notes

Taka Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in hand
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 3 6,313,253 4,576,626
Balancg with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (including forefgn 4 25,000,000 25,000,000
currencies) :

7 . 31,313,253 29,576,626
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5 ‘
In Bangladesh - -
Qutside Bangladesh - -
Placement with banks'& other financial |nst|tut|on5 6 - -
Investments in shares & securities . 7
Government ' 30,000,000 30,000,000
Others - -

30,000,000 30,000,000

Investments. 8 i
General investments etc. - 306,953,692 294,691,370
Bills purchased and discounted - - - -

) ) ) 306,953,692 294,691,370 -
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 © 4,687,658 4,687,659
Other assets 10 103,995,366 102,756,262
Non - banking assets . -
Total assets =~ 476,949,969 461,711,917
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabllities
Placements from other banks, financial lnstxtutlons 11 - -
Deposits and other accounts 12
Mudaraba savings deposits . 22,593,408 122,233,288
Mudaraba term deposits 355,394,583 352,599,698
Al-wadeeah current deposits and other deposit accounts 23,572,317 21,990,981
Mudaraba special notice deposits 8,709,516 7,540,890
Bills payable . ‘ 5,051,027 5,052,027
Other deposits 19,135,426 17,388,221

435,456,277 426,805,085

Other liabilities 13 22,940,071 17,637,254
Total liabilities 458,396,348 444,442,339
Capital / Shareholders' equity )
Paid up capital - -
Statutory reserve - -
Revaluation gain / (loss) on investments - -
Revaluation reserve - -
Other reserve - -
Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings 14 . 18,553,621 17,269,578
Total Shareholders® equity 18,553,621 17,269,578
Total liabilities and Shareholders’ equity 476,949,969 461,711,817
OFF- BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURE

Contingent liabilities 15

Acceptances and endorsements - -
Letters of guarantee 2,000,000 2,000,000
Irrevocable letters of credit - -
Bills for collection - -

- Other contingent liabilities ) - -

' 2,000,000 2,000,000
Other commitments '

Documentary cfedits and short term trade -related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments - -
Other commitments - -
Total Off-Balance Sheet exposure Including contingent liabilities 2,000,000

vy §



SBAC Bank PLC.
Islamic Banking Windows
i Profit and Loss Account
For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

_ | . Notes Taka Taka

Investment inéome 1 16 6,440,440 ‘ 5,512,530
Profit paid on deposits ' ‘ : 17 -5,686,013 ) 4,557,756
Net iﬁvéstment income ' L . . 754,427 ) 954,774
Income from invesiment in shares / securities 18 418,580 195,846
Commission, éxchaﬂge and brokerage ' 19 ' 57,662 95'b05
Other operating income ‘ 20 . 53,374 36,194
Total operating income (A) _ T 1,284,043 .. 1,281,819
Salaries and allowances S B L 97442
-Rent, taxes, ihsurance, eleélricity. _eic. : -

Legall expenses ) . ‘ T .
Postage, stamp, telecommunicatien, etc. _ ‘ - . -

" “Stafionery, printing, advertisements; etc. 22 . .
Chief Executive’s satary and fees _ : . - ) S
‘Direclors fees & expenses ' ‘ : R ‘ )
Auditor's fees ~ T : ‘ . R
‘Shariah sup'erviisory‘ committee's fee$ and expenses 23 - . '
Déprecié(ibn and repair of Bank's assets : 24 - - : 329,521

" Zakat expenses C - L ' o
Other expenses : 25 B - - 252
'f'otal operating expenses (B) ‘ ' . 427'2{5 e
Profitl-'(ldss) before proviéion and tax (C=A-B) ' . - 1,284,043 854,604 o
Provision for investments ‘

General provision ’ 13.1 (6,504}
Specific provision

: ’ {6,504)
Provision for Off Balance sheet itemn 13.2 -

. Provision for diminution in value of investments ) - -
Total provision {D) ‘ - {6,504}

861,108

Totaf brofif hefore taxes (C-D) 14 1,284,043




B)

¢

D)
E)
F}

G)

SBAC Bank PLC.
Islamic Banking Windows
Cash Flow Statement

For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

Cash flows from operating activities
Investment income receipt in cash

‘Profit paid on deposits

Dividend receipts

Income from investments in shares and securities
Recoveries on investments previously written-off

Fees and commission recelpls in cash

Cash payments to employees

Cash payments o supplieré

Income taxes paid

Receipts from other operating activities

Payments for other operating aclivities

Cash generated from operating activities before changes
in operating : ‘assets and liabilities

Increase f (decrease) in operatmg assets and liabilities

Net proceeds from trading securmes

“Investments to other banks -

Investments to customers

Increase / decrease of other assets

Deposits from other banks

Deposits from customers

Increase / decreasé of other liabilities account of customers
Increase / decrease of trading liabilities

Increase / decrease of othgr liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of Government securities

Payments for Purchase of Government securities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Saig proceeds of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash fiows from financing activities

Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents

‘Dividends paid / Profit transferred

Receipts from issue of ordinary share -
Net Cash from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+ B + C)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the p'eriod

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period {D+E+F}

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)

_Prize bond _

Balance with I_Barig!adesh Bank and its agent bank (s} (including foreign
currencies) .

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Taka Taka ~
6,131,766 5,418,858
(2,378,760} (3,634,059)
1,012,174 93,418
57,662 95,005
. (97,442)
(35,175) .
53,374 36,194
. (252)
4,843,041 1,011,722
(7.733,107) (6.621.228)
(1,488,849} 15,231,378
8,651,192 (38,861,001)
(2,602,178) 28,286,496
(3.172,942) (1,964,355)
1,670,099 " (52,633)
" 66,528 -
66,528 -
1,736,627 (52,633)
20,576,626 - 23,926,208
31,313,253 23,873,575
6,313,253 3,873,575
25,000,000 20,000,000
31,313,253 23,873,575
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SBAC Bank PLC.
Islami Bank’]ng Windows
Notes to the Financiai Statements
as at and for the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

Islami Banking Wing and its activities

Status - .
The Islamic Banking Wing (IBW) of South Bangla Agricultu're and Commerce Bank Limited (the Bank) started its operation on

July 08, 2021 with permission from Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD(P-3)745(68)/2021/-4872 dated June 13, 2021. The
Islamic Banking Wing of the Bank is operating its business through 10 (ten) windows in 10 {ten) branches of the Bank.

Principal activities . _ _ , ,
The Bank offers all kinds of banking services to its customers through the Islamic Baning Windows in the branches complying

Shariah Principles following the provisions of the Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to 2018), Bangladesh
Bank's directives and directives of other regulatory authorities. In Islamic Banking Windows, deposits are collected under Al-
wadeeah and Mudaraba principles and investments are made following Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Salam, Bai-as-Sarf, hire purchase

under Shirkatul Melk, ljarah principles.

Significant accounting bolicie's
The -accounting policies set out in the financial statements ofthe Bank have been applied consistently to all the periods
presented in these financial statements and have been applied consistently by the wing. . .

Going concern . .
When preparing financial statements, management makes an assessment of the entity's ability to continue as a going

concern. The Wing prepares financial statements on a going concern basis.

Reporting pqr‘iod . - S . . o
These financial statements of the Islamic Banking Window cover period from 1 January to 31 March.

Revenue . . ’ .
As per IFRS 15, revenue should be recognised on accrual basis, but due to the unique nature of Islamic Banking, income

fram investments under Bai-Murabaha, Bi-Salam,Bai-Istisna, HPSM, ljarah, Quard, IDBP and FDBPF modes are accounted for
on realization basis as per AAQIF| and Bangladesh Bank guidelines. . T

Investment Income ' b
Income from generai investments is accounted for on accrual basis except investments under Musharaka, MudarabaBai-

Salam, Bai-a!s_-_Sérf and ljarah modes, where the investment income is accounted for on realization basis. The Wing does;rot .

charge any rent during the gestation period of investment against Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) mode but it

'02.05

02.06

02.07

02.08

fixes the sale price of the assets at a higher level in such a way to cover its expected rate of return, Such income is
recognized on realization basis. :

Profit’Rent/Compensation accrued on classified investments are suspended and accounted for as per circulars issued} by
Bangladesh Bank in this regard from time to time. At the time of recovery or regularization of those investments the related
income which was suspended and shown as a liability is taken as investment income (except compensation} as per cjfrcyL_ars
issued by Bangladesh Bank. As a result, all the transferred amount to investment income from suspense during the year has
already been included in the investment income of the Wing.

Piofit on deposits with other banks & financial institutions is accounted for on accrual basis.

Sharing of investment income

In case of investment, Mudaraba fund gets preference over cost free fund. The investment income earned through
deployment of Mudaraba Fund is shared by the IBW of the Bank and the Mudaraba depositors at the pre-agreed ratio.

Income on Investments in Securities
Income on investments in securities is recognised on accrual basis.

Profit Suspense/Compensation Account & Shari'ah Non-Compliance Income

Profit/cempensation accrued on classified investments is suspended and accounted for as per circulars issued by the’

Bangladesh Bank.
Moreover, income which is irregular (doubtful) as per Shari'ah is also not included in the distributable incorne of the Wing. The

entity (Wing) charges compensation on unclassified cverdue investments. Such compensation is not permissible &s reguiar
incorme of the Bank as per Shari'ah. ‘ . . ) »
Interest received from the balances hetd with Foreign Banks abroad and from Foreign Currency Clearing Account with the
Bangladesh Bank and also other interest based Banks are also not credited to regular income since it is not pernissible as
per Shariab. Such doubtful income is being appropriated for charitable purpose. ;

Profit shared on deposits

Profit on deposits are recognized on accrual basis. .

Mudaraba dipositors of the IBW share income derived from investing activities deploying the Mudaraba funds. Income under
these categories includes profit, dividend, capital gain rent, exchange gain and any other gain derived from deployment of

Mudaraba funds.
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8.1

8.2

10.

_C‘ash in hand

Inhand .
In local currency
In foreign currency

Balance with Bangladesh Bark and its agents

Balance with Bangladesh Bank
In local currency
In Foreign currency

Balance with Sonali Bank (as agent of Bangladesh Bank)- local currency

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial fnstitutions

Investments in share & securities
Government (note 7.1)
Others - . ,

Government .
ljarah Sukuk Bond

Investments

General investment {note 8.1} )
Bills purchaseed and negotiated (note §.2)

General investment

Inside Bangladesh

"BAI Murabaha CSME under stimulus finance

BAI Murabaha - work order
BAI Murabaha - commaercial
BAI Murabaha - agricuture
BAl Murabaha - SME
Murabaha post import finance
HPSM {Statf)

HPSM {car)

HPSM (real estate)

Qutside Bangladesh

Bills purchaseed and negotiated
Payable Inside Bangladesh
Payable Qutside Bangladesh

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Property, Plant & Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures

Machineries and Equipmerts
Computer and Peripherals

Software -

Total fixed assets at cost

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net book value at the end of the year

Other assets

Stationeries’

Stamps -

Accerued profit

Advance Income Tax

Suspense

Receiveable from convetional banking

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

Taka . Taka
5,313,253 4,576,626
. 6,313,253 . 4,576,626
25,000,000 25,000,000
25,000,000 25,000,000
25,000,000 25,000,000
30,000,000 30,000,000
30,000,000 . - 30,000,000
30,000,000 30,000,000
306,953,692 254,691,370
306,953,692 294,691;370 -
194,135,586 4,200,894
9,048,800 | 193,443,560
1,345,584 2,851,810
2,660,244 5,612,520,
4,073,365 i
44,387,840 35,010,828
3,191,231 3,102,996
48,081,042 49,468,762
306,953,692 294,691,370
306,953,692 294,691,370
306,953,692 294,691,370
149,784 149,784
5,190 5,190
180,572 247,100
6,250,000 6,250,000
6,585,546 6,652,074
1,897,888 1,964,415
4,687,658 4687659
1,323;353 1,327,161
3,460 3,460
512,251 797,171
187,600 152,425
101,968,702 100,476,045

103995366

'a;-:,__/_‘{:
55 L

) 102,756,262
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12

13

14.

15.

16.

Placements from other ban ks, financial institutions

" In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

' Deposits and other accounts

Al wadeeah current deposits and other accounts
Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposits

Mudaraba special notice deposits

Others deposit

Bill Payable

Other liabilities

Profit payable on deposit

Unearned Profit . )

Provision against investments {note 13.1)

Provision against off balance sheet exposures (nole 13.2)
Compensation Realization .
Payable to Conventional Banking

Others ’

Prdvision against investments

A. General provision against investments
Opening balance” )

General provision for the'year

Provision held at the end of the period -

B. Specific provision against classified investments
Opening balance

Less : Fully provided debt written-off (for final settlement)
Add : Recoveries of amounts previously writlen-off

Add : Specific provision for the pericd

Less ; Specific pravision no more required as

loans realized/regularized a

Add : Net chargé to profit and loss account

Provision held at thie end of the period

Provision against off ba!anée sheet exposures

Opening balancé

- General prow‘sidn for the year

Provision held at the year end

Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings
Opening balance

Add : Net profit during the period

Less : Transferred to Conventional Banking

Closing balance

Contingent liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee

revocable Letters of Credit
Bills for collection

Others

investmént income

tncome from general investment
Bai-Murabaha

Bai-Muajjal (CC hypo}

Bai-Satam (packing credit)
Murabzha PIF

Hire purchase

Other investments

Sub-total (i)

Profit on deposits with other Islamic banks
in Bangladesh

Out side Bangfadesh

Sub-total {ii) -

Grand total (i+ii}

58

34 March 2024

31 December 2023

- Taka Taka
23,572,317 21,890,561
22,593,408 22,233,288

355,394,583 352,599,698
9,709,516 7,540,890
19,135,426 17,388,221
5,051,027 5,052,027
435,456,277 426,805,085
3,715,708 2,741,138
14,448,047 79,918,832
2,267,678 2,267,678
108,830 106,830
2,401,208
- 600 2,602,778
22,940,071 17,637,254
Al
2,267,678 1,185,338
- 1,082,340
2,267,678 2,267,678
2.267.678 2 267!‘57;;:‘.“
106,830 106,830
106,830 106,830
17,269,578 3,372,686
1,284,043 13,896,852
18,553,621 17,269,578
,2,000,000 2,000,000
- 6,552,338
2,000,000 8552338
4,448,379 3,788,829
1,992,061 1,723,701
6,440,440 5,512,530
6,440,440 5,512,530




17.

18.

18,

20.

-21.

S22,

23.

24,

25,

‘Profit paid on deposits

a)Profit paid on deposits:
Mudaraba savings deposits

. Mugaraba 5p_eciél notice deposits
Mugaraba term deposits

Others deposits

I'ncom'é from investment in shares [ securities
Profit earned from Sukuk bond
Others

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission on L/Cs-sight
Commission on L/Gs

Commission on acceptance

Exchange ’

Other commission

Other operating income

Service and olher charges
Commission Received from Cross GL
Miscellangous earnings

Salaries and allowances -

Basic salary |

House rent allowance

Conveyance allowance

Medical allowance

Other allowances .

Bank's contribution to provident fund -

Stationery, printing and advertisements, etc.
Stationery
Publicity and advertisement

Shariah supervisory committee's fees and expenses

Meeting attendance fees

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Depreciation '

Fixed assels

Leased assets

Repairs :
Repair & Maintenance

Other expenses
Entertainment

Cash carrying charges
Local Conveyance
Miscellaneous expenses

57

219,747

195,587

63,827 177.268

5,163,408 3,985,961

_-23349 . 174,780

— 5686013 4557756

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Taka Taka
Seeaoeimsieasnegd | . o 195846
418,580 195,846
18.452 30,075
20,000 20,000
18,210 41,400
3,530
57662 95.005
22,844 | 25591
10,530 . 10,603
53,374 36,194
T45.975.
22988
4,800
5,400
13,680
4,595
) 57,442
329,521
. 329,521
[ - 1 -1
5 329,521

-252

252




SBAC Bark PLC.
Balance Sheet (Off-Shore Banking Unit)
As_at 31 March 2024 ’

31 March 2024

Annexure - C

3-1 December 2ﬂ23

S
L Notes USD Taka ~USD Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS ) o
Cash ’
Cash in hand (Includmg foreign currenc1es) - - - -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) - . - -
{Including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 3 . : .
In Bangladesh - ' 799,791 87,777,062 715,788 78,557,733
Outside Bangladesh . ] - - L -
) 799,791 87,777,062 715,788 78,557,733
Money at call on short notice ;- . - -
Investments:
Government - - - .
Others - . - -
Loans and advances : 4 B .
Loans, cash credit, overdrafls etc. 289.104 31,729,164 2,008,277 221,408,400
Bills pu"rchascd and discounted - - - - .-
- .- ) . 289,104 31,729,164 2,008,277 220,408,400
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures - - - -
Other assets ’ 3 - - -
Nan-banking assets . . - _
TOTAL ASSETS 1,088,895 119,506,226 2,724,065 295,966,133
LIABILI !"ILS AND CAPITAL o B
Liahilities . "
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions L _ . . . "ﬁ-;
and agents - ‘ . 6 - 275,340 30,218,565 : 1,931.863 212,021,964
»l).cposi_ts and other accounts . )
Current accounts and other accounts - - - e
Bills payable - - - T
Savings bank deposits - - - i
Term deposits - - - Bi-
Subordinated bonds - - - -
Other liabilities ‘ 7 23,056 2.374.211 10.784 1.027.359
_TOTAL LIABILITIES 298,396 32,592,776 1,942,647 213,049,323
C:lﬁit-a'lf Sharcholders' equity o
Paid up capital ' - - - -
Statutory resér({e - - - -
General reserve - - - -
Foreign currency translation gain/(loss) 8 Co. 12,710,367 - 12,710.367
Profit and loss account - refained earnings 9 790.499 74.203.083 781.418 73.206.443
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 790,499 86,913,450 781,418 85,916,810
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQU]T\’ 1,088,895 119,506,226 2,724,065 298,966,133




Notes

" OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingént Liabilities”
Acceptance and cr‘\d‘orsenjlcnts'
Letters of guarantee
Irrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection” )

Other contingent liabilities

" Total

Other commitments ]

Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

" Undrawn note issuance and revelving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, eredit lines and

. Claims against the Bank not scknowledged as debt
Total - o

Tatal off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

2021

. 2020

Taka

USDh

Taka

USD




_ ~ SBAC Bank PLC.
Profit and Loss Account (Off-shore Banking Unit) -
For the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

i\‘otes

Interest income - 10
lgss: Interest paid on deposits and borrowings elc.
Net interest income

* Investment income

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operaling income

Total operating income

Salary and allowances
. Rent, taxes, insurance, electricily etc.
Legal and professional expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief executive's salary and fees
Directors' fees o
Auditors' fees
Charges on loan losscs
_ Depreciation and repair of bank's assets
Other expenses’ : :
Total operating expenscs
Profit before provision
Provision for loan
" Specific provision
" General provision (including off balance sheet
items) oo - 7.1
‘Other provisions
Total provision
Total Profit before taxes
Provision for taxation
- Current tax
Deferred tax |

Net profit after taxation . 9

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Ush Taka USD Taka
21,353 2,343,492 56,502 5,929,241
21,353 2,343,492 56,502 5,929,241
21,353 2343492 56,502 5,929,241
11353 1343492 56502 5929241
12.272 1,346,852 1.519 234.108. .
12,272 1,346,852 1,519 234,108
12272 1,346,852 1,519 . 234,108
9,081 . 996,640 54,983 - 5,695,133
9,081 996,640 54,983 5,695,133




SBAC Bank PLC.
Cash Flow Statement (Off-shore Banking Unit).
For the first quarter cndcd 31 March 2024
31 March 2024

Notes

A} Cash flows from operating activitics

Interest reccipts in cash

* Interest payments

Dividend receipts
Income from investments

. Recaveries on loans and advances previously written-off
- Fees and commission reeeipts in cash

Cash payments io employees

Cash paymeﬁts to suppliers

Income taxes paid

Receipts from other aper atmg activities
Payments for other operaling activities

Operating profit before clmng,ts in opcl.umg a‘iuts and liabilitie:

[ncrease / decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Statutory deOSlls :

“Sale of trading securities

Purchase of trading securities
Loans and advances to other banks

. Loans and advances to customers

Increase / decrease of other assets
Deposits from other.banks

~ Deposits from customers
“Increase / decrease of other liabilities account of customers

Increase / decrease of trading liabilities
Increasc / decrease of other liabilities

\Tct cash from opetating activities -

B) Cash flows from i investing activities -

Proceeds [rom sale of Governnent securities
Payments for Purchase of Government securities

" Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Sale d['pr(')perly, plant and equipment
Net cash from investing activities

C) Cash flows trom financing activities
. Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Dividends paid
Net cash frem financing activitics

D} Net increase / (decrease) in cash (A+B+C)

E) Effccts of exchange rate changes on cash and cash-equivalent
F) Cash and cash-equivalents at beginning period

G) Cash and cash-equivalents at end of period (D+E+F)

M) Cash and ¢ash-equivalents at end of period

Cash in hand including foreign currencies

" Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

including foreign currencics
Balances with other Banks and Financial institutions

31 March 2023

SD Taka UsD Taka
21353 2,343,492 56,502 5.929.241
21,353 2,343,492 56.502 5,929,241
1,719,173 188,679,236 || (151.919)|] (23,410,830
1,719,173 188.679.236.. (151019) _ (23.410,830).
1,740,526 191,022,718 . (95417), . (17,481,589)
(1,656,5523)  (181,803,399) 138292 21,711,289
(1.656523)  (181,803,399) 138202 __ 21,711,289
84,003 9,219,329 42,875 4,229,700
) ] . 2,134,674
715.788 78.557.733 . 536467 54,987,907
799791 §7.777,062 579342 61,352,281
799,791 $7.777.062 . 579342 61,352,281 .
799,791 87777062 579342 61,352,281




SBAC Bank PLC.
Notes to the Flnanmal Statements {Off-shore Banking Unit)
- as atand for the first quarter ended 31 March 2024

1. status of the unit

1.1 The Ofi-shore Banklng Units (OBU) of South Bangla Agncul!ure & Commerce Bank Limited are governed by the appllcable ules &
regulations of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank oblained the permission for conducting the activities of OBU under reference letter no.
BRPD (03)/744(127)/2020-5140 dated 15 July 2020 of Bangladesh Bank. The Bark started the operation of OBU on 22 October 2020,
The number of OBU was one as at 31 December 2021, localed at International Division, Head Office, Dhaka.

1.2 Nature of business ’
The principal activities of Bank are to carry on all kinds of banking business |n accordance with applicable rules and regulatxons of

Bangladesh Bank for operations of Off-shore Banking Unlt in Bangladesh
2. Significant accounting policies and basis of preparatlon of financial statements

2.1 Basis of accounting
The financial statements of Bank have been prepared under historical cost conventicn and in accordance with the Bank Companies
Act.1931 as amended under sub-section 38(4) of the Act, relevant Bangladesh Bank Circulars, Internalional Accounting Standards :
(IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
{ICAB), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1887 and other rules and regulations applicable in Bangladesh.

2.2 Useof estlmates and judgments
The preparatlon of fnancml statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application-of accounfing policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, actual results may differ from
these estimates.Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on’an ongeing basis. ‘
Revision of accounting estimales are recogrised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future pericds affected.

2.3 Functional and presentatlon currency

The functional currency of OBU is US Dollar (USD). Transactions are recorded in the functional currency (USD)}. The financial
statements are presented both in USD and equivalent Banglades_h Taka {BDT). For preparation of financial statements, all the balance
sheet items are converled into equivalent BDT using the closing exchange rate (USD 1 = BDT 105.90), while the revenue items are
converfed inte BDT at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every
month (USD 1 = BDT 104.94). Resulting exchange differences are recognized as a separate camponent of equny .

2.4 Forcign currency transactions : ' .

#) Fareign curr encies tr Jnsl.lllon
Amounts in foreign currency are translated in accordance with the principles set forth in IAS 21 - "The Effec!s of Changes in Foreign

Exchange Raltes”.

b) Transaction gains and losses
The resulting exchange transaction gains and Iosses are included in-the profit and loss account.

5

2.5 Loans and advances s

a) Loans and advances are started at gross amount. While the provision and interest suspense against loans and advances are shown
separately as other liabilities.

b) Interest income is calculated on daily product basis and accounted for on quarterly rest on accrual basis until the Ioans and advances

are defined as classified accounts as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. As per Bangladesh Bank directives, interest on foans and
advances classified as bad/loss is not accounted for, A separate memorandum record is maintained for such interest on bad/loss

loans.

¢) Provision for !oans and advances is made on the basis of the year end review by thé management of the Bank in hne with the
instructions contained in BRPD Master Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No, 19 dated 27 December 2012,
BRPD Circular No. 05 and 06 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 23 December 2013, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18 ——-
November 2014, BRPD Circular No. 08 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD circular No. 24
(17 November 2019), BRPD circular No.6 (19 May 2018), BRPD circular No. 4 (16 May 2019), BRPD circular No. 3 (21 April 2018),
BRPD circular No. 16 {21 July 2020} and BRPD circular No. 52 (20 October 2020), issued by Bangladesh Bank.

2.6  Provision for takation

. Offshore Banking Unit {OBU) is an integral‘ business unit of the Bank. The income from OBU is included in the separate financial
statement of the Bank and tax has been provided on total income of the Bank including income from OBU. Hence provision for tax has

not been calculated for OBU portion separately. -

2.7 Revenue recognition
The revenues of the OBU during the year have been recognized in terms of the provision of Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards

15, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ as outlined below:
2.7.1 Interestincome
Interest income from loans and advances is recognized on accrual basis.

2.7.2 Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income arising from different services provided by the Units are recograized on cash receipt basis. Commission
charged 1o customers on letters of credit and fetters of guarantee are credited 1o income at the time of effecting the transaclions.




2.7.3 Interest paid on deposits and borrowings

2.8

289

2.10

21N

3.1

4.1

4.2

Interest pald on deposits, borrowings etc. are accounted for on accrual basis.

Cash flow statement

Cash flow siatement has been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standard (IAS) 7, 'Statement of Cash Flow
under Direct method as recommended-in the BRPD Citcular No, 14 dated 25 June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation & Policy

Depariment of Bangladesh bank,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash énd cash equivalents Includes notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bank and highly liquid
financial assets which are subject {o insignificalt risk of changes in thelr fair value and are used by the unit management for its short-.

term commiiments.

Reporting period

These financial statements of the OBU cover period from 1 January to 31 March.

General

i) Figures appcaring in these financial statements have been rounded ofT to the nearest USD and BDT.

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh {note 3.1}
Oulside Bangladesh

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

SBAC Bank Limited (USD)
SBAC Bank Limited (EURO)

Loans and advances

Loans , cash credit, overdrafts ete,
Bills purchased and discounted

Resldual maturity grouping of foans and advances including

bills purchased and discounted

Payable
On'demand
Within one month
Within one to three months
Within three to twelve months
Within one to five years
More than five years

Classification status of loans and advances including bills

purchased and discounted

Unclassified loans and advances (Including staff loans)
i} Standard
ii) Special mention account (SMA)

Ctlassified loans and advances
Sub-standard
Doubtiul
Bad / loss

Total

USD Taka uso Taka

799,791 87,777,062 715788 || 78,557,733
799,791 87,777,062 715,788 78,557,733
755,000 82,861,250 715788 78,557,733

44,791 4,915,812 e -
799,791 87,777,062 . 715788 _ 78,557,733
289,104 |[ 31,726,164 | [ 2,008,277 | [ 220,408,400
T5.104 30725168 2,008,277 220,408,400

. - PR ’ O | BRI

. 50,320 5,328,880 i| * 275,518 || : 30,238,111
1,229,112 || 130,162,921 || 1.581,900 || 173,613,519
1,026,189 | [ 108,673.382 || * 150,859 {[* 16,556,770
S | RO | I | B/ et

PR T N A P L I R e
Y T305,.620 . D44,165.165 . 2008277+ - 220,408 400-
#_ T ok . =. e
289,104 | [ 31,729,164 |[ 2.008.277 | [ 220.408,400
289,104 31,729,164  2.008.277 220,408,400
K , . F,-.." \\
’ \
e PR

31 March 2024

31 Decomber 2023




- 4.3

4.4

71

10.

CIa'ssiﬁ,catIon and provisioning of [oans and advances

including bills purchased and discounted

i . L ‘ ‘Percentage
. . : Amount of outsiandirig loans Base for W‘! of Amount of provision . - R
‘Ciassification f Status of loans | and advances as at 31 March Provislon pm‘."-‘"iu" required as at 31 Amount of provision required as
required as . at 31 March 2023
and advances 2024 per March 2023 {Taka)
(Taka) Bangladesh {usD}
. ‘ Usp Taka Bank

Unclassified loans and advancs

Small & medium enterprise

financing - - - 0.25%| -

Other than small medium _ -

- enterprise ﬁnancm_g ] ' 289,104 | 31,729,164 | 31,729,164 1.00% 2,305,620 244 165,183
- Spécial mention account -1.00% - -
Total unclassified loans and advancy 288,104 | 31,729,164 | 31,729,164 2,305,620 244,165,183

Classified loans and advances ;
" Sub-standard - - - - 20.00% -
Doubtful - - - 50.00% - -
-Bad /loss - - - 100.00% - -
Total classified loans and advances - - - . - -
Total . 289,104 | 31,729,164 | 31,729,164 2,305,620 244,165,183
Tolal provision mamtamed o - : 2,305,620 244,165,183

Tolal provision surplus / {deficit)

Geographical loacation-wise loans and advances including
bills purchased and discounted

Dhaka Division '

Chatlogram Division

Other assets

In'teresi‘acérued on loans and advances but not coltected

Borrowmgs from other banks, financial institutions and agents

a) in Bangladesh

Borrowmgs from SBAC Bank, Head Office

b} Qutside Bangladesh’

Other liabilities o

Accumulated provision on loans and advances (note 7.4}

Accumulated provision on loans and advances

General provision on lpans and
Opening balance

advances

Add : Provision made during the period

Closing balance

Forelgn cutrency translation gam.’(loss]

Opening balance

Add : Addition during the period

l.eds : Adjustment during the period

Closing balance

Opening balance

Profit and loss account - retained earnings

Net profit / {loss} during 1he period

Closing balance

Interest income

Interest on loans and advances

64

31 March 2024

31 December 2023

usoD - Taka- UsD Taka
2,306,620 | [ 244,165,183 | [ 2,008277 720,408,400
7305620 244165183 2,008,277 220,408,400
\ ¢
275340 30,218.565, ' 1,931,863 © 212,021,964
— 276340 30,218,565 1,031,863 212,021,964 _
. 23,056 2374211 i 10784 1,027,359 -
—23088 ~2.374.211 -+ 10,784 7,027,359
10,784 1,027,359 21,537 2,207,544
12,272 1,346,852 10.753) (1,180,185
—23056 2374211 10,784 'J‘o—‘LL 27,359
: 12,710,357 . 7,933,440
; - ; 4.776,927
72,710,367 T TT12.710,367
. 12770367 —— 2,710,367
781418 73206443 590345 52,576,943
9,081 096.640  191.073 20,629,500
~790.499 _2_'_74 03063 — 7B1.418 73,206,443
T
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
USD Taka UsD Taka
21,353 2,343,402 56,502 5,929,241
77,363 2,343,497 56.502 5,520,241

e
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Sharcholders of SBAC Bank Investment Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial staiements of SBAC Bank Investment Limited (the “Company”), which comprise
¢ at 31 December 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other
of cash Tlows for the ycar then ended, and

accounting policics and other explanatory

the statement of financial position a
comprehensive income, statement of changes in cquity and statcinent
notes 1o the financial statements, including a summary of significant
information. '

In our d'pinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Company as at 31 December 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as explained in note 2 and

other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Stalements scction of our report. We arc independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Lthics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Lthics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Codc) together
with the cthical requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial stalements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with these ethical requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statemeénts and
Internal Controls ‘
Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that gi
accordance with IFRS as explained in note 2, the Companics Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary Lo enable the prcparalion;ofﬁnanciz-al
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or crror. .

ve a true and fair” view in

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continuc as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or o ceasc operations.
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

T'hose charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s [inancial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the financial statement arc free from material
misstatement. whether duce to fraud or crror, and to issuc an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantec that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always deteet a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arisc from [raud or error
and arc considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these inancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exereise professional judgement and maintain profcssional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identily and assess the risks of material misstaicment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or crror, design and perform audit procedurcs responsive Lo those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting & material

1

National Office : BTMC Bhaban (6" & 7t Floor), 7-9 Karwan Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka- 1215, Bangladesh
Chattogram Office : Delwar Bhaban (4th Floor), 104 Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram-4100, Bangladesh
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IR
misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
. .~ . W - - - . . N .
collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrcpresentations, or the override ol internal control.

Oblain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that arc approprialc in the circumstances, but not for the purposc of expressing an apinion on the
clfectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policics used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s usc of the going concern basis of acoounting and,
based on the audit cvidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty cxists related to cvents or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going concern. 11
we conclude that a material uncertainty cxists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditer’s repor!
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosurcs arc inadequate, 1o modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit cvidence obtained.up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to ccase Lo continuc 4s a going
coneern, ) '
Lvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ol the finuncial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the linancial statements represent the underlying transactions and cvents in a
manner that gives a truc and fair view. ' :

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencics in internal control that
we identily during our audil. )

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companics Act 1994, the Sceurities and Exchange Rules, 1987, we aiso.report the

. follawing: , o - : .
a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belicl
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made duc verificalion thercot; %o

b)

<)

Dhalca, 03 April 2024 ' <
DVCNo: 9 A04221522A5933513 Partner

in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Jaw have been kept by the Company so far as
it appcared from our examination of those hooks; and ‘ .

‘The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprchensive income
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account. ‘

‘Shaikh Hasibur Rabman FCA

Enrccliment No: 1512
Noda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Charicred Accountants
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$BAC-Bank Investment Limited
Statement of Vinancial Position

As at 31 December 2023

Net asset value per share

PParticulars Notes Amount in Taka
’ 31 December 2023_H 31 December 2022
ASSETS
Non - current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4.00 7.835.683 8,103,364
Intangible assct 5.00 10,837,603 10.338,581
Security deposit with exchange 6.00 30.000,000 30.000.000
48,673,346 48,643,945
Current asscts
Short-term investment 7.00 587,432,948 549,075,232
Receivable from margin loan 8.00 366,451,452 343,620,002
Accounls receivables 9.00 36,607.878 4,965,219
Advances, deposits and prepayments 10.00 13,295,016 9,070.693
Cash and cash equivalents E1.00 78,711,432 24,387,395
1,0182,498.726 931,118,741
Total assets 1,131,172,072 979,762,686
Sharcholders' equify and liabilities
Sharcholders' equity
Share capital 12.00 400,000,000 400,000,000 7
Capital reserve 13.00 3.269,919 516,704
Retained earnings 14.00 35.111.363 32,182,490 |
433,381,282 432,699,194
Non current linhilities
Retirement benelit obligations 15.00 [ 1.123.120 | [ 3—9_6487_}
1,125,120 396,487
Current liabilities Yoo
Short-term loan 16,00 563,863,318 I 508,679,030
Account payables 17.00 . 74:605_.693 21.942.487
Deierred tax liability 18.00 76,146 25021
Liahilitics for expenscs 19.00 937,283 'ng‘»_ﬁﬁ
Provigion & aceruals 20.00 52,181.230 I-ii.28-2._97i
691,665,670 546,467,004 -
“Tatal sharcholders' equity and liabilities’ - 1,131,172,072 979,762,680
10.96 10.82

The annexed 1 10 27 jorm an imegral part of these financial statements

+

Md. MokaddessAlFCS  7i2r Rahman Zia FCA MS‘.{UTFUR RAHMAN

Anwar Hussain

Director

Chairman rDErector Director iof Executive Officer (CC)
S3AC BANK INVESTLENT LaeD SBAGBANKIWESTMENTLIMTED oo, oo oy wiuesTuienT Liie sﬁﬁ'\‘éf ANK INVESTMENT LTD.
e U Munaging ?)n‘cc.lm' & ClO

Chairman Director

Signed in terms of our report of even date

;@M
Sh.nikh Hasibur Rahman FCA
Enrolment No: 1512

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Dhaka, 03 April 2024
- Chartered Accountants

DVC No: 240402 AB12 ASITHE 545
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84 AC Bunk Investment Limited
Statement of Pr ofit or f.oss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Amount in Taka
rarticulars t .
Particulars Notes || 31 December 2023 || 31 December 2022
Operating income 21.00 66,175,808 42,361,054
l.ess: Qperating expenscs 22.00 (5,122,514) (3.274.591)

Gross Profit 61,053,294 39,086,462
lLess: Administrative expenscs 23.00 (34,358,610 (18,264.728)
Net opervating income 26,694,684 20,821,734
Add: Other income : 24.00 23,746,407 21,194,686
Net Profit/(Loss) before provision & (ax ‘ 50,441,090 42,016,420
Less: Provision lor diminution in value of investiments T (32,201.450) (fi,[ldt,cl?«}l)i
Less: General provision : (232.500) ' (3.430,79&1
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 18,007,154 34,544,142
Provision for income tax -
Income tax expenscs 25,00 (12,276,941 (6,983,060)
Deferred tax expenses . 18.00 (48,125} (28.021)
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax ‘ 5,682,088 37,332,155
Otier comprehensive income/([Loss) - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,682,088 27,532,155
Appropriations - ) -
Cupil;:l rUSCIVE 2,753,215.53 . -
Retamed surplus: 2,928.872
SO8L088

‘Fotal number ol shares ontstanding - 40,400,600 )

.14 ;"*' 0:69

iarnings per share (KPS)

The annexvd ygres 1 lo 27 Jorm an integral part of these financial statements

G

‘ okaddessAIi FCS Ziaur Rahman Zia FCA ™~ giliUTFUR RAHMAN

Anwal Hussain Md.
Chairman Director Directos Chief Executive Qfficer {CC)
SBAC BANK INVESTHENT LidiTeD SPACRAHK BVESTMENTLIMITED  seuc v nwesTveNTLmep - SBACBANKINVESTMENTLTD.
Chairfean Director Director “Managing Director & CEO

Signed in terms of our report of cven date

Shaikh Basibur Rabhman FCA
Enrohneut No: 1512

Diaka, 03 April 2024 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

NDV(C No: 1404 2216”&5 9 1}5 1 6 Chartered Accountants




SBAC Bank Investment Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the vear ended 31 December 2023

TR

) Share Capital Reserve Retained

Particulars Capital Earnings Total
Balancee as on Javauary 61, 2023 400,000,000 . 516,704 - 32,182,490 432,699,194
Other comprehensive income - - -
Profit/(Loss} during the year - - 5,082,088 5,682,088
Transferred to capital reserve 2,753,216 (2,753,216) -
Dividend during the vear - - - -
Total sharcholders’ equity as at 31 December 2023 400,000,600 3,269,919 . 35,111,363 438,381,282
Balance as on 01 Junuary, 2022 400,000,000 - 5,167,039 405,167,039
Other comprehensive income
Profiv/(Loss) during the period - - 27.332.155 27,532,155,
Transferred to capital reserve 516,704 (516,704) -
Dividend during the period - - - -
Total sharcholders' equity as at 31 December 2022 400,000,000 516,704 32,182,490 432,699,194

¥

The annexed notzs form an integral part of these financial statements

Anwar Hussain Md. Mokaddess Al FCS
Chairman Director
AL DARK NVESTMENT LIMITED SBAC BANK INVESTMENT LIMITED
Chairman Director
b b

Ziaur Rahman Zia FCAL\

Dirsctor
SRAC BANK MUESTHENT LIMITED

Direcetor

N‘B’ﬁ TUTFUR RAHMAN

Chief Executive Officer (CC)

SBAC BANK |

Managing

HRTRLC

k4
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ise

0> 13 Aanypmoyd



Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

SBAC Banl Investment Limited

Siatement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Amount in Taka

Particulars

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

A.  Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before taxation, and extra ordinary item
Adjustment for:

Employees' benefit paid

Operating & administrative expenscs paid
Liabilitics Tor expenses(net)

Changes in accounis receivable

Changes in accounts payable

Advance rent & sccurity deposit(CIDBL)

Income Lax paid

Net cash Used in operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activitics

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Addition of intengible assct

Security deposit with exchange
Acquisition cost of DSE TREC
[Investments in listed shares

Investments in FDR

Margin loan & others

Net cash used in investing activities

90,030,122 63,298,044
(26,234,223) (12,406,365)
(11.393,150) (8,272,944)

931,420 1073483
(31,750,566) (3.398.979)
52,663,206 21,942.487

240,000 (1,260.000)
(i2,276,941) (9,058,728)
62,209,868 51,916,997
(1,465,402) (8,921,706)
(417.750) (582.250)
(64.257.431) (173.225.517)

25899715 (16.977.627)
(22 831 450) (343,620.002)]
(63,072,319) (543,327,101)

C. Cash flows from financing activitics

[ssuc of share capilal
Long term lean
Short term loan
ividend

55,186,288

T

508.679.050

Ne't cush flow from financing activities

55,186,288

508,679,030

1. Net cash inflow from total activities (A+B+C)

. Add: Opening cash and cash equivalents

54,323,837
24,387,595

17,268,926
7,118,668

Cash and cash equivalents (D+E)

78,711,432

24,387,595

The unnexed n

s form an integral part of these financial statements

Anwar Hussain Md. Mokaddess Al FCS  Zjaur Rahman Zia FCiL\' MD. LUTFUR RAHMAN
Chief Executive Officer (CC)

Chairman Director Girector
SBAG BANK HVESTHENT LIITED SPAC BANKINVESTMENTLIMITED <210 g nYESTHENT LIAVTED
Chairman Dircctor Director

SBAC BANK INVESTMENT LTD.

Managing Bireclor & CEQO
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SB"\(‘ I‘
.\J(,' mncm' Statements
As at and for the yvear ended 31 December 2023

ml Inw siment Limited

A luL

100 Company and its activities

1.01  Legal status and nature of the Company

SBAC Bank Investment Limited (herein afler referred to as "the company”) is one of the
brokerage firms domiciled in RBangladesh which has been constituted as a private limited
company incorporated under the Companies Act 1994 incorporation no. C-169950/2021 dated
21 March 2021, SBAC Bank Investment Limited is the TREC holder (Trading Right Entitlement
Cerlificate) of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DDSE) bearing TREC No- 267 dated 01 Sceptember
2021 Fhe repistered office ofthc company is BSC Tower, 2-3 Rajuk Avenuc, Motijheel, Dhaka-
1000, Bangladesh. The company'is a subudm]y of Soutly Bangh Agriculture & Commerce Bnank
Limited, a Banking Institution inwlpoldled in Bangladesh under the Bangladesh Bank.

1.02  Principal activitics and nature of operation
The principal activitics of the Company are to acl as a TRIEC holder of Dhaka Stock 1ixchange
Limited and 1o carry on the business of broke:, jobbers or dealers in stocks, shares, securitics,
bonds, debentures. The Company is also authorized to buy, =cll, hold or otherwise acquire or
invest the capital of company in shares. stocks and fixed income seeurities. efe. )

2.00 Basis of preparation and significant ilccdunling policies
2.01  Statement of comph.mu l

The financial statements of SBAC Bank ]nvcslmull Limited have been pr(,pmul in accordance
- with the llslc”]dllondl Accounting Qldﬂddrds (IASs) and Internationa! Financial Reparting
Standards (I RSs), Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws in Bdnomduh
As required, SBAC Bank Investment Limited also complies with the applicable pmvxslons‘u, Lt
fellowing major laws/ statutes: _
-Sceurities and Exchange Rules, 1987 ‘ . -
-Sceurities  and  Ixchange  Commisston  (Stock-Deuler,. Stock-Broker  and /\u[h(_:"l'i'/,bd
representatives) Rules 2000 ' S
-1Dhaka Stock lixchange L.mm,d (DSE) Rules
= = --Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881; and Other applicable laws and lLbLl|dlIDHH

2.02  Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on @ going concern basis under the historical cost
conveniion in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRSs),
2.03  Componenis of financial statemenis
The financial statements comprise of .
a) Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2023;
I} Statement of Prolit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31.
2023
¢) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2023:
d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2023; and
¢) Notes to the Financial Statements.
2.04  Functional and presentational currency

r

The hnancial statements are presented m Bangladesh Taka {(BDT/Taka/Tk.) currency, which is
the Company's functional currency. All f"ndnudl information presented in Taka has been rounded
OfT 1o the nearest Taka,

205 Use of estimates and judgments
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The prepatation of Ninanciai statements 1

cquires management to make estimates and assumptions
! S
that affect the reported amow

£7of asdels, liabilities, revenue and expenses. 1t also requires
disclosures of umlmggm asscts and labilities at the year end. Provisions and accrued cxpenses

are m_obnand i the linancial statements in line with Intermaiional Accounting Standard (IAS)
37 “Provisions. Coniingent iabilitics and Contingent Assets™ when

i. The Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a rezult of past cvent.

- is prohable that an owtflow of cconomic benefit will be reguired 1o settle the obligation.
si. A relinble estimate can be made for the amount ol the obligation.
The estimstes and associated assumptions arc based on historical experience and varigus other
factors that are belicved to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which from the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values of asscis and liabilitics that arc nol readily
apparcnil from othcr sources. Actual results may differ from these estimaies. However. the
eslimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ah ongomg basis- and the-revision i3
wm;,m/cd inthe pumil in which LhC cslimatf‘s are revised. ' ’

Consisteney

in accordawce with the TFRS framewaork for the presentation of financial statements together with
IAS T and IAS 8, SBAC Bank Investmeni Lid, applies the accounting disclosure principles
consistently from one year o the next. Where scleciing and applying now -accounting
policics, changes in accounting policies applied, corrections of  crrors, the. amounts
imvolved are accouniéd for and retrospectively agcordance with the tequirement of IAS §.

Going coneern - o - : : e
The Company has adequate resources to continue in aperation for the lor csccal:lc lula ~lor this
resson the directors continue o adopt going concern assumption in preparing the Gindocial
statements. The current-credit facilitics and adequate resourees of the company provide \uihg.cnl
funds to mieet the present reqairements-of its existing businesses and operations

Duie of authorization : -

These financial statements have heen authorized for issue by ihe Board of Sivectors on 03FAnrii

2024,

Repertin g period

< The-fancial year of the Company has. been deiermined 1o be-from O1-January to- 3+ December

cach year. However, these financial statements also cover the vear from 91 January 2023 1o 51
December-20273,

Statement of cash flows

.Cash and cash cquivaleits consist of cash in hand, hank balances and short-term liquid

investmenis-that are readily convertible to known dmoimt ol ‘cish and that are subjeet to-un
insignificint risk of change in value. h ‘ AR

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accerdance with the international Accounting
Sli—mdaf‘dk (IASs) 7, “Cash ow statement™ under indirect method. '

C(lmpdl‘-lll\’l. information

C ()mpdl’dll\’C mlol mation has bcm. pmscnlcd from 01 January 20?4 to 31 Du,cmbm 2023,

"o
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Investment in stock exchanges for, TREC Holder Certificate

th ccs Demutualization Act, 2013, hoth stock exchange
membership have been converted into shares throogh the issuance of two cc)mpiclcl_\/ de-linked
asscts to the forvier members in the Exchange, namely (a) fully paid-up shares and {b) trading
right, Exchanges shall have the authority to issuc Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (IREC),
as per the bxchanges Demutualization Act, 2013 and as outlined in the scheme, to provide the
right to trade any sccuritics enlisted in Dhaka Stock Fxchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CS1) to eligible brokers and dealers. Such TRECs will be toraily separated from the
ownership ol the cxchange as there 1s no obligation for TRIEC holders lo be or remain

In accordance with scction 8 oF it

sharcholders of the exchange

Significant accounting policics:

The accounting policics set out below have been applied consistently {otherwise as stated) 1o all
periods presented in these financial stalements,

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement.

These are measured at cost less accumulated deprecation. Cost includes expenditures that are
dircetly atiributable o the acquisition of the property, plant and equipment. Full month’s
depreciation has been charged on additions irrespective of date when the related assels arc pul
into use and no dc_plc.( iation is charged for the month of disposal. Depreciation is providing at the
res uhmu,df re-fixed fol lowing rates on straight-line 1AS is in accordance with 1AS16 dver the
vears appropr fale to the esiimated usclul dives of the different lypes of asscts.The new rate of
dcprccié‘liun C('msidcringl cstimated uscful lives of the asscts, the shortfall amount.il necessary,
hzfvc been clmrgcd during {he Year,

\uh'it'qutr.l costs | L

The cost el mpldunw |7arl of an item of property, plant and cquipment are recognised in
the carrying amount of the item if it is probable thai ihe fulure cconomic bcnc[’l“ cmbodied
wvithin the part will flow 1o the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs ot the
day-to-day servicing of property, plant and cquipment are recognised in the profit antioss

account as incurred. . :
Depreciation & amor .uahon . : . : e
Depreciation on property, plant and cquipment is charged using straight line method on all assets.
Depreciation is charged from the ‘date when the assct arc ready 1o use. Duiing the period the
Company charged depreciation on an average 6 months .

Disposal of fixed assets

On disposal of property. plant and cquipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation arc
climinated “and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the statemeni of comprehensive
income, which ‘is determined with reference 1o the net book value of the assets and net sales
vroceeds, '
Intangible assets

An lntcmgjlbh, dssu shall only be recognised if it 3s probahle that future cconomic benefits that are
attributable to the asssct will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably in accordance with TAS 38: Intangible Asscts. Accordingly, these asscts are stated in the
statement ‘of financial position” ar cost less accumulated amortization. The main item included in
intangible assets is investment in DSE for obtaining the TREC license from which' the cdmpany
will receive future economic benifits through use the TREC license.

Recognition and measurement

The only it in intangible assets is (,()I'lll’\llli.‘l software and i is measured at cast less accumuldmd
anmmzdlmr and impairment loss. Trr]n\’ -
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Subsequeni expenditure

Subscquent expenditure s capitnliséd Biily when it increases the future cconomic benefits
embodied 11 the specilic asseis to which it relates.

Amortization

The company's intangible asset{ TRIC Licenses Cost) has mdllmltc, uscful life.ence, th assel is

not amortised but software cost has been amortized @ 5% pa.

Impairment

The carrying value of the Company's asscts other than inventorics, arc reviewed at
closing date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication cxists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An  impairment loss is
recognized whenever the carrying amount of the asset or its cash-gencrating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losscs, if any, are recognized in the profit and loss account.
The Company has no such assets. ‘

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash eguivalents include cash in hand, cash at bank and fixed deposils which are held
and arc available for use by the Company without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of
change in the value of the above items, . .
Acmunis reccivahle .

Accounts receivables are stated at nominal values as reduced by the appropriate ailowarces for
estimated doubtful amounts. No such receivables are accounted for if the Joans are classilied as
bad and loss. Receivable include the amount receivabic both from DSE and CSIZ against daily
transaction settlement and dividend meeme from investments and receiveable fron: FIOR cte,

Provision for tax

Current tax ] ) :

Current !ax-compriscs the expeeted tax payablc or receivable on the taxabletincome or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respeet of previous years. The amount
of current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or
rceeived that reflects uncertainty related to income taxces, if any, in accordance with provisions of
Income Tax Ovdinance, 1984, It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively cnacted at
the reporting date. Applicable tax rate for the (,ompdnv Jor the year 2623 will be declared by
Finance /\u‘2()23. “or the purpose of these financial stalements, management has assumed that
the cxiéli‘ng_lax rales will be applicable for Income ycalt.ZOZS as well, which are mentioned

below:

Regular l)usinqss tax rate Rates
Brokerage House 27.50%
Other business tax rate: Rates
Dividend income ) 20.00%
Capital gain on sale of fixed assets 15.00% .

-Capital gain on sale of marketable securitics 10.00%

10
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Deferred tax .

The Company accounts. for dErE L’,(jwldd\ as per International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12:
"Income Taxes”. Deferred iax s recognised in respeet of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of asscls and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposcs. It is measured at the tax rates that are expected (o be applied to the
temporary dilferences when they reverse based on the laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the date of reporting of the linancial statements.

The Company provides disclosures based on the classes of assets and liabilitics related to the
temporary differences. Deferred tax assels are recognised for unused tax ltosses, unused lax
credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits wilt be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax labilities are recognized for
atl taxable temporary differences and it is probable that temporary differences will not reverse in
the foresceable luture. Both the Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are reviewed at cach reporting
date cémidcring the probability of benefit or detriment realizable. Applicable tax rate for deferred
tax 1s 27, 50,0 :

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognived only when it 1s probable that the cconomic benelits associated with the
transaction will flow to the enterprise and m accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standard (IFRS)-15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™, .

Interest income
Interest income is recognized on the 1dan balance of portfolio clierits on daily accrual basis and
charged 1o clients” balance on monthly basis. Interest inconic on FDR i recognised on accrual
basis. '

~a

Events after the balance sheet date

livents afier the balunce sheet date that provide additional infermation  about?, the

Compédny's position at the balance sheet date are reflected in the financial stalements. 1
alter the balance sheet date that are not adjusting events have been disclosed in the noteszwhen
malerial. A

Investment in Shares _
investment i quoted shares are initially recognised at cost plus transaction cost that are directly
attributable to the acquisition. ol the shares. After initial recognistion, investment in quoted shares
has been presented at cost al repoling dale. However, adequate provision has made 11" markei
valuc consider as down trend ef the reported cost but no unrealised gain is recognised in the
profit and loss account.

Refated party d:stlnsmc

As per International Accounting Standard -(1AS) 24: "Rclalcd Party Ddisclosures”, partics are
considered to be related i one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making fnanciai and operating decisions, The
Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at
conminercial rates with its related partics.

11
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Icnt

HRS 16, issued in fanuary pliikal Ai:\'isiinﬂ leases guidance and cftective for reporting
period beginning on or after T January 2019, 11 will resull in almost al! leases being recognised on
the balance sheet, as the distinetion between operating and linance leases is removed. Under the
new standard. an asset (the right to use the leased item) and o (inancial lability to pay rentals are
recognised. The only exceptions are short-term and low-value leases. The accounting for lessors
will not significantly change,

Employces benefids

Gratuity

~Fhe Board of Birector agreed in principally to introduce retirement benefit plan for its employees.

A Board of Frustces will be formed and formal Trust deed and related po]mcs will be initiated.
The Bourd.of Dircctors decided o follow.the pelicy for retivement. benefit of the parcnt Company
{ SBAC Bmll ) o ad-hoe basis. lllc amount of nrmmv shall he calculated at the raic of 2 {iwo)
months’ lclSl dravn basic pay [or cach wmplclcd years of service.

Cenceral:

1) Figures have been rounded ofT io the nearest inleper,
i Prévious vead's Neures whenever considered necessary have rearranged in order (o current year
presentalion,




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Notes

Particulars

Amaount in Tk,

31 December 2023 || 31 December 2022

ERUL

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

- 8.1

9.00

(.00

Property, plant and equipment
Opening value
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Disposal during the year

Less: Accumulated depreciation {Annexure-A)

Writen down value

8.021,706 .

The above smount are shown in the Property, plant and equipment schedule annexure -A.

Intangible asset
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Accumulated amortization (Annexire-A)
Closing value

Acquisition cost of DSE TREC Tk. 10,000,000/-(One Crore) only inchides in intangible asset.

Security deposit with exchange
Sceurity deposil with DSIE

Short-term investmeni
[nvestiment in shares{Annexure-C)
Tnvestment in FRR{Annexure-3)
11O Application{Dealer)

SBAC Bank Limited
DR is lien against Short term overdralt .

Investment iy seeuritics at cost
Dvestmen! In sceurities of market value

Unrealized gain/(loss)

Receivable from margin Ioan
Clients wecount 8.01

Clients account
Martain loan
e to COBL Charge/ BO renewal lees & others

Accounts receivables
Dhaka Stock Exchange (188
Broker 33,149.545
Dealer -
Interest recervable on FDR

Advances, deposits and prepayments
CDBL security deposit

Advance meome tax 10.04
Advance against ofTice rent

Advance against commercial space

1,463,402 8.021.706
10,387,107 8,921,706
{2,551.424) (816.342)
7,835,683 8,105,364
10,582,250 10,000,000

417,750 582,250
(162,338) (43,669)
10,837,663 10,538.581

30,000,000 30,000.000
30,000,000 30,000,000

236,802,948 173,225.517

349,930,000 375,819,715

680,000 -

587,432,948 549,075,232

236,802,948 173,228,517 .-

200,560,037 153,018,011 %

(36,242,912) (26,207,407)5;

== T

366,451,452 343,620,002

366,451,452 343,620,002

306,330,201 343.079.607

121251 540,395
366431 452 343,620,002
35,149,545 31398979
1 458,333 1,366,210
36,607,878 4,965,219
200,000 200,000
12.275.016 7810693
820,000 1.060.000
13,295,016 9,070,693

The existing rent agreement has been terminated by new agreement which will be executed from 01

January 2023,

-

13
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Amount in Tk.

Notes [|Particulars

o 31 December 2023 [ 31 December 2022

0.1 Advance income 19x
Opening balance 7.810.693 1.025.462
Add: Addition during the vear 10.02 12,273.0106 7.810,6935
20,085,710 8.836,155

Less: Adjustment during the year

Final scttlement

(7.810,693)

(1,025,462

Closing Balance 12,275,016 7,810,693
.02 Addition during the year
l'or brokerage & dealer income 7,003,501 4,533 872
For dividend income 458,891 28,78%
For interest income from bank deposit 431,243 175,697
For FIDR interest 4,381.381 "3,072.336
12,275,016 7,810,693
11,06 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand L1.0i 16,326 13,594
Cash at Bank 11.02 78,695,106 24,574,001
78,711,432 24,387,598
11.01  Cash in hand
Cush in hand -Cclients 7.000 -
IPetly cashi-head Office 1,575 859
Petty cusli-Banani branch 7.751 12,735
16,326 13,594
1102 Cash at Bank
Pubali Bank Limited-customer A/c 2903102001673 20,431,975 10,347,253
Pubali Bank Limited -dealer Afe 2005102001681 18,017 1:595.595)

SBAC Bank Lid. -customer A/c 0067130000159
SBAC Bank Ltd -operational Afc 0067130000088

43,526,770
14,718,344

11,941,031
490,126 .

78,695,106 24,374,001 .~
12087 Share capital
Auihorized capital w
50,000,000 Ordinary Sharé ol Tk 10/- cach 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued, subscribed, & paid-up capital
40.000.000 ordinary share of Tk 10/- cach 400,000,000 400,000,000

Total share holding position as on December 31, 2023

Name of the Sharcholders o of Slmr'c No, of shares Total Amount (Tk)
holdings
SBAC Bank Limited ' 99.90% 39,960,000 399.600.000
SBAC Bank Foundation 0. 10% A0.000 400,000
Totat 11H.00% 40,600,000 400,004,001 |
13.000  Capital reserve

Opening capital reserve 516,704 -

Add. Addition during the year 2,753,216 . 516,704
3,269919 516,704

Less: Adjusument during the year - -

Closing halance 3,269.919 516,704

According (0 Bangladesh Sceurities and Exchange Commission (Risk Based Capital Adequacy) Rules,
2019 cuch registered entity shall maintain a mandatory provision at least @ 10% of profit after tax of last
vear as capital reserve and the full amount of such reserve shall be accounted for in compuling total

profit alier tax was Tk, 27,532, 155.00.

- capilab-The company has wunsferred s 2,753,216.00 to the Capital Reserve against last vear{2022)
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Notes [|Particulars Amount in Tk.
v e e 31 December 2023 [ 31 December 2022
14.00  Retained carnings
Opening bulance 32,182,490 5,167,039
Add: ProfiA(loss) during the year - 5,682,088 27,532,155
‘ . 37,864,578 32,699,194
Lesst Transterred to capital reserve 2,7332106 516,704
35,111,363 32,182,490
Less: Dividend during the vear - -
Closing balance 35,111,363 32,182,490
15.00  Retirement benefit obligations .
Openng balance 526,487 -
Add: Addition during the year 1,125,120 596,487
. 1,721,607 . 396,487
Less: Transferred to gratuity fund account (596,487}
1,125,120 596,487
16.600  Short-term loan
SBAC Bank Limited (SOD-FDR) 357.638,783 355.403,050
SBAC Rank Limited (SOD-GIEN) 206,226,535 155,275.980
563,865,318 508,679,030
SBAC Bank Limited .
Nature of facilily Limil(lac) Expiray pricing purpose
. To  provide credil
SO (FDR) 3500 13.09.2024 (FDR rate 4 2.00%) margin. (o the clieint of
the  company  for
. vading - seecuritics a5
T SMART+3.50% vognargin rules by
QI Ceneral) 2500 [13.002024 || SMARTIS0% iper snargin rwes
p.a) BSEC as well s
dealer investment. -,
4 i
17.00  Account payables < T
Clients account 67,923,431 21,900,800
Dhaka Stock Exchange (NSIE) '
Broker 3,093,633
- Dealer - - 3.093,653 6.680
Suspense A/ 35,000 35,000
Dhaka Steck schange (IPO application) - 240,000
CCACInterest payable 1o customer 1,313,609 . -
74,605,693 21,942,487
18.00 Delerred tax liability:

Carring value (WIDV ag per acconnts}
Tax hase vuluc

Income tax lighiiitics

Tax rate

Ciosing ¢lilTered tax liability (Assots)
Opmimg differed (ax hability

Deffered tax expenses/(Income)

8.673.346
§.396.457

8,643,943
8,542.032

276,894 101,894
27.50% 27.50%
76,146 28,021

28,021 -
48,125 28,021
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Notes |[Purficulars - Amountin Tk,
ORI b L A 31 December 2023 [[ 31 December 2022
.M Liabilities Tor expenses
CIRL charge 132,085 82,020
I3usiness associates incenlives 730,448 229.070
Car maintenance (Registration & Insurance- MD's Car) - 165.906
Audil Fees 74,750 57.500
937,283 534,496
20,00 Provision & accruals
Provision lor unrealized loss (dealer's
36,2426
porlfolio) 20.01 36,242,912 4,041,481
General provision 20.02 3,663.302 3,430,796
Provision for tax 20.03 12,275.016 7,810,693
52,181,230 15,282,971
2001 Provision for unrealized loss (dealer's portfolio)
Opening Balanee 4,041,481 -
Add: Provision made during the year 32,201,430 4,041 481
36,242,912 4,041,481
I.ess: Adjustment during the year - -
Closing balance ' 36,242,912 4,041,481
As Per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Dircetive No. BSEC/SRIZNE/2020/605 dated
28-12-2022 the company kept 20% provision for unrcalized loss against company's own invesunent
portfolio acceunt in the lost year(2022). Total unrealized loss in company's own investment porttolio
R account stood at Tk 36,242,912 as on 31 December 2023, Full required provision( Tk.32,201,4307 has
been made during the year after adjusting carliar provision (Tk.4,041,481) as per dicision wken by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13.02.2024}
20,02 General provision
) Opening batance 3,430,796 P
Add: I'rovision made during the year ) 2325006 ) 3450796
3,663,302 J_.‘:I;‘itl.'i%
I.ess: Adjustment during the year - e -
Closing Balance ‘ 3,663,302 3,430,796
According to Bangladesh Sccurities and Exchange Commission {R isk .Based . Capilal Adeguacy) Rules,
2019. each registered entity these are providing margin financing shall maintain 2 mandatory provision @
Fia ol all owtstanding margin exposures. Total required margin general provision is Tk, 3.663.302 as
aganst outstantding maigin loan Tk, 366,330,201, So provision has been made during the year Th
232500 1w maintain a mandatory provision @ 1% ol all outstanding margin exposures.
20,03 Provision Tor (ax

Opeming balance TRIN.693 3,100,224
Add: Provision during the year 12.275.016 6.983.900

' 20,085,710 10,084,190
less: Adjustment during the year (7.810.693) (2,273,497
Closing Balance 12,275,016 7,810,693
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st
Notes ||Particulars et Amount in V.
R i et 31 December 2023 “ 31 December 2022
21.00  Operating income’
Brokerage commission 21.01 36,716,408 25,551,497
interest income 21.02 0,294,083 7 . 365,579
Investment{ealer) income 21.03 23,067,738 16,162,307
Other operating income 21.04 97.580 81,470
66,175,808 42,361,054
21,061 Brokerage conmission -
Brokerage commission income 45.253.282 27.188.146
Less: Brokerage commission expenses (8,536,874} C1,636.649
- ' o ' 36,716,408 25,551,497
21.02  Interest income B -
Interest incohic from margin lean 56,247 433 14.312,088
Jess: Interest expenses of OD credit facility (49,053,351) {13.447.409)
' 6,294,083 565,579
2103 Investment(Dealer) income
Gain from sale of shares 20,267,748 16,018,568
Dividend income . 2.799,990 _ 143,939
- 23,067,738 16,162,507
21.34  Other (incj':tl-ilgg i.ncnmc .
BO acconini opening & maintenance lees 07300 $0,930
1P fees/commission 280 R
97580 . BLATO
2200 Operating cxpenses )
Howla chiaree - . ianh
aga charge a2z Y i
CI3BIL settiement, transfer & other clarges 699,773 &5 . 1 i 1,731
3,122,514 2,274,591
23.00  Administrative expenses ]
Salary & allowances 19,590.437 . 9,591,578
Festival bonus 2,366,33'.I 551,550
mployer's contribuiion to provident fund (643,388 230,799
Retirement benefit obligation 1,125,1'20 596,487
Szllary 10 support staft{office) 153,900 151,500
K Car maintenance allowances 1,626.530 1,007,684
Leave fare dssistancei LA 708,517 276,757
Closing Allowance 20.000 B
OlTice rent 1,380 G0 FL610,000
Licctricity bilt 112,239 o 13.250
Audit fees o740 © 37,300
Printing & stationery 145,770 . 303.323
Repairs & maintenance 4,900 2.000
lixcise duty 284,000 315.000
RISC cxpenses 6,203 186.451
TWS charge-1D8E 60,000 450,000
Misc. expenses 28,525 40,009
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! ) . Amonntin Th.
Notes |[Particulars . T
i T 31 December 2023 || 31 Becember 2022
Security service charge 26,180 50,084
Clcaning CXPCRSCS 4,400 2,959
General expenses 131,505 - 78510
Web hosting expenses 62,300 76,100
Intertainiment 613,644 248,001
Investor protection (hnd 6,821 105,478
Conveyance expense 95,544 17.570
Crockeries - 14,660
Commission charge ¢n bank guaranice 213,500 216,250
Lircctor's remuneration 312,000 256,000
. Decumentation charge s e = 2500
- Bandwidih.charge(internet & connectiviiv) : ;31'2','7‘5(") T 180S0
TLegal & progessiondd expense Hovon T o 28658
Registration ::‘ly.'d renewal 459936 736,745
Professional tee - 77.050
13ank c;hargc and others 3 L.150 19,404
#O bidd.ing. fee 14,000 11,000
Adverlisenent expenscs 23,000 -
DSIE mobile apps expenses 4,628 -
icetricat a00ds 16,985 T
llilc.rés'l__;t:§;pcx:sc§ to cusiomers on CCA 1,3_13,6()9 - _'
l,.(_)ati prrjcc:;sing fee o o 23,000 .
‘l‘clcpl}(ini‘ & mr)iii?;: .}'-L‘f:]ia.f.‘.nscs 19,500 ) -
‘x:‘.gnh | peinting & others ete .43.000 l
f‘a‘n.f:-'.\ﬁnre ‘i11_?liﬂl",‘._l.=. v(l‘.‘b.\'_["‘(;';f;(.:!:l _< - :/.'\_-‘i,_f-'(”.‘; -
Wdlqr & :;.i_L"-‘\«"\I.‘r['&ij_’,C‘ ) ' ‘,C-.l"!(_h")
Depresiation LTSO8 -
Amctization 1i8608 @
o 34.338,680_ 5
24.00  Other itcome/(loss) -
[nterest received-FRR[SBAC (0067242003542 21,798,996 20,357,657
Bank interest income [SBAC 00671300001 59) 431,660 245431
Jank interest income [RPBL 2905102001673) 1,408,186 433,180
Bank intetest incomé [SIBAC 3067130000088 60.620 98,837
Banls inferest incomel P31 2905 102001681 | 39919 30,572
(liir:quc_uldaring fee income 000 - 4 00
Othic incéme LS 3,001
I 22,746:407 21,194,686
25.M)  income tax expenses - o
A, Repulur Tax
Qf1 .I.‘L‘.g,_!,ll|‘;ii' g-:cor;w('(:‘.i'u:r thuncapital gain & 5 597 672 5 054.950
Dividena)@; 27.50% T T
On .cag;i‘t;}i"gﬁ in@10% ' 2,(}26;775 1,601,857
On dividend income. 458,891 28,788
013358
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Notes ||Particulars Siov e e ’ Ammn;t in Tk. .
vk 31 December 2023 || 31 Becember 2022

B. Minimum ‘Tax G.60% on gross reciept 519,533 381,334
On grk)sé receipt on business income 397,055 254,166
On other income 142,478 127,168
C. Tax deducted at sources 12,275,016 7,810,693
Tax paid{through DSE) - 7,003,501 4,533,872
On inferest income frem hank deposit 431,243 175,697
On dividend ncome 458,891 28.788
Tax on DR interest 4.381.581 3.072.336
Current income tax (Higher of AL B & C) 12,275,016 7,810,693

" Current incomie lax - - 12,275,116 - 1,810,693
CFax paid with return in this year l-'.DZ.% ‘ ‘-'_ ] -
Fotal incone Gux for the yéar 12,276,941 7,810,693

2606 Related parties
Parcnt compuny
SBAC Bank Limiled owns 99.90% shares of the Company. Thus, SBAC Bank Limited holds the

controlling interest in the Company.

. 27.00 Related party {ransaclions

Name of the party

Nature of Transaction

Amount

SBAC Bank Limited

Issue of share capital

Relationship
© 7 Parent

399.600,000

SBAC Bank Limited

FIDR with interest

" Patcat’

© 349,930,000

SBAC Bank fimited.

I)CPQSiI in 2{two) SND
Aceount

Pareil

58,145,714

———— R

. SBAC Bank Limited

interesi received from

FFI2R and SN account

Parcent

Acquiring Fixed Asscts

: :SHJ"”

;SIT\A(,' Bank Li:ni!'ud for SBAC Bank farcnt 1,372
: investment Limited,
1SBAC Bank Limited SOD-FDR & SOD Gen Parent 563,865,318
SBAC Bank Limited Clicnt’s payable Pareni 13,295,507
- - Bank charges & LACISe
SBAC i3dnk Limited A AR S Parcnt 249,319
Y : =
nferest on OD Facility Parent - 45953351

Bank Limifed

AnwarHussain Md. M RaddeséAl

Chairman

CoraIrman

‘SBACBANK EINESTMENT LIMITED " §

4

Director
G BANK INVESTMENT LIMITED __ SBA
Yireet ] . Director
16

“SBAC BANK INVESTIAENT LIMITED

Director

_ _ | ¥
IFCs ZiaurRa%ma“ 13 kG L\MD.%TFURRAHMAN

Chisf Executive Officer (CC)
£2A0 BANK INVESTMENT LTD.

Managing Birector & CRO |




SEAC Bank favestment Limited
Seirednie of Property, Plant and Eguipments
(Tanegible assets}

Asa! December 31, 2023

Annexure - A

Depreciation

COST .-
I
. ‘ Written down value
, e : Additi Dispasal: Baliance at 31 . . .
Puarticufars Balanceat 1 |~ [ man N,P”“ b nnee ‘d: o Rate | Balance at U | Chargedfori Adjustment | Balance at 31 at 31 December
. : L - during the 1 during the December ) R . N rin x
Junvary 2023 : : -t iy dJanwary 20231 the year ¢ | for disposals [December 2023 3023
: | vear YeRT 2023
Wurnitre & Fixtures 433,390 - 433390 | 10% 22,670 43339 - 48.009
Eleetrical Equipment 1,716,897 412,027 - 2128924 | 20% 171,650 384 582 336,272
Office Decoration & 3,907,304 968.095. - 2.575.59% 0% 1935365 439135 - 654,300
Renovation el
IT Equipment CZATIRVE . - 85,280 - 2536654 | 30% 370,706 734,204 - 1124910 1451 744
~ (Network & Accessorics 372,744 - 372,741 | 30% 33,911 111,822 - 167,733 205,008
Total 8.921,706 1,465,402 : - © 10,387,107 816,342 1.735,083. - 2,551,424 - 7,835,683
Schaduie of Intangible asscts ’
As at December 31, 2025
COS¥T o I Amaortization
I I . ;
. ’ Adius Fritten ¢ novalue
Co C ) Addition Disposal* | Balanee a1 31 | | Anortized d_,ll.lwtmcnt Written down vajus
Particulars Balanee at 1 .. . . - Rate i Balance at 1 Lo -during the Balance at 31 at 31 December
. e during the | during the Deeember during the .
January 2023 , o January 2023 K vear against |Deceatber 2023 2023
S Period i’eriod 2923 Period i
i Disposal
' :l};(g:gsmon Costof DDSE £0.000,060 I ) 10,000,000 ) ) ) ) 10.000.0%)
: Software License 382,230 CATIN0 - 000,006 | 15% 43,669 118,669 - 162,338 837,663
Total 10,382,230 417,730 - © 11,060,000 43,66% 118.669 - 162,338 10,837,663

 *Depreciatien has been charged for addition of fixed asset o an average § {s1X) monaths for the aegitiring vear.

*Intangible assets has been amortized on-the date in which the assets vas us

WDV siands for Written Down Value.

20
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et e s s
SBAC Bank Investment Limited

Schedule ol investment in FDR

As at December 31, 2023

" Annexure-B

Date of opening Account number Account Types Bank Principal amount
6/7/2021 0067242003542 FIDR SBAC Bunk Ltd. 349,950,000
Total 349,950,000

21
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SBAC Bauk Investment Limited
Schedule of Invesument in Shares
Asat 31 December 2023

Annexare-C

Name of the Company ason ‘I;’::l:?ll)l::;:?’l[ll.i Free Share Avg, Cost Total Cost N‘[llaﬂr:cl Market Value g:]r:;lh:]:lj
ACHIASF 1,500 1,300 23.60 38,396 2640 39,600 1.204
ADNTEL : 17,230 17.230 146.83 2,330,270 117.10 2017633 (312,637)
AMCL(PRAN) 2,000 2,600 272.02 344,036 2352.00 304.000 (40,036)
AQPLC 1,694 3.694 10.00 36.940 17.60 65,014 28,074
APEXTANRY 72.492 72,492 ) 4500 10517144 99.30 7.198.436 (3312689
BDWELDING 30.000 30.000 26.63 798,897 22.10 663,000 (135,897)
BEACHHATCH 137.276 157.276 50.38 7923612 46.50 7,313,334 (610,278)
EMERALDOIL 135.318 135,318 113.79 13.668.904 73.20 9,903,278 (5.763,627)
{BBLPBOND 6.000 6,000 1.078.29 6471515 1,053.00 6,318,000 (133.513)
JHRML 153,689 155,689 81.76 12,728,859 7030 10,944,937 (1,783,962)
KBSEED 10.000 10,000 2014 201,402 i8.40 184,000 (17,402)
MIRACLEIND 25,000 25,000 43.63 1.141.278 37.9¢ 947 500 (193,778)
MONNOCERA 10,300 10,500 112.02 1,176,221 103.20 1,083.600 (92.621)
NAVANAPHAR 15.604 13,604 108.18 1,687,991 84.40 1,316,978 (371,013)
ORYZAAGRO 40,000 40,000 14.31 572,596 15,90 636,000 63,404
PARAMOUNT 33,908 53,908 G4.94 3.506,516 56.80 3,061,974 (438,542)
PREMIERCEM 48475 48.475 53.09 2,573,334 53.60 2,598,260 24,926
PRIMELIFE 35.000 35.000 7519 2.631.752 32.70 1,844,500 (787,252)
RAHIMAFOOD 2,000 2,000 238 83 477,653 23770 475,400 (2.253)
RDFOOD 50,000 60,000 33 44 - 3,206,400 36.20 2,172,000 (1.034,400)
RUPALIBANK 20.000 20,000 3382 676330 3130 630,000 (46.330)
SALAMCRST 137.374 137.574 34.93 4,804,772 33.30 4581214 (223,558)
SINOBANGLA 2.994 2,994 6573 196.799 62.90 188,323 (8.477)
STYLECRAFT 15.204 13204 95381 1,450,631 80.90 1,230,004 {226,628)
AAMRANET 693 693 34.08 37.477 31.30 35,351 (1,926) M I
ACIFORMULA 39.000 35,000 183.46 7232928 155.00 6,045,000 (1,187,928) =
ADVENT 30,00 30,000 3019 1,309.265 2490 1,245,000 (264,263) Ca
AlL (1.000 1,000 78.26 78.236 74.60 74,600 {3,635) E ot
AMANFEED 44,332 oo, 443352 37.86 1678949 33350 1,485,792 (193,157 % 5
ASIAPACINS 1,267 ’ 1,257 33.03 67.186 3010 63477 (3,709 T
BEXIMCO 49 464 49 464 133.04 6,679,344 113.60 5,718.038 (961.306) -
BPML 36.000 30.000 79.56 3,389,770 61.00 1,830,000 (359,170) <
BSC 27.000 47,080 149.60 7.03L.205 107.00 3,029,000 {2.002,205) @
BXPHARMA, i8,045 18,03 17191 3102177 146.20 2,638,179 (463,998)
CAPMBDBLME 411,950 401931 . 9.98 4,109,994 9.90 4,078,315 (31.679)
DACCADYE 20.000 20,000 R UAL 322,780 1350 - 270,000 {32,780)
DORFENPWR 43909 459G 66.00 | 2.897.672 61.00 2678449 (219,523)




95.57

GENEXIL 112,364 i08.235 i0.737,683 65,40 7,361,686 (3.396,000)
INLC 52.000 42,000 3318 3.296.980 46,50 2,883,000 (4i3,980)
IFADAUTOS 375,308 575508 49 80 18,059,097 4410 16.559.903 (2,139,194
LRBDL 35,000 35,000 41,93 2,306,354 3310 1,938,500 (375,853
MARICO 549 649 2,29742 1,685,726 2460 70 1,396,994 (88,731}
MATINSPINN 3,500 5,000 80.23 401,134 77.60 388.000 (13.i34)
MHSML 220,385 220,385 3213 7.086.470 26,30 5,845 303 (1.240.987)
NAHEEACP 239,346 259,556 71.63 20147310 63.30 16948354 (3.198,956)
NHFEIL 290,403 290,403 42 9j 12,460.039 41.80 12,138.929 (321,130
PEGPLESING 244 806 244 806 3832 9430025 33.60 8,715.094 (714931
PHENIXINS 25985 23985 39,73 1,032,283 36.70 953.630 {78.633)
PHOENIXFIN 600,000 600 006 16.43 9.868,920 16.30 9,780,000 {88.920)
RUNNERAUTO 112,221 112,224 5163 3,784,520 43.40 3,431.456 (363,024)
SKTRIMS 54,330 54 350 33.03 1.904.913 30.30 1,657,673 (247,238}
SPCL 76,652 76,692 83176 542333 63.30 5,023.326 (1400012)
SQUARETEXT 64,267 64,267 72 44 4655315 57.50 4,338,023 (317,293)
UNITEDFIN 120 095 120,095 17.98 2,159,008 13.80 1,897.501 (261,307
Total 236.802.948 200,560,037 (36,242.912;]
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SBAC Bink Inveéstment Limited
Statement shewing computation of capital adequacy

As al December 31, 2023

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Annexure-D)

A. Total Capital Computaion 2023 2022

Componenis Amount Haircut % Haireut Eligible Amount Eligibale
Amount Amount

Paid-up-Capital 400.000,000 0% - 400,000,000 -
Capital rescrve 3.264.919 0% - 3.269.919 -
Ratained carnings 35.011.363 0% - 35,111,363 -
Sum of core capital 438,381,282 -
General provision 3.663.302 20% 732.660 2.930.642 -
Specilie provision -
Margin loan - 30%, - -
Investiment in marketable sceurities 36,242,912 209 7.248.582 28.994.329 -
Sum of supplementary capital 31,924.971 -
Total capital 470,306,253 -
B. Total risk requirement computation

Paticulars Amaount Risk Factor [Applicable Amount Applicabie

Amonnt
Operational Risk Requirement(ORR):
Based on Average annual gross
income(See clause b} ol sub-rule(7.1) .
ol rule 7) 33,574,924 5% 1,678,746
Position Risk Requirement{PRR} -
i. 'roprictary positions in Equity sccurities -
Value of "A" category securitics 140.638.613 10% 14,063 861
Valuc of "B/G/N/" category securities 84,783,929 12% ih174.072
Value of "4" category instruments 798.897 I 5% 110.835
ii. Proprietary positions in strategic investment
Value of "A" category seeurities 0% £
Value of "IB/G/N/" category securilics 12% -
Vilue of "Z" eategory instruments 15% ) -
ii, Proprictary positions in MFs & CISs: ' -
Value ol listed funds 10,381,509 10% 1.038. 151
Counterparty Risk Requirement -
I. Exposure of credit Tacilities to Clients 366,330,201 3% 29300416
Total risk requirement 56,401,081 -
Total Capital (TC)

C. Capital Adegquacy Ratio (CAR)= X 100 833.80 -

Total Risk Requirement (TRR)

23
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